Thomas D. Orvis, President District 3

Gail Altiert, Vice President District 1
Herman Doornenbal District 2
Linda Santos District 4
Brad DeBoer District 5

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361
TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2019 — 8:00 A.M.
AGENDA

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern
that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no
expectation of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the
matter for review or action as appropriate. Matters concerning District operations
or responsibilities can be addressed prior to Board meetings by contacting District
Management or Directors. In this manner, your concerns can be addressed
expeditiously.

The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful,
knowledgeable, productive and unified in conducting the people’s business. The
Board believes in conducting its business using respectful and civil dialogue and
would request that the public conduct itself in a similar fashion in their
presentations. Disrespectful and threatening behavior will not be tolerated.

It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.




HEARING CALENDAR - ITEM 2

2

Public Hearing and Certification of the Improvement District No. 41 (ID 41)
Membership Vote to Authorize the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) to
Proceed with the Lowest Quoted Contractor to Perform the Work for ID 41
Tie-In to the City of Oakdale Project and to Use Funds Currently Contained
in the ID 41 Operations and Maintenance Fund to Pay for the Actual Cost of
the Project (Estimated $101,100)

CONSENT CALENDAR -ITEMS 3-10

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon
under one motion. There will be no discussion of these items unless a request is made to
the Board President by a Director or member of the public. Those items will be considered
at the end of the consent items.

Only properly noticed agenda matters shall be permitted for discussion.

3.

Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Meeting of July 23, 2019
and Resolution Nos. 2019-12, 2019-13, and 2019-14

Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations
Approve Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations
Approve the Treasurer’s Report for the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

Approve Renewal of Group Life Insurance with Principal Life Insurance
Company

Approve Board Attendance at the ACWA / JPIA Fall Conference December
2 -5,2019 in San Diego, California

Approve Work Release No. 021 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. to Perform a PSM/RMP
Five-Year Update and Compliance Audit

10. Approve Professional Services Agreement 2019-PSA-004 with Liebert
Cassidy Whitmore and Authorize General Manager to Execute




ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 11-18

11.Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution to Change the Name
of the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel to the Steven A. Webb Tunnel

12.Review and take possible action to Award Bid to the Lowest Qualified
Bidder for the South Main Canal Improvement Segment Four Long Term
Repairs Project and Authorize General Manager to Execute Associated
Change Orders

13. Review and take possible action to Approve Work Release No. 022 to
Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-003 with Condor Earth
Technologies, Inc. to Provide Construction Management and Quality
Assurance Services for the OID South Main Canal Segment Four Long
Term Repairs Project

14.Review and take possible action to Approve the Mid-Year Budget Report and
Financial Statements for the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

15.Review and take possible action to Schedule the August 23, 2019 Meeting for
6:00 p.m. and Coordinate this Meeting with a Workshop for Out-of-District
Water Applicants

16. Review and take possible action to Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for
October 1, 2019 and October 15, 2019 and Schedule One Board Meeting for
October 8, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

17.Review and take possible action to Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for
December 3, 2019 and December 17, 2019 and Schedule One Board
Meeting for December 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

18. Review and take possible action to Approve a New Staff Position Job
Description and Wage Scale for a Safety Coordinator Position (1 FTE) and
Amend the 2019 Manpower List

DISCUSSION - ITEM 19

19. Discussion on the Revisions to the Reserve Policy of the Oakdale Irrigation
District

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 20

20.0Oral Reports and Comments

A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities




B. Water Counsel’s Report on Status of Water Activities
C. Committee Reports

D. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 21

21.Closed Session to discuss the following:

A. Government Code §54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: General Manager

B. Government Code §54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: Water Counsel

C. Government Code §54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: General Counsel

D. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation One (1) Case

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 22

22. Adjournment:

A. The next Regular Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board
room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and
other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San Joaquin Irrigation District, 11011
East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of the
agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
ltem Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND CERTIFICATION OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.
41 (ID 41) MEMBERSHIP VOTE TO AUTHORIZE THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT (OID) TO PROCEED WITH THE LOWEST QUOTED CONTRACTOR TO
PERFORM THE WORK FOR ID 41 TIE-IN TO THE CITY OF OAKDALE PROJECT
AND TO USE FUNDS CURRENTLY CONTAINED IN THE ID 41 OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE FUND TO PAY FOR THE ACTUAL COST OF THE PROJECT
(ESTIMATED $101,100)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Certify Improvement District No. 41 (ID 41) Membership Vote to Authorize
the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) to Proceed with the Lowest Quoted
Contractor to Perform the Work for ID 41 Tie-In to the City of Oakdale
Project and to Use Funds Currently Contained in the ID 41 Operations and
Maintenance Fund to Pay for the Actual Cost of the Project (Estimated
$101,100)

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Improvement District No. 41 (ID 41) is currently operating on one pump and well that is approaching the end of
its theoretical useful life and redundant sources of supply are required in order to comply with California Code of
Regulations Section § 64554 Title 22. Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) has been working with the ID 41
Committee at the direction of the General Membership since 2012 to secure a second source of potable water
supply from the City of Oakdale. An Out-of-Area Agreement for Water Service between OID, as trustee of ID41,
and the City has now been fully executed and the ID 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project (Project)
plans (Plans) have been drafted and approved by both Stanislaus County and the City of Oakdale.

Upon approval of the Plans OID solicited quotes from multiple private construction companies known to have
experience with the installation and replacement of potable water infrastructure. The ID 41 Committee has
recommended and OID’s Board of Directors have provided approval to allow ID 41 to proceed with the lowest
provided quote at $80,052, rather than spend more time and ID 41 funds to complete a formal bid proceeding.
The total estimated cost of the Project inclusive of OID staff time, Stanislaus County and City of Oakdale
permitting and inspection, and a 15% contingency to cover any unanticipated project costs is $101,100. Please
refer to the attached documents for more detail.

In accordance with OID’s Improvement District Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID 41
membership has been asked to vote to:

> Authorize OID to proceed with the lowest quoted contractor to perform the work for the ID 41 Water Tie-
In to The City of Oakdale Project.

> Authorize OID to use the funds currently contained in the ID 41 Operations and Maintenance Fund to pay
for the actual cost of the Project (estimated $101,100).

At the end of this public hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of the proposed project
will be certified by the OID Board of Directors. Votes shall be comprised of the following:

> Votes of landowners present at the public hearing;




> Written communication signed by a landowner that was received by OID prior to the vote;
> Written communication signed by a landowner that is received by the Board at the public hearing.

If the number of landowners dissenting is more than one-third (1/3) of the landowners in ID 41, OID will not
proceed with the Project. If less than one-third (1/3) of the landowners oppose, OID will proceed with the
Project as proposed.

FISCAL IMPACT: Actual District costs will be paid by ID 41

ATTACHMENTS:
> July 8, 2019 ID 41 Membership Notice
> |D 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project - Membership Ballot
> |ID 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project - Opinion of Probable Cost
> Allen A. Waggoner Construction Inc. Tie In - Project Proposal

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Membership Notice
Improvement District 41 Water Tie-In To The City of Oakdale
o July 8, 2019

Improvement District
No. 41

"= Managed by OID

Improvement District No. 41 (ID 41) is currently operating on one pump and well that is approaching
the end of its theoretical useful life and redundant sources of supply are required in order to comply
with California Code of Regulations (CCR) Section § 64554 Title 22. Oakdale Irrigation District
(OID) has been working with the ID 41 Committee at the direction of the General Membership since
2012 to secure a second source of potable water supply from the City of Oakdale (City).

An Out-of-Area Agreement for Water Service between OID, as trustee of 1D41, and the City has
now been fully executed and the ID 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project (Project) plans
(Plans) have been drafted and approved by both Stanislaus County and the City of Oakdale.
Copies of those plans can be made available upon request. A new 8” backflow device and water
meter are required to be installed on the edge of the Tioga Road right-of-way near the northeast
corner of Tioga Road and Crane Road intersection as part of the Project. These devices will allow
for water deliveries from the City to be measured for billing and prevent any cross-contamination
between the two independent water systems.

Upon approval of the plans OID solicited quotes from multiple private construction companies
known to have experience with the installation and replacement of potable water infrastructure. The
following competitive quotes to complete the construction in accordance with the Plans were
received:

1. Mozingo Construction, Inc. - $115,280
2. D.A. Wood Construction, Inc. - $101,600
3. Allen A. Waggoner Construction, Inc. - $80,052

As part of the engineering design a system pressure analysis was performed to ensure water
pressure at each of the ID 41 service connections would continue to operate within its current
pressure range once tied-in to the City's water system. It was determined that if water use
practices remained unchanged within ID 41, the operating pressures would stay consistent or
slightly improve. However, if the ID 41 water users were to abandon their water conservation
efforts and change their water use practices, there is potential for the water pressure at some of the
ID 41 service connections (specifically those farthest east on Tioga Avenue) to be impacted
significantly. A minimum of 20 PSI (pounds per square inch) must be maintained at each service
connection in accordance with CCR Section § 64602 Title 22. If this minimum pressure is not
maintained at each service connection in the future, more stringent water conservation
practices and/or additional improvements (i.e. booster pump, looped water connection to the
City, etc.) will be required at ID 41’s expense.

The ID 41 Committee has recommended and OID’s Board of Directors have provided approval to
allow ID 41 to proceed with the lowest provided quote at $80,052, rather than spend more time and
ID 41 funds to complete a formal bid proceeding. The total estimated cost of the Project inclusive of
OID staff time, Stanislaus County and City of Oakdale permitting and inspection, and a 15%
contingency to cover any unanticipated project costs is $101,100. Please refer to the enclosed
Opinion of Probable Cost for more detail. The actual Project costs are proposed to be paid with
funds that are currently available in ID 41°s Operations and Maintenance account.



Membership Notice — Improvement District No. 41
July 8, 2019
Page -2-

OID is now requesting final direction from the ID 41 Membership through the voting process to
proceed as recommended by the ID 41 Committee with the lowest quoted contractor to complete
the Project. The OID Board of Directors will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at
8:00 a.m. at the OID office located at 1205 East F Street in Oakdale. In accordance with OID’s

Improvement District Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID 41 membership will vote
to: -

> Authorize OID to proceed with the lowest quoted contractor to perform the work for the ID 41
Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project.

> Authorize OID to use the funds currently contained in the ID 41 Operations and
Maintenance Fund to pay for the actual cost of the Project (estimated $101,100).

At the end of the public hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of the

proposed project will be certified by the OID Board of Directors. Votes shall be comprised of the
following:

> Votes of landowners present at the public hearing;
> Written communication signed by a landowner that was received by OID prior to the vote;

> Written communication signed by a landowner that is received by the Board at the public
hearing.

Please attend the public hearing or complete and return the enclosed ID 41 Membership Ballot prior
to the final certification of the vote immediately following the public hearing on Tuesday, August 6,
2019 at 8:00 am. If the number of landowners dissenting is more than one-third (1/3) of the
landowners in ID 41, OID will not proceed with the Project. If less than one-third (1/3) of the
landowners oppose, OID will proceed with the Project as proposed. Please be advised that a non-
vote on the part of a landowner is considered a vote of approval.

Should you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact one of the ID 41 Committee
members listed below or Eric Thorburn, OID’s Water Operations Manager, at (209) 840-5525.

ID 41 Committee Members:

Dan Langford 2107 Tioga Rd. 209-847-9443
Joni McGinnis 2707 Tioga Rd. 209-541-6028
Sincerely,

Oakadale Irrigation District

Enclosures: 1D 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project - Membership Ballot
ID 41 Water Tie-In to The City of Oakdale Project - Opinion of Probable Cost
Allen A. Waggoner Construction Inc. Tie In - Project Proposal

cc: OID Board of Directors
Steve Knell, OID General Manager
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer

Improvement District No. 41
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
(209) 847-0341 / Fax (209) 847-3468



IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 41
MEMBERSHIP BALLOT

August 6, 2019 OID Board Certification

Authorization to Proceed With the Lowest Quoted Contractor to
Complete the ID41 Water Tie-In To The City of Oakdale Project

YES
> lauthorize OID to proceed with the lowest quoted contactor to
perform the work for the ID 41 Water Tie-In To The City of Oakdale
Project; and,
> lauthorize OID to use the funds currently contained in the ID 41
Operations and Maintenance Fund to pay for the actual cost of
the Project (estimated $101,100).

NO
> | do not authorize OID to proceed with the lowest quoted
contractor to perform the work for the ID 41 Water Tie-In To The
City of Oakdale Project; and,
> | do not authorize OID to use funds currently contained in the ID
41 Operations and Maintenance Fund to pay for the actual cost of
the Project (estimated $101,100).

Landowner Name:

Address:

Phone:

Signature:




0
0

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 41 WATER TIE-IN TO THE CITY OF OAKDALE PROJECT

07/01119

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST  AMOUNT
A. ID 41/CITY TIE IN PROJECT CONSTRUCTION
1. ALLEN A. WAGGONER CONSTRUCTION INC. PROJECT PROPOSAL 1 LS $80,052 $80,052
TOTAL ID41/CITY TIE IN PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS: $80,052
B. MISCELLANEQUS PROJECT COSTS
1. STANISLAUS COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 1 LS $2,650 $2,650
2. CITY OF OAKDALE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 1 LS $200 $200
3. OID PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND CLERICAL COSTS 1 LS $5,000 $5,000
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT COSTS: $7,850
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $87,902
CONTINGENCY (15% OF CONSTRUCTION COST): $13,185
ESTIMATED PROJECT TOTAL: $101,100

NOTES: '

1. THIS OPINION OF PROBABLE COST IS BASED ON A PRELIMINARY SITE INVESTIGATION AND MATERIALS LIST GENERATED

BY ALLEN A. WAGGONER CONSTRUCTION INC. ON 4/23/19
2. THE UNIT COST SHOWN HEREIN IS BASED ON ACTUAL QUOTE

3. THE ALLEN A. WAGGONER CONSTRUCTION INC. PROPOSAL INCLUDES LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ID 41 WATER TIE-IN TO CITY OF

OAKDALE PROJECT PLANS. PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED PROPOSAL FOR MORE INFORMATION.

4. THE ESTIMATED PROJECT TOTAL IS ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST HUNDRED DOLLARS.

Page 1 of 1



Page 1 of 1

Tioga Ave & Crane Road Water Tie-in ~ Updated Wages

Bid Date: 3/27/2019
Time: 2:00PM

Quote Number: 3075.01

Proposal for: : ':
from

(209) 599-8788 Fax: (209) 598-8792

Allen A. Waggoner Construction. inc. DIR #1000004127
1012 South Acacia Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366

License: 605336 Type: GENERAL ENGINEERING

Oakdale Irrigation District

Project No. DIR #1000004127

ftem Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Tolal Price
w1 Water
01 8" Water Line With Connections '80.00 LF 223.00 17,840.00
02 8" RP Backfiow Device W/ Meter & 1.00 EA 40,971.00 40,971.00
Strainer
03 8" Gate Valve 1.00 EA 1,832.00 1,832.00
04 Concrete Pad & 6' High Chain Link 1.00L8 8,121.00 8,121.00
Fence W/ Gate
05 Trench Patching 1.00 LS 5,111.00 5,111.00
06 Replace Stop Bar Striping 1.00LS 2,777.00 2,777.00
07 Traffic Control 1.00 LS 3,400.00 3,400.00
Total: 80,052.00
Total For Water 80,052.00
Total: 80,052.00

Ul

4/24/2019 1:32 pm

Estimator: Rob Harper




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
ltem Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 23,
2019 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2019-12, 2019-13 AND 2013-14

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Meeting of July 23, 2019
and Resolutions 2019-12, 2019-13 and 2019-14

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Meeting of July 23, 2019
» Draft Resolution No. 2019-12
> Draft Resolution No. 2019-13
> Draft Resolution No. 2019-14

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
July 23, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, there were
present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Brad DeBoer
Linda Santos

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Finangial Officer
Kim Bukhari, Human Resources Analyst

Also Present: Fred Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletion of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE
General Manager Steve Knell requested that the Closed Session, Item 15, be moved to follow
Public Comment due to the fact that \Water Counsel Tim O’Laughlin had another conference
call scheduled with South San Joaquin Irrigation District at 10:00 a.m.

At the hour of 9:03 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no Public Comment; Public Comment closed at 9:05 a.m. and the Board Meeting
continued.



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 2

At the hour of 9:05 a.m. the meeting adjourned to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION

ITEM NO. 15
A. Government Code §54956.8 — Conference with Property Negotiator
Negotiating Parties: OID, SSJID, BOR
Property: Water
Agency Negotiators: General Manager and \Water Counsel
Under Negotiations: Terms and Conditions

B. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
SJTA, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board

C.Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation (3 cases)
In re PG&E Corporation, U.S. Bankruptcy Court Case No. 19-30088-DM

SJTA, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.

Water Counsel Tim O’Laughlin conferenced into the Closed Session by phone.
At the hour of 10:02 a.m. the Board reconvened to open session.
Coming out of Closed Session President Orvis reported the following:

15.A. The Board unanimously authorized Water Counsel Tim O’Laughlin to proceed with
negotiations with the Bureau of Reclamation.

15.B. The Board unanimously authorized Water Counsel Tim O’Laughlin to proceed with
discussions and negotiations with the State of California.

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'’
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 2, 2019

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Board of Directors' Minutes of the Meeting of July 2, 2019.



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 3

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT’'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE RESOLUTIONS AND CONTRACTS WITH
STANISLAUS AND SAN JOAQUIN COUNTIES FOR PLACEMENT
OF DELINQUENT FIXED CHARGES ON THE 2019/2020 TAX ROLL

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Resolutions and Contracts with Stanislaus and San Joaquin
Counties for placement of delinquent fixed charges on the 2019/2020 tax roll.

ITEM NO. 5§
APPROVE BOARD ATTENDANCE TO THE
2019 CSDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE SEPTEMBER 26
TO SEPTEMBER 28, 2019 IN ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Board’s attendance to the 2019 CSDA Annual Conference
September 26 to September 28, 2019 in Anaheim, California.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 007 TO GENERAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-038 WITH VALLEY AIR
CONDITIONING & HEATING FOR REVISED RATE SCHEDULE

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Amendment No. 007 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-
038 with Valley Air Conditioning & Heating for Revised Rate Schedule.

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 091 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL,
INC. TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES AND PLAT AND LEGAL
DESCRIPTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 51 WITHIN
APN: 010-034-079 AND SURROUNDING 150’ RADIUS INFLUENCE AREA

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 091 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-
015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. to provide surveying services and plat and legal descriptions for



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 4

Improvement District 51 within APN: 010-034-079 and surrounding 150’ radius influence
area.

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF WATER SERVICE
CONNECTION FOR THE MCINTYRE RESIDENCE (APN: 010-046-033 — MCINTYRE)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve acceptance of dedication of water services connection for Mcintyre
residence (APN: 010-046-033 — Mcintyre).

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE REQUEST FOR NEW CONNECTION OF
SUBSTANDARD PARCEL (APN: 002-043-042 — ODOM)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the request for new connection of substandard parcel (APN: 002-043-
042 — Odom).

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE REQUEST FOR NEW CONNECTION OF
SUBSTANDARD PARCEL (APN: 002-043-043 — COX)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve request for new connection of substandard parcel (APN: 002-043-043
— Cox).

ACTION ITEMS
ITEM NO. 11,12, 13

ITEM NO. 11
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON
DONATION REQUEST OF CHILDREN'’S GUARDIAN FUND

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and was unanimously
supported to donate the sum of $1,500 to Children’s Guardian Fund.

ITEM NO. 12
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO PROVIDE STAFF
DIRECTION ON GOING OUT FOR SOLICITATION ON A 5-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT
WATER SALE PROGRAM TO OID’S SPHERE OF INFLUENCE LANDS

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal to approve the District going out for solicitation
on a 5-Year-Out-of-District Water Sale Program, with the following amendments to the
program:



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019

Page 5

a. To make the deadline for submission of a Solicitation of Interest form sixty (60) days;

and

b. To hold one workshop.

The motion failed for lack of a second.

A motion was made by Director Santos and seconded by Director DeBoer to approve the
District going out for solicitation on a 5-Year-Out-of-District Water Sale Program, with the
following amendments to the program:

a.

b.

C.

To change the deadline date for submission of a Solicitation of Interest Form
to September 30, 2019

To hold one workshop as soon as possible within the first 45 days of the
deadline date; and

To change the second sentence of bullet point four under “Preliminary Eligibility
Criteria” of the Solicitation of Interest Form to state, “Temporary or new turnouts
may be permissible under certain criteria determined by the OID’s Water
Operations Manager. The turnout needs to be completed before water will be
made available.”

The motion and second opened up the item for discussion by the Board and the public.

Following discussion, Director Santos amended her motion.

A motion was made by Director Santos and seconded by Director DeBoer to approve the
District going out for solicitation on a 5-Year-Out-of-District Water Sale Program, with the
following amendments to the program:

a.

b.

To change the deadline date for submission of a Solicitation of Interest Form
to September 30, 2019

To hold one workshop as soon as possible within the first 45 days of the
deadline date; and

To change the second sentence of bullet point four under “Preliminary Eligibility
Criteria” of the Solicitation of Interest Form to state, “Temporary or new turnouts
may be permissible under certain criteria determined by the OID’s Water
Operations Manager. The turnout needs to be completed before water will be
made available.”

To delete the last paragraph entitled “Special Note” from the Solicitation of
interest Form; and

To change the last sentence in the first paragraph of the Solicitation of Interest
Form to state, “Any applications not submitted and received during this period
may limit your ability to receive out-of-district water in any subsequent year of
the Program.”

The motion and second opened up the item for discussion by the Board and the public.



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 6

Following discussion, Director Santos amended her motion.

A motion was made by Director Santos and seconded by Director DeBoer and was
unanimously approved to approve the District going out for solicitation on a 5-Year-Out-of-
District Water Sale Program, with the following amendments to the program:

a. To change the deadline date for submission of a Solicitation of Interest Form
to September 30, 2019

b. To hold one workshop as soon as possible within the first 45 days of the
deadline date; and

c. To change the second sentence of bullet pointfour under “Preliminary Eligibility
Criteria” of the Solicitation of Interest Form to state, “Temporary or new turnouts
may be permissible under certain criteria determined by the OID’s Water
Operations Manager. The turnout needs to be completed before water will be
made available.”

d. To delete the last paragraph entitled “Special Note” from the Solicitation of
interest Form; and

e. To change the last sentence in the first. paragraph of the Solicitation of Interest
Form to state, “Any applications not submitted and received during this period
may limit your ability to receive out-of-district water in any subsequent year of
the Program.”

f. To add to the Solicitation of Interest Form that a determination on the
availability of surplus water will be made prior to March of each year of the
Program.

ITEM NO. 13
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO
DEVELOP AND EXECUTE A WORK RELEASE TO JACOBS

ENGINEERING (FORMERLY “RING (FORMERLY CH2M HILL) T¢ HILL) TO PREPARE A CEQA DOCUMENT
TO COVER THE 5-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT WATER SALE PROGRAM

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously approved to authorize the General Manager to develop and execute a Work
Release to Jacobs Engineering for the preparation of a CEQA Document to cover the 5-Year
Out-of-District Water Sale Program.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 14

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the information contained in the Board packet under
Communications.



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 7

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Altieri

Director Altieri stated that she is concerned about the high and variable flows in the river and
asked General Manager Steve Knell if he could clarify. General Manager Steve Knell stated
the Stanislaus Operating Group (SOG), which consists of federal and state agencies and not
the irrigation districts, make all the decisions on the river's flow schedule without consulting
us. There was nothing he could offer on their thinking for the flow changes they continue to
make.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal had no comments.

Director Santos

Director Santos stated that she was glad to see lots of people in the audience. She stated
that it is important that they participate and she thanked everyone for attending. She thanks
staff for doing all of the prep work putting the 5-Year Out-of-District Water Sale Program
together. She stated that she is glad that we are moving forward with this Program.

Director DeBoer

Director DeBoer stated that he had an interesting trip to Idaho and back. What's interesting
is how many irrigation canals there are through Nevada and Southern and Northern Idaho;
everywhere we went it seemed like there were irrigation canals. In our irrigation magazine
they talk about all of these little districts and as you read about them you gleam some
information and they really are everywhere.

Director Orvis

Director Orvis stated that the Farm Bureau continues to meet with Congressman Harder on
farming and regional water issues that Harder is working on. Director Orvis stated that
Director Santos had asked at the last meeting about night meetings and asked staff to
address at next meeting. Director Orvis thanked the public for their patience in working with
the changed meeting schedule this morning.

He remarked that before the next meeting for the Directors to think about and tell him what
laterals their water comes from because they lead back to the history of the District. He also
stated that there may be an opportunity to have another Board fieldtrip to the south side of
the District and to visit the Van Lier, some of the other facilities and some of the facilities that
we are changing. He stated that there is a lot of external interest from people in the systems
OID has built and continues to build. He stated that Congressman Harder asked to be part
of the group the next time so he could see what OID has done.



OID Board Minutes July 23, 2019
Page 8

Director Orvis reminded the Directors that their evaluations for General Counsel, Water
Counsel, and General Manager are due next Monday the 29" and if they are not submitted
they will not be included. We will be doing the evaluations in Closed Session on the 6,

Director Orvis reminded the Directors that the August 6, 2019 Board Meeting will begin at
8:00 a.m.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 16

At the hour of 11:29 a.m. the meeting was adjourned. The next Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, August 6, 2019
at 8:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San
Joaquin lrrigation District, 11011 East High way 120, Manteca, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President

Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12

ORDERING THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT WATER CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES (SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY)

WHEREAS, the Oakdale lrrigation District (hereinafter “District”) on November 1, 1909 was
formed into an irrigation district pursuant to Irrigation District Law, Division 11 of the California
Water Code (commencing with Section 20500).

WHEREAS, the District has by previous resolutions or other proceedings declared its intent to
levy and collect charges for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the District under the
provisions of the State of California Water Code (“Water Code”), Section 25800 et seq. and 26500,
et seq.

WHEREAS, the charges against the real property are not levied with regard to property values
but for the costs associated with the operation and maintenance of the District’s irrigation facilities
recovered through water delivery service charges and other related charges as provided for by
Section 22280(2)(b) of the Water Code.

WHEREAS, the District has determined and certifies that the charges are either exempt from or
in compliance with all the provisions of Proposition 218, which was passed by the voters in
November 1996. The District has further determined that charges are in compliance with all laws
pertaining to the levy of such charges.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District so orders the levy and collection of such
direct assessments within the Oakdale Irrigation District boundaries for the 2019 fiscal year, and
in each subsequent calendar year in which the charges may validly be levied; that a certified copy
of this resolution and attached documentation shall be delivered to the Auditor-Controller of the
County of San Joaquin for placement of such charges on the 2019/2020 County Tax Roll, and in
each subsequent fiscal year in which the charges may validly be levied.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the Board for
its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was unanimously adopted this 23" day of July 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
Secretary/General Manager



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-13

ORDERING THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT WATER CHARGES
AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES (STANISLAUS COUNTY)

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District (hereinafter “District’) on November 1, 1909 was
formed into an irrigation district pursuant to lrrigation District Law, Division 11 of the California
Water Code (commencing with Section 20500).

WHEREAS, the District has by previous resolutions or other proceedings declared its intent to
levy and collect charges for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the District under the
provisions of the State of California Water Code (“Water Code”), Section 25800 et seq. and 26500,
et seq.

WHEREAS, the charges against the real property are not levied with regard to property values
but for the costs associated with the operation and maintenance of the District’s irrigation facilities
recovered through water delivery service charges and other related charges as provided for by
Section 25806(2)(b) of the Water Code.

WHEREAS, the District has determined and certifies that the charges are either exempt from or
in compliance with all the provisions of Proposition 218, which was passed by the voters in
November 1996. The District has further determined that charges are in compliance with all laws
pertaining to the levy of such charges.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District so orders the levy and collection of such
direct assessments within the Oakdale Irrigation District boundaries for the 2019 fiscal year, and
in each subsequent calendar year in which the charges may validly be levied; that a certified copy
of this resolution and attached documentation shall be delivered to the Auditor-Controller of the
County of Stanislaus for placement of such charges on the 2019/2020 County Tax Roll, and in
each subsequent fiscal year in which the charges may validly be levied.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the Board for
its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was unanimously adopted this 23™ day of July, 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
Secretary/General Manager



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION BY PATRICK E. McINTYRE
AND KATELYN J. McINTYRE OF A NEW WATER SERVICE
CONNECTION ON THE RURAL WATER SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT (“OID”) owns and operates the OID
Rural Water System; and

WHEREAS, the owners and developers of APN: 010-046-033, Patrick E. and Katelyn J.
Mclntyre (‘Developer”), offered to dedicate a new 1” water service connection therein to
the OID; and

WHEREAS, the new 1” water service connection has been installed, inspected, and
incorporated into the OID Rural Water System, according to engineered plans and
specifications approved by OID, Stanislaus County Department of Environmental Health
(“County”), and the State of California as applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the OID by this
resolution formally accepts dedication of the physical facilities which constitute a full and
complete operable domestic water distribution system, subject to the following:

1. Developer has paid all monies owed the District, including those generated by
the developer’s contractors, for staff time.

2. This resolution covers the new 1” water service connection, including
connection to the existing Rural Water System mainline, valves, meters, and
enclosure boxes, which have been completed to the satisfaction of OID and the
County.

3. As per the Developer's Agreement executed July 2, 2019, the Developer has
warranted the system to be free of defects and operable for one (1) year from
the date of acceptance of said system.

4. The system has passed all water quality tests required by OID, the County, and
California Department of Health Services as applicable.

5. One (1) — 1" water meter complying with OID specifications has been delivered
to OID.

6. Satisfactory final inspection by OID and the County has been performed.



7. The Developer has paid the OID $15,391.00/lot for a total cost of $15,391.00
to merge with OID’s Rural Water System. These funds are to be placed into
the OID’s Designated Domestic Water Project Fund.

8. As per the District's Domestic Water Specifications, the Developer has
submitted a set of “As-Built” drawings, to the District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that effective with said acceptance, the OID assumes
complete control and operation of said domestic water distribution system.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above resolution was unanimously adopted this 23" day
of July 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/ Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor Purpose Amount
NorCal Kenworth 2020 Kenworth T880 Three Axle Dump $178,500.00
Rinker Materials 60" x 8' Pipe $170,616.19
PG&E Electricity $71,385.41
Sutter Health Plus Health Insurance - August $39,982.37
Alligare LLC Magnacide $37,795.81
Dennis Wing Trucking Haul Dirt $33,534.00
Tri-West Tractor Incorporated Excavator Rental 5-10-19 - 6-5-19 $15,445.42
W. H. Breshears, Inc. Fuel $13,797.73
SSJID Tri-Dam Attorney Fees - May $13,343.87
O'Laughlin & Paris LLP Attorney Fees - June $9,553.75
Sub Total Top Ten: $583,954 .55
Other Obligations: $69,674.82

Total Obligations: $653,629.37

FISCAL IMPACT: $653,629.37

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

August 6, 2019



Accounts Payable
Check Register - August 6, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26093  7/23/2019 Airgas USA, LLC $66.72 Nitrogen
26094  7/23/2019 Alligare LLC $37,795.81 Orifice Assembly, Magnacide
26095  7/23/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $7,238.75 WR #012 - Two Mile Bar, WR #017 - CalARP Support
26096  7/23/2019 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $5,158.55 16' Tube Gate, 2-7/8" Oilfield Pipe
26097  7/23/2019 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $477.50 Bac-T Test
26098  7/23/2019 Fedak & Brown LLP $5,240.00 2018 Audit Services
26099 7/23/2019 International Mailing Equipment, Inc. $176.28 Ink Cartridge
26100  7/23/2019 Lourenco, Logan $100.00 4-H Donation
26101 7/23/2019  Ludlow, Rhys $100.00 4-H Donation
26102  7/23/2019 Mission Uniform Service $1,264.42 Uniform Service
26103  7/23/2019 Modesto Bee $600.00 Social Media Advertising
26104  7/23/2019 Modesto Irrigation District $995.03 Electricity
26105 7/23/2019 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $1,454.02 Tires - #70, #23
26106  7/23/2019 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $9,553.75 Attorney Fees - June
26107  7/23/2019 P G&E $71,385.41 Electricity
26108 7/23/2019 Pakmail $129.33 Shipping Charges
26109  7/23/2019 Principal Financial Group $899.74 Life Insurance - August
26110  7/23/2019 Redwood Health Services $347.75 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - August
26111 7/23/2019 Samba Holdings, Inc. $162.00 Fleet Watch - June
26112  7/23/2019 Sintex Security Services, Inc. $64.00 Live Scan For Notary
26113  7/23/2019 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,535.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - June
26114  7/23/2019 Sutter Health Plus $39,982.37 Health Insurance - August
26115  7/23/2019 TotalFunds $1,000.00 Postage
26116 7/23/2019  United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $195.00 Pickup Charge
26117  7/23/2019 Webb, Avery $100.00 4-H Donation
26118  7/23/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $2,974.92 Fuel
26119 7/23/2019  White Cap Construction Supply $457.71 5 Gal Cooler Rack
26120  7/23/2019 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $160.00 Random Selection Drug Testing - June
26121  7/30/2019 AT&T Mobility $53.55 GPS Device - July
26122 7/30/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
26123  7/30/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $170.30 Levy
26124  7/30/2019 Comcast $609.11 Analog lines, T.V., Internet - July
26125  7/30/2019 Franchise Tax Board $175.00 Levy
26126 8/6/2019 Ace Hardware $305.93 Warehouse Supplies
26127 8/6/2019 Bobcat Central, Inc. $591.28 Hose, Seal Kit
26128 8/6/2019 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $192.00 Shredding - June
26129 8/6/2019 C & C Portables, Inc. $1,440.89 Portable Toilet Rental - July
26130 8/6/2019 Central Sanitary Supply $1,155.54 Office Supplies
26131 8/6/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $279.00 Waste Disposal - June
26132 8/6/2019 Chicago Title $127.67 Refund - APN: 062-017-015
26133 8/6/2019 Children's Guardian Fund $1,500.00 Donation - Annual Fundraiser
26134 8/6/2019 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $331.50 Coffee Service
26135 8/6/2019 Consumers Choice Pest Control $75.00 Quarterly Pest Control
26136 8/6/2019 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $292.24 2" X 6" X 16' Doug Fir
26137 8/6/2018 Dennis Wing Trucking $33,534.00 Haul Dirt



Accounts Payable
Check Register - August 6, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26138 8/6/2019 Digi-Key Corporation $82.40 Connection Plug Housing, AC/DC Converter
26139 8/6/2019 Doornenbal, Herman $191.36 ACWA/JPIA Conference Expense
26140 8/6/2019 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - August
26141 8/6/2019 Fastenal Company $227.78 LED Headlamp, Batteries
26142 8/6/2019 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $2,269.06 Waste Disposal - June
26143 8/6/2019  Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $466.78 Refuse Charges - June
26144 8/6/2019  Grainger $1,532.43 Wasp Killer, Aluminum Post Cap
26145 8/6/2019 Haidlen Ford $789.58 Cannister, Booster
26146 8/6/2019 Hughson Farm Supply $277.75 Auto Shop Supplies
26147 8/6/2019 Interstate Truck Center $950.47 CB, Antennas
26148 8/6/2019 Kiwanis Club of Oakdale $500.00 Silver Sponsor
26149 8/6/2019 Lee, Tiffanie $44.72 Notary Class
26150 8/6/2019 McCrometer, Inc. $157.09 Strain Relief Kit, Cables
26151 8/6/2019 McMaster-Carr $480.39 Actuated Hour Meters, End Post Caps
26152 8/6/2019 Mecom Equipment, LLC $105.55 Ignition Switch
26153 8/6/2019  Mission Uniform Service $1,723.41 Uniform Service
26154 8/6/2019 Modesto Battery $455.25 Batteries
26155 8/6/2019 NorCal Kenworth $178,500.00 2020 Kenworth T880 Three Axle Dump Truck
26156 8/6/2019 Oakdale Leader $30.00 Community Awareness - July
26157 8/6/2019 Occu-Med, Ltd. $239.00 Pre-Employment Service
26158 8/6/2019 Office Depot $709.61 Office Supplies
26159 8/6/2019 OID Secretary's Petty Cash $126.69 Petty Cash Reimbursement
26160 8/6/2019 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $3,008.00 Union Dues - PPE 7/20/2019
26161 8/6/2019 Pakmail $761.36 Shipping Charges
26162 8/6/2019 Pape Machinery $8,867.73 Post Driver for Skidsteer
26163 8/6/2019 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $151.20 Concrete
26164 8/6/2019 Portola Systems, Inc. $2,296.00 Microsoft Office 2019 Standard Licenses
26165 8/6/2019 Rinker Materials $170,616.19 60" x 8' Pipe
26166 8/6/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $550.00 Technical Support
26167 8/6/2019  Schneider Electric Systems USA Inc. $2,374.50 SCADA Pack 334 Controller
26168 8/6/2019 SonTek/ YSI Incorporated $665.25 Communications Cable
26169 8/6/2019  South San Joaquin Irrigation District $13,343.87 Tri-Dam Attorney Fees - May, Routine Maintenance - June
26170 8/6/2019  Stewart Title of California, Inc. $5.66 Refund - APN: 075-023-005
26171 8/6/2019 Target Specialty Products $255.23 Nufarm Weedar 64
26172 8/6/2019 TP Express $150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - August
26173 8/6/2019  Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $15,445.42 Element Filters, Excavator Rental 5-10-19 - 6-5-19
26174 8/6/2019 Truck nTow.Com $808.87 Golight Magnetic Mount
26175 8/6/2019 Copp, Harold L. & Ninette C. $55.00 Refund - APN: 010-052-016
26176 8/6/2019 Valley Air Conditioning & Heating $1,170.00 Leak Search, Refrigerant, Dye Injected
26177 8/6/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $10,822.81 Fuel
26178 8/6/2019  Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $683.20 LED Fixture, DIN Rails

$653,629.37



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
August 6, 2019

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 26093 Through 26178 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve OID Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 0112 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's June 2019 O & M expenses in

the amount of $7,278.44 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $7,278.44

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2019 - AUGUST 6, 2019

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
0105 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $57,296.58 01/15/2019
0106 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 79,207.42 02/05/2019
0107 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 33,317.28 03/05/2019
0108 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,550.38 04/02/2019
0109 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 23,5628.12 05/14/2019
0110 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 28,576.77 06/04/2019
0111 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 20,287.11 07/02/2019
0112 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 7,278.44 08/06/2019

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0112 WAS APPLIED TO
GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

K:\Finance\IDS\M&0O EXPENSE\2019 M&0O EXPENSE\SIGNATURE PAGE 2019

7124/2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

0112

DATE: 6-Aug-19 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE
June June
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. ltems
13 41 1,689.04
19 45 1,189.10 Construction
20 46 2,713.72 I.D. # In Progress
21 48 45
22 541.48 51 1,145.10 51
26 52
29
SUB-TOTAL $541.48 || sUB-TOTAL $6,736.96 || SUB-TOTAL $0.00
VOUCHER CHARGES
Maintenance & Operations $7,278.44
Capital Projects $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $7,278.44

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2019 M&O EXPENSE\WWARRANT 080619 - JUNE 2019 O&M




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
Item Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDING JUNE
30, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Treasurer’s Reports for the Six Months Ending June 30,
2019

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The Treasurer’s report provides the total funds in the District Treasury and Improvement Districts as of
June 30, 2019. It also reports a summary of receipts and expenditures as of June 30, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

CAKDALE IRAGATION DESTRCT

R, o

g NS

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

PERIOD ENDING 6/30/2019 RATE 5/31/2019 NET CHANGE
OAKDALE [RRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $166,559.67 2.428% $166,559.67 $0.00
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 754,637.59 732,328.58 22,309.01

OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

1,635,526.95 .05%-.40% 2,777,518.03

62,219,157.32

64,775,881.53

1,5638,926.60

1,5638,926.60"

$66,314,808.13

{1,141,991.08)

2440%  62,089,390.15 129,767.17
65,765,796.43 (989,914.90)
1,537,269.39 1,657.21

1,537,269.39 1,657.21
$67,303,065.82 ($988,257.69)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019 $65,765,796.43
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 772,093.22
Expenditures / Transfers (1,762,008.12)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 6/30/2019 $64,775,881.53 | $66,979,630.79 ($2,203,749.2ﬂ
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019 $18,540,812.49
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Secretary's Receipts $114,704.67
Net Investment Income 134,603.17
Collection Receipts 522,785.38
Total Receipts: 772,093.22
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 1,302,689.36
Payroll 459,318.76

Total Expenditures:

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

(1,762,008.12)

| $17,550,897.59| $14,814,729.43 $2,736,168.16

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- §18,000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019

Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500.000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND:

$18,000,000.00
0.00
0.00
$18,000,000.00

$0.00

$18,000,000.00

$4,738,000.00
0.00

0.00
$4,738,000.00

$3,738,000.00 $1,000,000.00

$3,388,000.00
0.00
0.00
$3,388,000.00

$2,388,000.00 $1,000,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - $1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019 $504,296.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019 $504,296.71 $504,296.71 $0.00
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019 $5,515,767.29

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

$5,515,767.29

$20,064,000.00

($14,548,232.71)

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

$3,075,000.00
0.00
0.00

$3,075,000.00

$475,000.00

$2,600,000.00

RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1.000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

$824,835.94
0.00
0.00

$824,835.94

$816,520.65

$8,315.29

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019

Transfer from General Fund
Expenditures
BALANCE ON HAND:

$179,084.00
0.00
0.00

$179,084.00

$179,084.00

$0.00

11,000,000.00
0.00
0.00

11,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

5,000,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

RESTRICTED FUNDS 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 6/01/2019 $1,537,269.39
Receipts 30,233.98
Expenditures (28,576.77)
BALANCE ON HAND: 6/30/2019 $1,538,926.60 $1,442,499.47 $96,427.13

FILED: August 1, 2019 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER

FIONA MA, CPA
< )
45'Q"'ﬂlil.\mﬁ“ e
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 06/30/19
Quarterto | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield | (indays) Apportionment Rate:  2.57
06/17/19 2.42 2.45 170 Earnings Ratio: .00007028813234525
06/18/19 2.42 2.45 168 Fair Value Factor: 1.001711790
06/19/19 2.42 2.45 169 Daily: 2.39%
06/20/19 2.42 2.45 169 Quarter to Date: 2.44%
06/21/19 2.41 2.45 168 Average Life: 173
06/22/19 2.41 2.44 168
06/23/19 2.41 2.44 168
06/24/19 2.41 2.44 166
06/25/19 2.40 2.44 167
06/26/19 2.41 2.44 168 PMIA Average Monthly
06/27/19 2.41 2.44 169 Effective Yields
06/28/19 2.40 2.44 174
06/29/19 2.40 2.44 174 June 2019 2.428
06/30/19 2.39 2.44 173 May 2019 2.449
07/01/19 2.40 2.40 180 Apr 2019 2.445
07/02/19 2.40 2.40 180
07/03/19 2.39 2.40 182
07/04/19 2.39 2.40 182
07/05/19 2.39 2.40 182
07/06/19 3.39 3.40 182 Pooled Money Investment Account
07/07/19 2.39 2.39 182 Portfolio Composition
07/08/19 2.39 2.39 179 06/30/19
07/09/19 2.39 2.39 179 -
07/10/19 2.39 2.39 178 $105.7 billion
07/11/19 2.38 2.39 179 Commercial
07/12/19 2.38 2.39 179 233"’78/“ Loans
07/13/19 2.38 2.39 179 Time Deposits O 7T4%
07/14/19 2.38 2.39 179 4.59% i
07/15/19 2.38 2.39 176
07/16/19 2.38 2.39 178
07/17/19 2.38 2.39 179 Certificates of
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Deposit/Bank
Notes
. » ' % Treasuries
View Prior Month Daily Rates 17.56% S

Agencies
21.59%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to
Government Code 20825 (c)(1)

Based on data available as of 07/17/2019



Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 ey e
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
1205 EAST "F" STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 Account Number:

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 166,559.67

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 166,559.67



Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 T
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
Sacramento. CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #22 )
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361 ReeonANCTIER

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 40,537.38

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 40,537.38



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809 L e

g www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #41
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 Account Number:

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 175,324.15

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 175,324.15



Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #45

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Average Monthly Yields

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 Account Number:;

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 228,022.74

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 228,022.74



Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 e JalaEnis
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRCT #46 S
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 Account Number:;

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 336,460.22

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 336,460.22



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809 s

g www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Tuly 01, 2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #51
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361 Acconnt Number:

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 365,849.81

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 365,849.81



Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 ww.trea /pmia-laif/laif.asp
Sacramento. CA 94209-0001 WWW. lE_SI.Il‘BI'.Cﬂ.ﬂOV pmia-iailyiain.as
July 01,2019

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #52
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PMIA Avergge Monthly Yields
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361 Account Number:
Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 55,738.89

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 55,738.89



1140 | obeg

WEEEE N0 R PR A W VIR )RR EE

anjeA JWN0IY [B10)  LO'LLETZG29S %00°001
sanunIes SN-UON  S0'€SS'9/ZL %¥0C - "pazjiin aq p|noys sanndas Aunb3j o ‘weayns
suonebiqQ aesodioy  080LL'¥IYIL %EE 97 ] awooul 8|geys e apiaoid 0] paziiin aq UBD SAININIBS BWCIUI PaX4
- . "pale|al ysed aq ||Im slasse ay) jo uonuod Jofew ay) “wia-buo)
suoRefiqoinawuIaney  OU'LIEBEEZE S | au) Jano ysii1ayiew ou 1o aj| Buneag weans swoour s|qepuadap
siugjeAnby ysey R yse)  ZZ9LTEBLNT %98vE U e }99s 0} sl 8l oelqojuswabeuepy Aupinbiy oyl o jeob Azewiid ay|
uonduossq  anjep Jayie WnoITY [BI01 JO % X1y oIfopiod Jualing Inof

L/t

Aiobaje) Juawilsanuj AQ JUNOIJY JO MIIAIBAQ

|lB1aQ U0 IeSUBl|

Atewwng Apimeyy puog

Jabeueyy Jpaunseruf .

JE19Q 1958y LLEges pouag 104 ebueyg joN
Aewwng suonoesuel| yses LO'LL£725798 6L0Z/08/90 uo anjep Buiso|)
Rewwng ssoyuieg pazjeaun 0€ [6V'6V€'29$ 6107/10/90 uo anjep Buuadg
Alewwng ojopiod [edidung o
an|eAlunoddy |B10] JO MBIAIBAQ -|_ GELESER 810Z/1E/21 vo anjep Buisoly -J_
sjuajuo’n) 9NnjeA Junoddy |elo] JO MIIAIBAQ

ApOISNIPUEISNL/WOIYUBGUOIUN .___.:____.___.______:_____.___.____________.____._._:_____:_

sseaay auyug |

19€S6 VD ‘TTIVOIVO
13341Ss .4, 1Sv3 S0clt

1ebeueyy diysuegejay ] 003 AHLWM
101491S10 NOILVOIHHI 3TVAXVO

awep yunoasy i

10141SIQ NOILVOIHHI ITVIDIVO

Joquiny unodsy |

¥0L¥6 VD ‘0ISIONVHA NVS

poLBd JudWwajels J

S30IAHIS AQOLSNI TvdOT1O

juswajels JuNoddY 0“ D z @



L/

11 Jo0 z abeg

00°0$ suopoesuel] 19N |eI0]

(b6'S08'vLZ'9L$) sjuawasingsiq jelo)
{r6'598'vLZ9L) Saseyoing

sjuawiasingsiq

$6'598VLZ'9L$ s)d19aay |ejo)
90'6LE'GLL'B suondwapay/saisnep
LLBLLBOE'S $3|eg
¥y’ €8ZECL 1s9Ja1U}
ELE8Y'9 pusping

sydisasy

yse [ediouug -I_

Arewwng suojjoesuel] ysed

SLELZE0ES LOVE RS T ZELG1'612°298 ssoj/uleg |ejo]

5£708581 50'€55'9/Z't 0LZL6'(ST' L $an1N98g SN-UON

G/989'Z€L 08°0L5'¥9V'9L SOP8Y LEE'9L suonefigg siesodio]

1€ L¥S'68 00'LLE'886'ZZ 69'£78'868'72 suonefi|qQ 1uawuianoy

YE'86£'79 TTILTEBLIT 88°9/8°05L'1Z sugjeAInby ysey g yseg

ssoq/uiey enfep siseg uonduasag
ByeN 1503 -I_

Aewiwing sso7/uiey) pazijeaiuf)

%bbZz  %00001  LOLLETTS79% oljojuog [edidund jejo)
%051  %b0Z G0'€S5'9LZ | $anlnag SN-UcN
%BGZ  %EE9T 08°0£1'19v'9L suonebigg aesodiog
%rT  %LL9E 00'L/£'886'7Z suonebiqQ JuswuIaA0g
%EYT  %IBTE ITILTE6L1T siua|eainby ysed g yse
PB4 olopiodjo  enjep vopduasag
wauny abewesled 1NICW -I_

Aewwing oijojuod jediound

6402 ‘0F Sunf ybnoIY} 6102 *) Bunp 110 NOILYOIH! TIVANY0
polad yuswalels .|_ awepN Junoaay -

JUSW3JEIS JUN0JJY picd BOL (9] @




/e

11 Jo £ abed

90406'9L

0L0L9E

62191'YG

vz LLr99

£9/0979

£9°095°0V

80°9LZ Lyl

awoouf jenutly
pejeuinsy

%l§C

%8¥'C

%IET

%EY'C

%S¢

%85°¢

IR A

PI3IA
weuny

%80°L

%ELC

%LIE

%6EY

%00y

TARA

%366

ofjajuiod jo
abeaaiad

6102/82/90
016£'66

6102/87/90
001866

6102/87/90
0EV8'66

6102/82/90
0lv566

6L0Z/8Z/90
0l¥6'66

6102Z/82/90
087666

6102/8Z/90
0000'L

peatd ajeq
/feaud

IR TR LU T RTIN CRTIR DRI L RIS LRITE LRI

GZ'685'€L9

00°0vE'L6E'L

00°'68€'962°C

05 LLE'8VLT

00525862

00181745t

LY v6Z¥2Z9

anjep 1ayiep

6102 "0€ dunp ybnouy 61L0Z ‘1 dunp
poLIdd Jusawvlels -I_

G7796'249

80°LSY'L6E'L

00'00%'S62'C

Sy LISPPLT

76 [v0V8h'e

GL0ZZE95'L

A2 A 7ZAY

siseg 1s09

0000000549

0000°000°00Y'

0000'000°00'2

0000°000°05.'2

0000'000°005°2

0000'000'545'1

00Ly¥6Z'v2C'9

1oy suup
Jsaieys

6107/20/8 610Z/61/9 010
H3dvd TNOD 3§Hd
DZAX9585Y H3X3 TVLNINIINOIHILNI

6102/0¢/£ 610Z/10/5 010
43dvd TA0D 3S10
0MNX1G679 dt02 dVJ 34T XH0A MIN

610z/57/¢ 81/87/0L 010
H3dvd TW0J 08I0
£4NI98BES 03 SNI 3417 30IMNOILYN

610Z/0l/L 8L0Z/1 /21 QL0
H3dvd TN0J 381
ZvNacL1es JANVE NOININOG-01NOHO0L

61/01/£61/1/v010
43dvd IW0J 3SHd
£vNna6zzoe d40J TId0N NOXX3

6107/60/£ 610Z/02/€ 010
43dvd W09 ISIa
€6N3LL¥06 dH03 TVLtdVI 4IATTNN

1dooy 1ayug/iaded j,wwog asig

801G/191€
*xxdIIMS INFWIOVNVIN HSV Dsse
{S#1-10 011041404 JACB SN

SOLSZL9LE S011041H0d HSYJ TLSNI ALIN3al4
spung jaxzejy Asuoly
Jaynuapy BWEN JoSSY
jassy

suajeainby yse9 p ysey -l_

jusuwiajels Junoddy

oljojuod [edidulid - |1elaQ 19SSy

1St NOILY9I4di 3TvaNV0
owep wnoaoy

1oquiny unoaay B wu D z @



/v

11 jo pabeg

6102/8%/90 61070711

L9v9Z'L6 %SEC %299 02166 00'LEV oYLy 68°€ED LZLY 0000°000GLL'Y SINdVBEELE %0000°0 2SIA SNOJ X9 NvQ1 IWOH 1034

6102/87/90 6102/81/01

00'00E'ESt %Sr'Z %1001 0SSE'66 00'G9E'652'9 00°00L'062'9 0000000009 BINYVEEELE %00000 3S10 SNOJ X9 NVOT3IWOH 1034

610Z/8%/90 610728

85681951 b YANA %SE0L 096%'66 00°0vZ'L8%'9 G186 Vb9 0000°000'005°9 ZANPBEELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ X8 NVO13INCH 1034

6102/87/90 610Z/61/L

[9'608'9L %¥re %ED'S 006866 00'GES'IVL'E 8E706'LEL'E 0000°000°051L°E EHIMVBEELE %0000°0 3SId SNOJ %4 NvO1 INOH 1a34
Junoasiq - Aouaby yrog g

awoouf jenuuly  PfoIA olojuogjo  padiidajeq  anfepIINIEW sjseg js09 PIoH spup 1syynuapy suepy jassy

pajewnsy wauny ebewastad [o31id /saieys jossy
suopebiqp Juawuianoy .I_

89'5£9'825$ %EVT %98E L OUTEBLVTS 889L8'0EL'12S sjuajeainb3 yse) 1 yse) |eo)

61/57/6 61/€Z/S 010

6102/82/30 43dVd TW0J 3Sid

09°026'7€ %15Z %ETT 0SSv'66 00°0£EZ6E"L 680v0'88¢E"L 0000°000°00%'L LUMEHIYSGE 02 LTIYM AINSIO FHL

6L/v/661/9/2 410

6102/82/90 43dvd W03 3ISId

(9908'L9 %65°¢C %L8E 088566 00Z11'06€'2 80°Z01'0LET 0000°000'00%'Z 0YMHS0LYS NOILYHOdHO0D 1¥ILld¥] F1LSIN

6102/61/8 6102/£0/9 QL0

6102/87/90 H3dvd TW0J 3SId

8L°056'L %05¢ %960 0€89°66 00'860'865 00'978'965 0000000009 OMAX9585Y HIX3 TVENINILNOJHILNI
ydaay senug/radey |,mwo) asig

awoauf jenuuy  plaij oljogiogjo  pasiidajeq  anjep PNIEW siseg 3503 PIaH syup 18ynuap| owep Jossy

pajeui}sy walngy afeaaiad  faaild /saieys Jassy

610¢ “0€ aunrybnoiy 6102 ‘4 sunp
poLI3d JuswWaleIs -I_

sjuajeninby yse?) » yse) -I_

JUBW3le]lS JUN0JJY

(penunuod) OJ1j0J0d Jedioulid - [1elaQ 19SSy

1SI0 NOILVIIHY! 3TVaAVO
awey yunoasy Il

Jequiny unoaay R ou D z @



/g

11 Jo 5 abed

6102/87/90 0Z0Z/51/01 %0SZ Y
00'0050LL %SL Y %3y 069201 00'v61%39'C 001Z€'189°C 0000000°003'C LNHHSZ99Y 310N 03 B 3SVHI NVIHOW df

6102/82/90 0207/LV/8
00'000'59 %64°C %20 08157001 000562187 00'GZ6'86Y'C 0000°000'005°2 800QH90¥S0 %0009'Z INI X8 NLN XHO0A MIN AINVE

6102/82/90 020Z/G1/90 %Sv'Z GLOZ/£1/90 QL0
00'GZE'SY F A %L6T 0/SZ°001 05 ¥S/'¥58'L DL'ZES L¥8'L 0000'000°058'1 OXVHSLZLL SILON HS NI SAS 03SI3

6102/82Z/90 0202/21/90 %0012
000002 %012 %61°€ 011866 00'02Z'966'L 00079'€96'L 0000'000°000'C 83V4GZELL VN INVEILID

6102/82/90 020Z/51/10
0000009 %0%'Z %00 00€0°001 0005£'005°C 00GLY'8LY'C 00000000052 L151886Y6 %00%'Z LN JNV8 094V4 ST1IM

6102/8Z/90 6L0Z/62/11 %00 L10Z/6Z/1L 410
0000025 %002 %SLY 0€06 66 00'8LY'L65°C 00'ZeS°€LST 0000 000°009'2 G4Z0ELBYL 30IAH3S TVIINVYNIL HV1idH3LVI

spuog ajesodio)

awoauf jenuuy PI2IA oljojuod jo  paaiid areq anjep jayiep siseg }s09 PI3H spun 131nuap| awep Jassy
pajewnsy wauny obeaaisy  [aa1ld /sa1eys jassy

suonebiqp ajeiodio) -I_

61786558 %2 %LL9E 00'LLE'886'CZS 69°€28'868'2S suopefilgg wawwanog [e101
6102/82/30 6L0Z/ZY L
eEBLYLL %0V %I3LY 009166 00008746 L988EYI6'T 0000°000'000°€ 8ddVBEELE %00000 3S10 SNOJ X8 NV013WO0H 1033

Junodsiqg - Aovaby 1oy gn

awoau| jenuvy PIoIA oljoguod jo  pasiid ayeq anjep 1eyie siseg 1509 PIoH spun Jaynuapj auwpp jassy
pajeunsy wauny efiemaalray  feaiid /saieys 1988y

suonebijqQ jusiuianoy .l_

(penuiuoo) OI|OJH04 [edidulld - [Ie1aQ 1ossy

6102 ‘08 SUNF YBNOI 6102 “1. Sunp 1S NOLLY9IHHI TTVONV0
poliad jusweajels .'_ awep wnoIy .

JUSWISIE]S JUNOJY cemeevm - N @




I/

110 gobed

29°8£0'825'1$ %bb'e %00°00L LOLLETZ5'298 ZEISL'6LZ'298 Sanjep Juneddy jejo]
29'3E0'8251$ %'z %00°001 LO'LLE'TTS'T98 ELSI'6LZT98 oljopiod Jediaug [e10)
00'551'61$ %05'1 %b0e SO'ES59LZ 1S oLzLe’LszLs $9NUNJ3G S()-UON [e10]
6L0Z/87/90
0055161 %061 %Y0Z 059666 S0€SS'9L7 L 0LTLB'IST L 0000°000°2L2'L 90H1/9£90 6L0Z/81/2 %000S' L TIHLNOW 40 ¥NvV4
spuog 3ajesodio] g - UON
swoouy jenuvy  plaij oljopiodjo  pasudaieq  enjep JeNiep siseg js02 PISH spupy 1aynuapy awep Jossy
pejewnsy wauny abeasiay  [fa9lid /seieys jossy
San1n9asg SN-uoN .I_
$6'597'S2hS %85T %EE 9T 03°0LL'Y9Y'9LS SO 1EE 9IS suonebiqp sesodiog jejo),
6102/82/90 0Z0Z/60/L
601505 %317 %YLE 0v69°66 0EVZ8'LEET G6'G50'81E'Z 0000°000'SVE'Z 699915090 %1512 4400 YIIHIAY 40 JINVE
spuog ajelodi0g)
awoauj jenuuy PIBIA oijojuod jo  paalid ajeqg anjep 1oyiey siseg }s0y PIoH spupn isynuapy awep jossy
pajewnsy walmn) abeaalay  fo31ld /saieys Jossy

6102 ‘0F dunp yBNoIL 6102 ‘1 BUNP
pouad Juawajels .“_

suonebijqg ayesodio) -I_

juswajels JUNoJIJY

(perunuoo) o1j0J1I0d [edIouUld - [1eleq 19SSV

1Sta NOILVIIHYHI TVAAV0
awep uuneasy Il

soquiny unozoy g qu z @



I/t

11 jo L ebieg

% 00L 1V INTVA Hvd 000009

61/60/90 310 3avYL
6L/€0/9 /20 L4V TYM
(£9'019'965) (9019965 BEL4VLLER 40 INTYA UV 000009 AIUNLVIN - suondwapayy/sayiniey 61/60/90
61/1/G 01 61/1/G NO¥4 ANIQIAID
£G# 113 LSNI LYWW LAOD ALIT30H
£LE8Y'9 SOLGZ191E NO aINHV3 ONIAIAIG 40 1dI303H HSYD  Puapiaig BL/EW/90
61/60/90 310 3QVHL
£5# 113 LSNI LYNINE LAOD ALIT3QH
€L€8Y'9 {eLesy') SOLGL191E 40 SLINN E£€8%'9 0ISYHIUNd  seseydind BL/E/90
S1'06£'680°29% 0008 eouejeg fmumbag
siseg Jsog yseg jedrouiiy lsynuapf uonduaseq Apanoy ajeq
jassy _
|lejaq uonoesuely
%00'00L 09'9.0'862'95% 58'798'166'55$ 000'000°£6£'05 000S 1=0)
1aAQ pue sieap Aluam)
S1B3) UBAUIN-01-UdaYI]
S1ea\ UaaLN04-01-Ua)
8202
120z
920z
5202
202
€20z
4474
1202
%EI VL 08Z69'998°€ 1 S0'ZG6'LGLEL 000°000'S6L €L 0202
%LESL 08'€8E'1EY Ty 08016'9EZ'Z 000000'209'ZY 6102
anje) 1a)1eyy puog jo abejuaaiay enfep oyl siseg Js09) anfep Jed anjep 82e4 .l_
Arewwng Ajunjep puog
6102 ‘0€ dunf ybnoay 6102 “1 sunr 1S10 NOILYOIHI IIVANY0

pouad juswaie}s J

jusuwialels Junoddy

N JunoIIY .

Joquiny unoaoy

94N (o)



/8

140 g abeq

{9y L1S¥PL2)

00°000°0€9°€

{95'0v8'£09°€E)

{009v8'965)

00°9¥8'965

00°000°008

siseg Js6)

SYLISTYL'T

(00°000°0£9°E)

v9651'2Z

9g'0v8'£09'E

00'978'965

{00978'965)

{00°000°009)

EE68E'E

yseg jedioupig

SOLSLISLE

SOLSZLSLE

8d9¥BEELE

849V8EELE

SOLSLI9LE

61/01/90 3LvQ 3avYl
LG# 1710 LSNELIWIN LADD AL30H
40 SLINNSYLLEYYLZ A10S  SBIeS 61/01/90

61/£0/90 31vQ 3QVHL
L5# 1710 LISNI LYWW LAQS ALN3GH
40 SLINN 000°0€9'E€ 03SVHIUNA seseyaing 61/£0/30

% 00L 1V INTVA HYd 000'0E9°E
6102/£/9 3NQ INTVYA HVd 000'09'E NO Ad L$/0
B1/£0/9 3S10 SNOJ X4 NV013NCH 1034

NO 03NHV3I LSIHILINI 40 LdIFIFH HSYI 1s3iay| 61/£0/90

% 00L 1V INTVA Hvd 000'0E9°E

61/0/90 31VC 30VHL

61/£0/9 3S10 SNOJ X4 NVO13WO0H 1034
40 INTVA HYd 0000E'E QIUNLYIN - Suondwapay/sajimepy 61/L0/90

61/¥/90 3LV0 30VHL
£G# (-30 LSNI LYWW 1A09 ALIN30H
40 S1INN 9¥8'965 G10S  s8BS 61/70/90

% EEEEEYLY66 LV AINTVA HVd 000°009

071°SLINYVIN TV LIdYD YIAOHIVM HONOYHL J3SVHIUNd

0MAX9585y

SOLSZI8LE

8EL4vLLER

Ioypuapy
Iassy

6102 ‘0€ aunp ybnoyy 6102 ‘I aunp

poLIdd 3uswajels -l_

juswvle]s uNnoJAdY

61/€0/90 3Lva 30VYL
61/61/8 /00 HIXI TVLNINIINOJHILNI
40 INTVA HVd 000'009 QISYHOUNd S8seydind 61/¥0/90

61/€0/90 31vQ 30VHL
LS#1-70 LSNI IXAIN LAO9 ALIN3ANH
40 S1INN 000°009 03ISYHIHNd saseyaing B1/£0/90

% 001 1V 3NTVA HVd 000'009
610Z/6/33N0 INTVA 4V d 000'009 NG Ad 18/0

61/€0/9 /20 LHVIN TYM
NO QINHVI 1SFHILNI 40 1dI3IFY HSVYD 1saiaiyy 61/£0/90
vopduasag Aprgoy ajeqg

(penunuoo) 1R} UOlIjoEBSURL ]

1510 NOILYIIHYI 31VAAV0
awey wnosoy

Joquiny yunoaay I wu D z @



/6

neex i

11 J0 6 obed

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'GLS
6L0Z/£1/93N0 INTYA ¥V d 000'GS NO Ad 18/0
61/£1/9 /20 HNINYITI SIS TYNOILYN
18'286'C 0H10€9/E9 NO 0INHVYI 1SFHILINI 40 1dI30IY HSVD 1seiany) 61/£1/90

% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000'5/S
61/£1/30 LV0 30VHL
61/L1/3 d/30 ONIHYINI SI3S TYNOILYN
(BLLLOZLS) 6121028 0H1DE9/E9 40 INTVA HYd 000'GLS QFUNLYW  suondwapay/selmepy B61/£1/90

61/21/90 31v0 3Qv4L
£G#1-70 LSNI LXNIN LAOD ALlT3d14
001000'1Z (00°000'12) SOLS/L9EE 40 S1INN000'LZ QISVYHIYNd  seseyding 61/21/90

610/Z1/2 3N INTVA Hvd 000'000'Z NO Ad L$/50L00
0Z/Z1/3 %00LT VN ANVAILID
001000°LZ 83V4SZELL NO QINYV3 1SIHILINI 40 1dI333H HSVD 1selaju} 61/21/90

% €L91¥008'66 1V INTVA HYd 000°05LC
INI S1INYVIN 1¥8019 dN0YDILID HONOHHL A3SYHIUNd
61/01/90 31¥0 30vHl
61/01/L  d/20 8 NOINIWOQ-01NOHOL
LIS YL {97115 %PLT) ZVNG6L168 40 INTVA HYd 000°'05L'Z AISYHOHNA  seseyand 61/01/90

61/04/90 31v0 30vH1
£G#1-13 LSNI IXNW LAOD ALIT30N4
00'000'05LC {00000°05£'2) SOLSZ18LE 40 SLINM000'0SL'Z QISVHIUNd  seseyaind 61/01/90

% 001 LV ANTVA HVd 000'0SL'Z
610Z/01/9 3N INTYA HYd 000'0S£'Z NO Ad 1$/0
61/01/3  d/00 8 NOININOG-0LNOHOL

€8'502'6€ ¥v1d61168 NO QINHYI 1SFHILINI 40 1dI13IIH HSVD 1saiaiy 61/01/90

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'0S2'Z

61/01/90 31vQ 3QvHL

61/01/9  ¢/20 9 NOINIWOQ-0LNOYOL
{L1v6L0LL'z) LUYBL0LLT ¥v1861168 40 INVA 4Vd 000'0S£'Z A3HNIVIN  suondwapay/sanimepy 61/01/90
siseg }s0J yseg jedioutid Jsynuap| uonduasag Auanoy ajeg

jassy
{penunuos) [lelag uoljoesuel )
610¢ ‘0 2unr ubnoiyl 6102 ‘1 sunp 1510 NOLLYSIHYI 3TV OAVO
poliad Juswiajels .l_ awep unos2y .

JUBWIAJES JUNOIDY cemeevm - 4N @



/00

1L 4o 01 abeg

00'00%'S62'C

00'000°00€'2

{19911'88Z°7}

GZ796'CL9

{52296'2L9)

09'799'/65

siseg 1509

{00'00t'562°C)

{00"000°00¢°2)

EEE88'LL

L9911'882'C

{sz'296'2L9)

GZ796'2L9

(05299'£65)

05799'z¢

yseg jediautig

% 8'66 LV INTVA HVd 000'00€'Z

"371°SLINYVIA TVLIdYD VIAOHIVM HDNOHHL 03SYHIYNd

€4NJ998ET

S0LS/191E

61/¥2/90 3LVQ 3QVHL
61/SZ/L /20 SNIJ13IAIMNOILYN
40 INTYA HVd 000°00€'Z ISYHIUNA  seseyaind 61/52/90

61/v2/90 3LV0 30VHL
£G#1-13 LSNI IINN LAOD ALIT3ANM
40 S1INN000'00€'Z AISYHIHNG saseyaing 6t/v2/90

% 001 LV INTYA HYd 000°00E'Z

6102/¥2/9 INT INTYA HYd 000'00E'Z NO Ad 1$/0

YOLlNZevre

YOLWZZvYT

BL/YZ/9 4/30 03 TVILdV] IHIIA NHOP

NO 0INHYT 1SFHILINI 40 113234 HSVD  1saiaju} 6L/¥Z/90
% 004 1V INTVA HVd 000'00€'Z
61/72/90 31vQ 30vHL
6L/YZ/9 4/30 03 1VILdYD I43IA NHOP
40 INTVA 4V 00000E'Z GIUNLYW  suondwapay/saimen 61/72/90

% LLL11869'66 LY INTVA HVd 000'G/9

ANOINI Q3XI4 HINAT 111443 HONOYHL G3ISVYHIOHNd

0ZAX9585Y

SOLSL18LE

SOLS/13LE

61/61/90 31v0 IAvHL
6L/2/8 /30 HIXI TVLNINILNOJHILNI
40 INTYA HVd 000'G/9 0ISYHIUND  S@seyaind 6L/61/90

61/61/90 31v0 30vHL
£5#1-10 LSNI IXNW 1A0D AL113014
40 S1INNGZ'Z96'2/3 010S  S@les 61/61/90

61/£1/90 3LvQ 30VHL
£6# 1-1 LSNI IXNIN LAQSD AL1130H
30 SLINNGZ99'/6S 0ISVHIUNA S@seyaind 61/21/90

6107/51/9 3IN0 INTYA HYd 000°068'L NO Ad 1$/52Z10°0

OXVHSLZLL

1oy1uap|
Jossy

6102 ‘0€ sunp ubnouyl 6102 ‘1 aunp

pouad uswajeis -I_

JUSLWA)EIS JUNOJDY

0Z/51/9 %0S¥C  SIN SAS 00SID
NO 0INHVI 1SFHILINI 40 113339 HSVI 1sateny| BL/L1/30

uonduasaq Auanoy ajeq

(penuiuoo) |1R}9Q UOIjoBSURL ]

1510 NOILVIIHYL 3TVAAVO
awep yunoosy I

1aquiny yunosoy g Ou D z @



LW/

11Jo 34 abegd

IR T RUIN P NUIN LN EATN L RHE RTINS RS LR

Ia.a_._gl
ZELS1'612°298 0008 eaue|eg 6uipuz
Lor'ezis 0008 Ruanay1eN
61/52/90 310 JavHl
£S#1-79 1SNI IXNIN LAOD ALINZAI3
(00'007'562'2) 00°00¥'S6Z'Z SOLSZ191E 40 SLINN00¥'S6Z'Z 010S  S9Ies 61/52/90
siseg js0g yseg jediouuy 1alnuapj vopdiuasag Ayagay sieg -I_
jassy

6102 ‘0€ aunf ybnouy 6102 ‘4 sunp
pouad juawidie}s .I_

jusweiels JuNnoJIdY

(penuiuoo) jle}O Q@ UOIIOBSURL]

1510 NOLLYOI4HI 3TvaANVO
owey unoaay Il

soquin junoaay g wu : z @



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 7
APN: N/A

SUBJECT APPROVE RENEWAL OF GROUP LIFE INSURANCE WITH PRINCIPAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Renewal of Group Life Insurance with Principal Life Insurance
Company

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The District began contracting with Principal Life Insurance Company for life insurance coverage in
2014 for District employees. Prior to September 2014, the District contracted with Lincoln National Life
Insurance for coverage.

The District recently received its renewal from Principal Life Insurance Company for the period
September 1, 2019 — August 31, 2020. There will be no rate increase for this period.

Current Rate Renewal Rate
Group Term Life $.259 per $1,000 $.259 per $1,000
Accidental Death & Dismemberment $.035 per $1,000 $.035 per $1,000

FISCAL IMPACT: $899.74 per month

ATTACHMENTS:
> June 20, 2019 Renewal Notice from Principal Life Insurance Company

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Account Number: 1046969 Anniversary Date: September 1, 2019

O Principal

002503 June 20, 2019
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TSM INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
ATTN; KIM BUKHARI 1317 OAKDALE RD STE 910
1205 EAST F STREET MODESTO, CA 95355-3369

OAKDALE, CA 95361

As you approach your upcoming renewal with Principal Life Insurance Company, we would like to thank you for your
business over the past year. Our goal is to offer competitive benefit solutions supported with exceptional service.
Your business is very important to us and we look forward to working with you over the next year.

We are pleased to inform you that your rates will not change. Your Principal Life coverage will renew on your policy
anniversary date of September 1, 2019,

To renew coverage, your payment of the premium due is acceptance of your rates. We look forward to continuing
our relationship with you and fulfilling your needs in the coming year.

You may be able to take advantage of the Principal Life Multiple Praduct Discount when at least three qualifying
coverages are in force. A strong and competitive benefit offering will help you retain quality employees,

To inquire about this renewal or explore alternate benefit designs contact your broker or local Principal Life
Insurance Company sales office at 925-934-1661.

Sincerely,

Group Benefits Underwriting
Specialty Benefits Division

GP61123-6 1 04/2017

100 000000 00000000000001 1716077208002003 0005818 001 of 002



Account Number: 1046969

Anniversary Date: September 1, 2019
Your rates are not changing.
Renewal rates are guaranteed through August 31, 2020.

Volume Current Month Renewal Monthly
Lives Current Rate Premium WL Premium
53'033'000 $0.259 $796.45 $0.259 $796.45
Renewal Premium Percent of Change No change

Your rates are not changing.

Renewal rates are iuaranteed throuih Auiust 31, 2020.
Volume

Current Monthly Renewal Monthly
Lives Current Rate Premium Renewal Rate Premium
$3'°;;'°°° $0.035 $107.63 $0.035 $107.63
Renewal Premium Percent of Change No change

Renewal Premium Percent of Change. The renewal premium percent of change is based on information presented in
this letter.

o Principal

Principal Life insurance Company
Des Moines, lowa 50392
©2013 Principal Financlal Services, Inc.

3
m GP61123-6

3 05282019
000 000000 000000000000011716077208002003 0005821 002 of 002

04/2017



Account Number: 1046969 Anniversary Date: September 1, 2019
(3 Principal

IMPORTANT NOTICE - CALIFORNIA

California requires insurance carriers to provide information ragarding the standards for timely access to health
care services annually. Please copy the attached notice and provide to all employees enrolled in Dental and/or
Vision benefits.

TIMELY ACCESS TO CARE

The state of California wants you to know you have the right to expect the following from your preferred Provider:

- Urgent appointments must be offered within 72 hours of the time of request for an appointment, when
consistent with your needs and as required by professionally recognized standards of practice;

- Non-urgent appointments must be offered within 36 business days of the request for an appointment; and
- Preventive appointments must be offered within 40 business days of the request for an appointment.

The applicable waiting time for a particular appointment may be extended if the referring or treating licensed health
care provider, or the health professional providing triage or screening services, has determined and noted in the
record that a longer waiting time will not have a detrimental impact on your health.

When it is necessary for you or your Preferred Provider to reschedule an appointment, the appointment must be
promptly rescheduled in a manner that is appropriate for your health care needs, and ensures continuity of care

consistent with good professional practice.

At the time of your appointment, you can get an interpreter. For help, call us at the number listed on your ID card or
1-800-247-4695. For more help, persons may contact:

California Insurance Department
Health Claims Bureau

300 South Spring Street, South Tower
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Phone: 1-800-927-4357 (HELP)

TDD: 1-800-482-4833

Website: www.insurance.ca.gov

This notice is for your information only and does not become a part or condition of your dental benefits.

GP61123-6 4 04/2017



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
Itemm Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE BOARD ATTENDANCE AT THE ACWA FALL CONFERENCE
DECEMBER 2 - 5, 2019 IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Directors’ attendance at the ACWA Fall Conference December
2 - 5,2019 in San Diego, California

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The ACWA Fall Conference is scheduled for December 2 - 5, 2019 in San Diego, CA. This is being
brought to the Board for approval of the Directors’ attendance at the conference.

FISCAL IMPACT: Full Conference and Meals Early Registration is $725 (by 11/08/19).
Full Conference Only Early Registration $580 (by 11/08/19), Standard $870

ATTACHMENTS:
> Preliminary Agenda for Fall Conference
> Registration, Meals & Hotel Pricing

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




strength » stability * partnership
celebrating 40 years

JPIA 2019 Fall Conference Schedule

Manchester Grand Hyatt Hotel - San Diego, CA

Monday - December 2, 2019

9:45 a.m.

10:15 a.m.
11:15 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

1:00 p.m.

1:30 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

Tuesday -

7:30 a.m.

8:00 a.m.
9:45 a.m.

10:00 a.m. —

11:30 a.m.

1:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m.

Light Continental Breakfast (for those attending the meetings)

Executive Committee Meeting

Pre-Board Meeting Lunch With Keynote Speaker —
RSVP by November 6, 2019, required to attend this event.

Board of Directors’ Meeting

Town Hall Meeting

ACWA JPIA Reception

December 3, 2019

Light Continental Breakfast (for those attending the seminars)

Seminar I
Presenter:

Seminar I1
Presenter:

Sexual Harassment Prevention for Board Members
& Managers (AB1825, 1661 & 2053)
Presenter: Robert Greenfield, JPIA General Counsel

ACWA Conference Welcome Reception

Wednesday - December 4, 2019

9:00 a.m. —

6:00 p.m.

Exhibit Booth #

Thursday - December 5, 2019

8:00 a.m. —

12:00 p.m.

Exhibit Booth #



ACWA 2019 Fall Conference & Exhibition

December 3 - 6, 2019 | Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego

REGISTER ONLINE
Register online by November 8, 2019 at www.acwa.com to take advantage of the advance pricing.

O O  REGISTER ON SOMEONE'S BEHALF
gg Select from a list of people affiliated with your company in your account. If the registrant is not listed, you will need to
create a Portal profile for the registrant before registering.

REGISTRATION OPTIONS ADVANCE ONSITE
v DEADLINE: 11/8/19

: g applie : ADVANTAGE | STANDARD | ADVANTAGE = STANDARD
Full Conference Registration & Meals Package $725 N/A N/A N/A
Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately) $580 $870 $600 $890
One-Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately)
Wednesday: Registration includes Welcome Reception on Tuesday evening —OR- - $345 $520 $365 $540
Thursday: Registration includes ability to purchase a ticket for Friday breakfast
s oehtle s apone s pofestonl st atend R 7> [ 57
MEAL FUNCTIONS ADVAINCE ONSITE
Wednesday Opening Breakfast - December 4 $50 $55
Wednesday Luncheon - December 4 $55 $60
Thursday Networking Continental Breakfast - December 5 $40 $45
Thursday Luncheon -December 5 $55 $60
Thursday Dinner - December 5 $70 $75
Friday Breakfast - December 6 $50 $55

HOTEL INFORMATION

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to receive hotel reservation information and conference special room
rate. Conference special rate is available August 19 - November 8, based on availability.

HOTEL IMPORTANT DATES

Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego For those registering for conference prior to August 19,
1 Market Place, San Diego, CA 92101 hotel information will be provided via e-mail on August 19.
ROOM RATES For those registering for conference from August 19 to
Single/Double $209 per night* November 8, your confirmation e-mail will include hotel
Triple $234 per night* reservation information and an opportunity to receive a

* Subject to the following taxes & fees: EOmISTENCE SEotiR SIS hiats:

10.5% occupancy tax, 2% SD Assessment and $0.65 CA tourism assessment

Deadline for group rate is November 8, 2019

QUESTIONS? Cancellation deadline: November 8, 2019 4:30 p.m. (PST)

Contact us at (888) 666-2292 Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section.




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
Item Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 021 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES, INC. TO PERFORM A
PSM/RMP FIVE-YEAR UPDATE AND COMPLIANCE AUDIT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Work Release No. 021 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. to Perform a
PSM/RMP Five-Year Update and Compliance Audit and Authorize
General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) facility is a California Accidental Release Prevention (CalARP) Program
Level 3 facility as determined by the Stanislaus County due to the quantity of Magnacide exceeding the
CalARP threshold of 500 pounds and the CalOSHA threshold quantity of 150 pounds. Based upon the
CalARP Program Level 3 requirements the OID is required every five years to update the program and
perform a Compliance Audit every three years. Condor Earth Technologies (Condor) has assisted the OID
with the last five year update and the last two three year Compliance Audits, therefore they are well versed
in our CalARP Program and the fundamentals of our magnacide operations. Work Release No. 21 will
authorize Condor to perform the five year update of the Program before the January 7, 2020 due date,
perform a three year Compliance Audit before the August 20, 2020 due date and conduct a Process Hazard
Analysis (PHA) before the December 3, 2019 due date. Along with the PHA Condor will also prepare the
Offsite Consequence Analysis (OCA) update for magnacide, review prevention programs and perform a
thorough review of the CalARP/PSM Program text to reflect current regulatory requirements.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Work Release No. 021 to
Condor Earth Technologies.
FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated Not to Exceed Amount $13,904.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 21 w/ Exhibit “A”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Condor Earth Technologies August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003

Work Release No. 021
PSM/RMP 5-Year Update & Compliance Audit

Background

In 2014 and 2017 Condor Earth Technologies (Condor) performed the 3-Year Compliance
Audit of the Oakdale Irrigation District's (OID) magnacide (acrolein) California Accidental
Release Prevention (CalARP) Program. A compliance audit is required on a 3-year interval
per 19 California Code of Regulations (CCR) 2760.8. A Process Hazard Analysis (PHA) is
required to be revalidated every 5 years per 19 CCR 2760.2.

Scope of Work

Condor will perform the 3-Year Compliance Audit required by CalARP Program regulations
and perform a 5-Year update of the program, prepare the required Offsite Consequences
Analysis (OCA) update for acrolein, review prevention programs and perform a thorough
revision of the CalARP/PSA Program text to reflect current regulatory standards. See the
attached Exhibit “A” for Condor's detailed Scope of Work, Proposal, Process and
Deliverables. The Scope of Work is summarized into three tasks noted below and detailed
in the attached Exhibit “A”.

e Task No.1 — PHA Revalidation

e Task No. 2 — RMP Five Year Update

e Task No. 3 — Triennial Compliance Audit
Schedule

Condor will begin work as early as November 2019. The date for each task, beginning with
the PHA, will be mutually agreed upon by both parties. The point of contact for Work
Release No. 013 will be Jason R. Jones, OID’s Support Services Manager.

Pricing

Condor will perform the services based on assumptions included in the Scope of Work —
Exhibit “A’ and Conditions of Services. The Work will be performed on a Time and Materials
basis in accordance with the 2019 Schedule of Fees. The estimated fee costs are
summarized below by tasks:

¢ Task No.1 — PHA Revalidation $ 5,467.00
e Task No. 2 - RMP Five Year Update $ 4,356.00
e Task No. 3 — Triennial Compliance Audit $4.081.00

Estimated Not to Exceed Amount $13,904.00




Condor Earth Technologies August 6, 2019

Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003

Terms and Conditions

All Terms and Conditions identified in Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-003 will
remain in effect for Work Release No. 021.

When submitting the invoice, include the Contract and Work Release Number on the
invoice. All invoices are to be sent to the attention of Oakdale Irrigation District's Accounts
Payable Department.

Oakdale Irrigation District Condor Earth Technologies
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

Title: General Manager Title:

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

CONDOR EARTH

21663 Brian Lanc. P.O. Box 3905
Sonora, CA 95370

™ 209.532.0361
' Fax 200.532,0773

C 0 N D 0 R www.condorearth.com

Condor Project No. 7818AP

July 12, 2019

Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject: PSM/RMP 5-Year Update and Compliance Audit for Oakdale Irrigation District
Dear Mr. Jones:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this Proposal to Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) for chemical
risk management program services. We are pleased that you are considering Condor Earth (Condor) to
assist you. Contained herein is a summary of the assistance Condor proposes for this work. According to
information provided about your facility and the proximity to offsite public receptors, your facility is a
California Accidental Release Prevention (CalARP) Program Level 3 facility as determined by Stanislaus
County due to the quantity of Magnacide™ (acrolein) exceeding the CalARP threshold quantity of 500
pounds and the CalOSHA threshold quantity of 150 pounds. This Proposal and associated cost estimate are
based upon CalARP Program Level 3 requirements with associated Process Safety Management (PSM)
regulations. The process is not subject to Federal Risk Management Program (RMP) standards because the
quantity is below the threshold quantity of 5,000 pounds.

We understand that OID has an existing CalARP/PSM Program (Program). You have expressed a desire
for Condor to perform a 5-year update of the Program on or before its January 7, 2020 due date and perform
a 3-year Compliance Audit on or before its August 20, 2020 due date. Condor proposes to conduct a Process
Hazard Analysis (PHA) on or before its December 3, 2019 due date, prepare the required Offsite
Consequence Analysis (OCA) update for acrolein, review prevention programs and perform a thorough
revision of the CalARP/PSM Program text to reflect current regulatory requirements.

Condor has included separate task descriptions and cost estimates for this work at your request.

SCOPE OF WORK

Condor proposes to perform the following tasks:

Task 1 — PHA Revalidation
Update required every 5 years per 19 CCR 2760.2.

Process:
o Hazards and Operating (HazOp) Methodology for the PHA revalidation.

e Facilitate and document the re-validation PHA. The study will consist of:
o Process Safety Information (PSI) review.
o Piping & Instrumentation Diagram (P&ID) review and preparation for study session.



Proposal

PSM/RMP Compliance Audit and 5-Year Update
Oakdale Irrigation District

Page 2

o Equipment walk-downs.

o HazOp Study. Ideally a representative of management, an operator, the vendor who provides
the acrolein and a maintenance person should participate in the process.

o One day budgeted for onsite orientation (1 hour) and PHA session (6 hours). Additional time
may be required, depending on the makeup of the PHA team.

Deliverables:

e HazOp study sheets, action item tables, training materials, risk ranking matrix detailing severity,
likelihood, and overall risk for potential hazards identified.

e Summarize PHA results in tabular format convenient for risk ranking.
o Assist OlD with ranking the probability and consequence of each potential release scenario.
o Add mitigation measures and implementation responsibilities, as identified by OID, to the
tabulations.
o Submittal of PHA study sheets to OID for inclusion in the CalARP/RMP documentation on or
before its December 3, 2019 due date.

Task 2 -RMP § Year Update

e Perform new OCA with updated Zones of Vulnerability maps, populations and Sensitive
Populations per 19 CCR 2750.7.

e Provide updated RMP for OID records and updated CalARP registration for submission to
Stanislaus County Department of Environmental Resources on or before its January 7, 2020 due
date.

Task 3 — Triennial Compliance Audit
Required every 3 years by CalARP or RMP per 19 California Code of Regulations (CCR) 2760.8.

Process:

e Review existing Program Level 3 RMP programs and related documents for compliance with
CalARP regulations.

s Review existing training records and maintenance documentation for compliance with CalARP
regulations.

e Onsite time budgeted at 6 hours to occur on or before its August 20, 2020 due date.
Deliverables:

e Provide a written document detailing regulations, deficiencies noted, and recommendations to
return to compliance.

e Provide an editable Recommendations Log for demonstrating return to compliance for accepted
recommendations.

CONDOR

~



Proposal

PSM/RMP Compliance Audit and 5-Year Update
Oakdale Irrigation District

Page 3

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF TASKS
Task 1 - Process Hazard Analysis (PHA) - S-Year Cycle

The PHA is a method for analyzing the system to determine weak points that could result in an acrolein
release. Recommendations from past PHAs, Operating Procedures, Operator Training and release incidents
will be reviewed as well as current construction and operation of the system. The PHA will determine areas
of concern that are ranked according to severity and likelihood and then ranked as to total risk in a matrix.
Items scored in the matrix and that have potential for having their hazards reduced through mitigation
measures are placed into a Recommendations Log according to ranked severity. The recommendations are
then scheduled for mitigation by the facility and tracked to completion in the editable Recommendations
Log.

Task 2 ~ RMP update — 5-Year Cycle

A new OCA will need to be performed to capture changes in affected and sensitive populations for the 5-
Year Update. The OCA will include a description of the release scenarios, the release calculations, and
descriptive and graphical presentations of the chemical plume concentrations. Condor will estimate the
number of receptors within the toxic endpoints listed in the Census 2010 database and USGS maps, and
prepare documentation related to Condor’s OCA findings for OID’s CalARP compliance program.

An updated CalARP/PSM document will be prepared. Results of Tasks 1 and 2 will be incorporated into
CalARP/PSM documents for submittal to the Stanislaus County Department of Environmental Resources.
The CalARP/PSM documentation will consist of an executive summary, a discussion of the OID prevention
programs, PHAs, OCAs Compliance Audits and the CalARP Data Elements prepared following guidelines
available at the time this Scope of Work was prepared. The CalARP/PSM report will reference all
documentation used and generated as part of the work described herein. A review of existing policies and
programs, description of the PHA techniques used, a description of the process systems, the PHA study
sheets, risk ranking and mitigation measures tables and PHA training will be included in the report. The
report will also contain a review of external events studies by others, such as seismic events, if provided by
OID.

Condor proposes to submit an electronic copy of the RMP for submission to the Stanislaus County
Department of Environmental Resources. The electronic version is also for your records.

Task 3 - Triennial Compliance Audit ~ 3-Year Cycle

The Triennial Compliance Audit is a review of the documentation required by Program Level 3 CalARP
regulations. Condor performs numerous compliance audits in Stanislaus County and will review the
documentation to determine if it meets with the current regulatory requirements. A report will be prepared
that meets Stanislaus County guidelines.

Each of these tasks of proposed work is included in the Work Order. The estimated cost of each task is
provided.

.

CONDOR



Proposal

PSM/RMP Compliance Audit and 5-Year Update
Ogkdale Irrigation District

Page 4

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT PROJECT PARTICIPATION

Condor anticipates that OID participation in the project will include the following activities:

1. Provide requested data, including process safety information, plant description, S-year accident
history, Emergency Action Plan, Maintenance Program, Training Program, Incident Investigation
Program, Management of Change forms for the last S years.

2. Schedule appropriate knowledgeable management, maintenance, operations, acrolein vendor, and
Stanislaus County regulatory (if requested) personnel for participation in PHA study.

3. Review draft reports and provide comments.

SCHEDULE

Condor estimates that this work can begin as early as November of 2019 after negotiation of a mutually
acceptable contract for services. The date for each task, beginning with the PHA, will be set by mutual
agreement. The due date for the PHA is December 2019. The updated CalARP registration for submission
to Stanislaus County is due on or before January 7, 2020. The Compliance Audit is due in August 2020.

BUDGET

The estimated cost for providing the services described herein for the covered process at Oakdale Irrigation
District is stated below.

Task Cost
1. PHA $5.467
2. 5-Year Update $4.356
3. Compliance Audit $4.081
Total $13,904

A cost estimate spreadsheet is attached for your review. These estimated costs are based on assumptions
included in this Scope of Work and Conditions of Services. All work will be billed on a time-and-materials
basis per the attached Schedule of Fees.
CONDITIONS OF SERVICES

1. OID will perform the activities listed in Oakdale Irrigation District Project Participation above.

2. The Scope of Work is restricted to that which is outlined in this Proposal, and a mutually agreed
upon contract for services.

3. The Scope of Work assumes one acrolein system exceeding the CalARP threshold quantity of 500
pounds and is below the Federal RMP threshold quantity of 5,000 pounds.

4, Document reviews will be completed within 2 weeks of submission to OID.

Guidance and consultation not included in this Scope of Work will be provided on a
time-and-materials basis pursuant to Condor’s current schedule of fees.

6. Subject to Limitations that will become part of contract documents.

- 3

CONDOR



Proposal

PSM/RMP Compliance Audit and 5-Year Update
Oakdale Irrigation District

Page 5

LIMITATIONS

The CalARP/PSM will be prepared by Condor at the direction of OID for its sole use, the only intended
beneficiary of this work. No other party should rely on the information contained herein without the prior
written consent of Condor and OID. All information, opinions, interpretations, conclusions, and
recommendations contained within are based on information received from others. It is beyond the scope of
Condor’s work to verify the accuracy of such information. The CalARP/PSM programs, therefore, are subject
to the limitations and qualifications associated with and/or presented in the referenced documents. Condor
employs a professional standard of care. This is defined in Condor’s Terms for Environmental Consulting and
is incorporated in this Proposal.

Condor does not provide any guarantee or warranty that compliance with applicable chemical risk management
regulations or statutes is proven or accomplished with the creation of a CalARP/PSM programs. Condor does
not provide any guarantee or warranty against chemical releases from the facility and will be held harmless by
Oakdale Irrigation District from any injuries and/or damages that may result from such releases.

TERMS
If acceptable, please assign a Work Release to cover this Proposal. Unless directed otherwise, the work will
be performed per our Professional Services Agreement with OID (2009-PSA-003).

Condor looks forward to continuing to work with the OID on this project. Please contact Greg Taylor with
any questions or comments at gtayl ondorearth.com or 209.495.2651.

Sincerely,
CONDOR EARTH

w il

/ o o f =
e e :(j__._:}l';,.._...—___________
r‘ F I\
| ¥ S

i '/:/'}“1: 1 4 e
o rf
Greg Taylor Robert Job, PE, CPSA, CPEA
Senior Process Safety Management Specialist President, CEO
Enclosures:
Cost Estimate

Schedule of Fees

X:\Project\7000_prj\7818 AP OID 2019 RMP Update_PHA\Contracts_Proposals_CEFR P 20190712 OID RMP Update .docx

CONDOR

~



COST ESTIMATE
Oakdale Irrigation District
Oakdale, CA
RMP/PSM Compliance Audit & Five-Year Update
Magnacide™ (Acrolein) System

DATE: July 12, 2019
PREPARED BY: Condor Earth
CET PROJECT NUMBER: 7818AP

Description Hrs Rate Cost  Subtotal Total
Task 1 Process Hazard Analysis (PHA)
Draft PHA Worksheets (office)

Senior PSM Specialist 8 $175 $1,400
Project Management 10% $140
$1,540
Facilitate and Scribe PHA (onsite)
Senior PSM Specialist 8 $175 $1.400
Project Management 10% $140
$1,540
Complete PHA Worksheets, Summary Report (office)
Senior Principal 2 $235 $470
Senior PSM Specialist 8 $175 $1,400
Technical Editor 4 $75 $300
Project Management 10% $217
$2,387 $5,467
Task 2 - RMP 5-Year Update (including OCA)
Senior Principal 2 $235 $470
Senior PSM Specialist 12 $175 $2,100
Technical Editor 6 $75 $450
Administrative Assistant 4 $70 $280
GIS Technician 3 $125 $375
Draftsperson 3 $95 $285
Project Management 10% $396
$4,356 $4,356
Task 3 Triennial Compliance Audit
Senior Principal 2 $235 $470
Senior PSM Spec. Prepare Audit 2 $175 $350
Senior PSM Spec. Perform Audit 6 $175 $1.050
Senior PSM Spec. write-up 8 $175 $1,400
Administrative Assistant 2 $70 $140
Technical Editor 4 $75 $300
Project Management 10% $371
$4.081 $4.081

Total Estimate for CalARP/PSM Program Tasks 1 - 3) $13,904

X:\Project:7000_prj\7818AP OID 2019 RMP Update_PHA\Contracts_Proposals_CE\Cost Estimates\CE 20190712 Oakdale Irigation RMP.xlsx



CONDOR EARTH
PREVAILING WAGE SCHEDULE OF FEES
2019

STAFF MEMBER RATE PER HOUR (§)

PRINCIPALS/PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SENIOT PIINCIPAL ...uveeeeemicrvireaerirerrreere s st stsas nms st r e s bbb s ne e e bbb e b satesnssnsn e b e ernas
Principal Engineer/Geologist
PrOJEC DITCOLOT o 0nsensssnenssaars ssssssssstssiismstasasaseitanesasibensenssn s vesasehiATass pbOATRIS IS R4 A A IO I SOAS SIS GHR AR IO SN AR TS0
Construction Manager .........ccveeevereeeeneas
Project/Senior Manager.........cooeevrerecences

TECHNICAL
Senior Tunneling Consultant
Senior GeotechniCal ENGINEET ..o reesne s sssss s seesssearmvsnensansn 200.00
Registered Geotechnical ENGINEET........cc.ccc oottt et e s s sse s saan 190.00
Certified Hydrogeologist/Engineering Geologist.........ccuuevivtinmneiiiescimnnccnniinissseee s ssenneenins 190.00
Senior Geologist/Engineer/Environmental Specialist ..........ccovvmmmnmicviniennimimesonosii 180.00
Senior Process Safety Management Specialist
Unmanned Aerial System (UAS) Speclahst ........................
GIS Programmer/Analyst ... e B Y VRGNS 4 SR VAR A YT e AT
Process Safety Management Speclahst ....................................................................................................
Resident ConSrUCtion INSPECLOT.........covevirerecemmrrrerceresiniirsir oo sst e e rs it ebessessbessssbasbsern s sesusssesmnes
Associate Geologist/Engineer/Environmental Specialist ........cceciieecececnrcnvnerrmenmin e, 145.00
Aboveground Storage Tank (AST) Certified INSPECOT......ccvviieiiiniiiiiiiiimciceee s 135.00
Staff Geologist/Engineer/Environmental Specialist..........ovecciciremncnninimiienneceens 130.00
L€ R AT T 1 a: | OO
Field Environmental Specialist (GIOUP 2)....coccvesiecererrnrrrerrneresssesneressannissasessnssssssensssessssaasssasaerervasnes
Engineering ASSiStANt. .. iuiiisuisitiasmsiimmstossssissiionssss v uassasistesiviatseivarans ssssssiosnsissassishsi it avinidonsonassi
SENIOT TECRNICIAN ...ttt ettt st b e s b s s e b en e s nb e eaea s
DIafISPEISON c.uviiiiruerrstrrcricsni st e s e s resam st e sbe s e e e s e s e e bbb aborbns sho s s mmsaesoassneanansnsane
TECRNICIAN ..ottt e saes e seansasat e
Specialty Consultant/Tunnel/Construction

MATERIALS TESTING
Material Technician (Group 1)¥ ......cccimnminininie s sssssesiesssesssssssnressssssssesssearessss 133,00
Material Technician (Group 2)™ ......ccciiriammiirrisierseies s re s s sss s rs s srasss e s sassesssasesenans
Material Technician (Group 3)¥ ......cccceeriinnimmnsssnsremsmssmsessemmsssssssssnsssssssssessssssrasssssssssssssnssssssassss 123,00
Material Technician (Group 4)%..........ccoveereienirecsruiiennesessseenssssesessnssmnsessssnensssssssssssssessssssssassnsaneases 118,00

MTSI Project/Laboratory Manager retrsers e st reeresnebesresassseraaasaresssrersasnernsesseresasasrmrarassos | 10,00

Senior Materials Technician (non-PW) ...................................................................................................... 90.00
SUPPORT STAFF

AdMINISITAtive SPECIALISE.......cieererieeeirrrerateii it et e csae et rss s b s sbesesbsstean e sbe b e saneseenesaease s 100.00

Project COOTAINALOL ... msimmiressissisimissinssnisisisnisissassesasas sossssmssersssssinassasaninsinasansinsassassonsisansssassssassassonse: 1 00.00

TECHNICAL EQILOT .....cocoeeei e reette et ier et et esee s earn s e s searesaassnesanasensessh e benesbes e e merntesneansneshnesasesansanrs s 75.00

AdMINISIrative ASSISTANL ....cceciiicriiiiirerniriiriei s ierieisatsss st eesseseressssaenreasenssesresaessessses tuasasanasnesseeseeass 70.00
MISCELLANEOUS

Overtime (all Saturday Work is OVEItiMNE) ......ccccciriveneirnsseresressisessmsisesressssessssssssesasasssnssanenseens { 1.3 tiMES rate)

Double-time (all Sundays and HOHAaYS)......cco.cviirereinncinin et ens st sssasssssssnene (1.7 times rate)

Shift Pay** (Night Shif)......ccrrreeremenimmceiennis et ese s e es (1.1 times rate)

Shift Pay** (Night Shift) Overtime (all Saturday work is overtime)............ccocecericrsinncennnenen (1.4 times rate)
Shift Pay** (Night Shift) Double-time (all Sundays and Holidays) ..........c..cccencuneseiiinersensennee. (1.75 times rate)
LitiZAtiON SUPPOTL..c...cc it icciirrenirrrrrersnraneresssessass st ssassesasss st basmenses sensssnenssnssassinassstsstossesserssnasbsastosis 400.00




NON-LABOR CHARGES

VERICIE CRAIEE: c.cvveveeeirerenrsrrenseseraseessscestbecsasbcassbemns s cebsb s bt asa s b bbb e e rena b SR b s R e st st snss b sn Tt 0s $100 per day
Laboratory Charges per Condor Laboratory Fee Schedule
Billable Field Equipment per Condor Billable Field Equipment Schedule

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES
Billed at cost plus 10% and includes such items as travel expenses, equipment rental, laboratory fees,
subcontractors, postage and freight, subcontracted printing or reproduction fees, supplies, etc.

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS GROUP CLASSIFICATIONS

Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4

ASNT Level II-111 AWS-CWI Geotechnical Driller ACI

DSA Masonry ICC Certified Structural Inspector ~ Soils/Asphalt Drillers Helper

DSA Shotcrete NICET Level 111 Earthwork Grading ICC Fireproofing

Lead Inspector Shear Wall/Floor System Excavation and Proofload

NICET Level IV Inspector Backfill Testing

NDT Level Two Building/Construction Inspector NICET Level 11 Torque Testing
NDT Level One

*California Prevailing Wage increase effective October 1, 2019 for Group 1 and Group 2 (All Shifts) of $3.20;
Group 3 and Group 4 of $3.00. Condor bill rates for these staff types will increase by these amounts on the effective
date.

*#Shift Pay: A night shift is a shift which commences after 2:00 p.m. or before 4:00 a.m. during any twenty-four
(24) hour period commencing at 12:01 a.m.

CONDOR

X:\OfYice\Forms\C Fee Schedules\OID Schedule of Fess - MUST BE USED FOR ALL OID\2019 Fee Professional Consulting OID.docx



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2019-PSA-004 WITH
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE AND AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Professional Services Agreement 2019-PSA-004 with Liebert
Cassidy Whitmore and Authorize General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Professional Services Agreements are the mechanism in which an agency transfers risk from itself to
a consultant providing it services. The following consultant will be utilized by the District for Labor
Negotiation Services. In order to be fully covered by their insurance for which we are listed as the
additional insured, the District needs to have a signed contract.

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, Labor Negotiation Services

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Professional Services
Agreement 2019-PSA-004 with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Professional Services Agreement 2019-PSA-004

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

1
J

i

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (‘Agreement”) is effective as of
Month/Date/Year (the “Effective Date”) by and between Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
(“Consultant”), with offices at 400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1260, Sacramento, California 95814, and
Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation district organized pursuant to Division 11 of the
California Water Code (“Client”), with offices at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361.

In consideration of the promises herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the
parties agree as follows:

1.

N

Services: Consuitant and Client agree Consultant will perform the services identified as
defined in Exhibit “A” or on each Work Release issued. Consultant will perform the
following Scope of Work:

LABOR NEGOTIATION SERVICES

Independent Contractor Relationship: Consultant’s relationship with Client will be that
of an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement should be construed to
create a partnership, joint venture, or employer-employee relationship. Consultant is not
the agent of Client and is not authorized to make any representation, contract, or
commitment on behalf of Client. Consultant will not be entitled to any of the benefits
which Client may make available to its employees, such as group insurance, profit-
sharing or retirement benefits. Consultant will be solely responsible for all tax returns
and payments required to be filed with or made to any federal, state or local tax authority
with respect to Consultant's performance of services and receipt of fees under this
Agreement. Client will regularly report amounts paid to Consultant by filing Form 1099-
MISC with the Internal Revenue Service as required by law. Because Consultant is an
independent contractor, Client will not withhold or make payments for social security,
make unemployment insurance or disability insurance contributions; or obtain worker's
compensation insurance on Consultant's behalf. Consultant agrees to accept exclusive
liability for complying with all applicable state and federal laws governing self-employed
individuals, including obligations such as payment of taxes, social security, disability and
other contributions based on fees paid to Consultant, its agents or employees under this
Agreement. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and defend Client against any and
all such taxes or contributions, including penalties and interest. Consultant warrants
that, to the best of its knowledge, there is no other existing contract or duty on
Consultant’s part inconsistent with this Agreement.

Prevailing Wages: Consultant shall pay its employees and agents not less than the
prevailing rate of per diem wages as determined by the Director of the California
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Section 1770 of the California Labor
Code where determined to be necessary and appropriate in accordance with the law.
The rate shall be based on the prevailing rate of per diem wages at the time the actual

10f9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 8, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

work is performed. Copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at Client's

offices and availdble to any interested party upon request or on the internet at
http:/ .dir.ca.gov/iD /PWD/ index.him.

4. Manner of Performance. The manner and means which Consultant chooses to
complete the Work are in Consultant’s sole discretion and control. In completing the
Work, Consultant agrees to provide its own equipment, tools, and other materials at its
own expense. Consultant shall perform the services necessary to complete the Work in
a timely and professional manner consistent with industry standards.

5. Changes/Amendments. This Agreement may not be changed except by written
amendment signed by both parties. Services not expressly set forth in this Agreement
are excluded. If Consultant is delayed in performing its services due to an event beyond
its control, including but not limited to fire, flood, earthquake, explosion, strike,
transportation or equipment delays, act of war, or act of God, then the schedule or
payment under the Agreement shall be equitably adjusted, in Client's reasonable
discretion, to compensate Consultant for any reasonable additional costs directly
attributable to the delay.

6. Fees for Services: All Work shall be performed on an as-needed basis. For each Task, a
Work Release will be issued. If the Work can be defined sufficiently prior to the Work
Release, a lump sum amount as payment for the Work will be negotiated and identified
on the Work Release. However, if the scope of Work cannot be defined, Work will be
paid for on a time-and-material basis. The rates will be in accordance with the attached
rates in Exhibit “B”. All rates will include payroll burdens and benefits, overhead, and
profit. The rates identified on Exhibit “B” shall remain fixed for the duration of the
Work; provided, however, that Consultant may request, in writing, a modification of such
rates. Any modifications may only take effect if and after approved by the Client's Board of
Directors, at which point Client and Consultant shall enter into a written modification of this
Agreement to reflect such increased rates. In no event will Client be held accountabie for
any additional cost except in accordance with the terms and procedures of this
Agreement.

7. Payment. Payment shall be made for undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt
by Client of Consultant's invoice and per the current rate schedule attached as
Exhibit “B”, or per the pricing identified in each Work Release. If portions of the
invoice are in dispute, the undisputed portions shall be paid. Disputed invoices shall be
returned as soon as possible but within seven (7) days after receipt with an explanation
setting forth the reasons in writing why the invoice is not proper. Partial payments of up to
ninety percent (90%) of the quote may be billed and paid based on approval of work
completed and receipt of approved materials. PLEASE SUBMIT CERTIFIED PAYROLL
AND SIGNED CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH INVOICES FOR PROMPT
PAYMENT, if required. If any other payment schedules are needed by Consultant, the
Consultant must obtain approval before the project begins. All invoices for project are to be
sent to the Client's accounts payable department with the project nhame listed on the
invoice.

Invoices submitted to Client for payment shall include a daily breakdown of tasks worked
on, hours spent on specific tasks, and the parties performing the Work every day within
the billing cycle. If the Client fails to pay invoiced amounts within sixty (60) days after
delivery of invoice, Consultant, at its sole discretion, may suspend Work hereunder or

20f9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

may initiate collection proceedings, including mandatory binding arbitration, without
incurring any liability or waiving any right established hereunder or by law.

8. Insurance: Consultant shall maintain insurance with the following required coverage
and minimum limits and, upon request, shall provide insurance certificates to the Client:

° Commercial General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate
o Auto Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence
. Workers’ Compensation coverage:
° Consultant’'s coverage is primary and Client's coverage is noncontributory AM

Best Rating A = VIl or better
° Thirty (30) day notice of cancellation
° Professional Liability not less than: $1,000,000

Said insurance will be evidenced by certification filed with the Client as otherwise
specified by this Agreement. All policies shall name “the Oakdale Irrigation District,
its directors, officers, employees and volunteers” as additional insured's on the
General and Auto liability policies.

9. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liabillty Insurance: Consuitant shall
provide and maintain commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance as set
forth in this Agreement.

A Coverage: Coverage for commercial general liability and automobile liability
insurance shall be at least as broad as the following:

i. Insurance Services Office (“ISO") Commercial General Liability Coverage
(Occurrence Form CG 0001); and

. ISO Business Auto Coverage (Form CA 0001), covering Symbol 1 (any
auto).

B. Limits: Consultant shall maintain limits no less than the following limits:

i. General liability of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General
Liability insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit or products-
completed operations aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to the project/location (with the ISO CG 2503, or
ISO CG 2504, or insurer's equivalent endorsement provided to Client) or the
general aggregate limit and products-completed operations aggregate limit
shall be twice the required occurrence limit; and

3of9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 8, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

10.

11.

12.

i. Automobile Liability of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury and
property damage each accident limit.

C. Required Provislions: The General Liability and Automobile Liability policies are to
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

i. Client, its directors, officers, employees, and authorized volunteers are to be
given insured status (ISO endorsement CG 2010, CG 2033, or insurer's
equivalent for general liability coverage) as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Consultant; products and
completed operations of Consultant; premises owned, occupied or used by
Consultant: and automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope
of protection afforded to Client, its directors, officers, employees, or
authorized volunteers;

il. For any claims related to the Work, Consultant's insurance shall be the
primary insurance, and any insurance, self-insurance, or other coverage
maintained by Client, shall be non-contributory.

. Any failure by Consultant to comply with reporting or other provisions of the
insurance policies including but not limited to a breach of any warranties
contained therein shall not affect coverage provided to Client, its directors,
officers, employees, or authorized volunteers; and

iv. Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
a claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer’s liability.

D. Subrogation: Consuiltant shall waive all rights of subrogation against Client.

Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance: Consultant and all sub-
contractors shall insure (or be a qualified self-insured) under the applicable laws relating
to workers’ compensation insurance, all of their employees working on or about the
construction site, in accordance with the “Workers’ Compensation and Insurance Act’,
Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts amendatory
thereof. Consuitant shall provide employer's liability insurance with limits of no less than
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) each accident, One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
disease policy limit, and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) disease each employee.

If Consultant is a Sole Proprietor, a Sole Proprietor Business Affidavit Form must be on file
with the Client prior to the start of work.

Deductibles and Selfdnsured Retentions: Any deductible or self-insured retention must
be declared to and approved by Client.

Acceptabllity of Insurers: Consultant shall purchase the policies of insurance required
under this Agreement from insurers having a current A.M. Best Financial Strength Rating of
no less than A, and Financial Size Category of no less than VIl or as otherwise approved
by Client.

4 of 9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Evidence of Insurance; Evidence of the insurance coverage required to be maintained by
Consultant under this Agreement, as represented by Certificates of Insurance issued by the
insurance carrier, must be furnished to Client prior to Consultant starting the Work. Such
Certificates of Insurance shall state that Client will be notified in writing thirty (30) days prior
to cancellation, of insurance. Consultant shall provide Client a certified copy of any and all
applicable insurance policies upon request of Client. Timely renewal certificates will be
provided to Client.

Continuation of Coverage: If any of the required coverages expire during the term of this
Agreement, Consultant shall deliver all applicable renewal certificates to Client at least ten
(10) days prior to the expiration date.

Indemnity: The Consultant shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the Client
and its officers, employees, servants, agents, successors and assigns from and
against any and all claims, demands, judgments, awards, liability, loss, cost or
expense, including attorney's fees, or any damage whatsoever, including but not
limited to death or injury to any person and damage to any property, resulting
from the misconduct, negligent acts, errors or omissions of the Consultant or any
of its officers, employees or agents in the performance of this Agreement, except
such damage as is caused by the sole negligence of the Client or any of its
directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers.

Laws, Regulations and Permits: Consultant shall give all notices required by law and
exercise due professional care to comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations
pertaining to the conduct of the Work. Consultant shall be liable for all violations of the law
in connection with Work furnished by Consultant caused by Consultant’s legal fault. If
Consultant observes that any drawings or specifications prepared in connection with the
Work are at variance with any law or ordinance, rule or regulation, Consultant shall
promptly notify Client in writing prior to proceeding with any Work in accordance therewith.

Safety, lliness and Injury Prevention Plan (IIPP): Client is not responsible for
Consultant’s means, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or the safety precautions
and programs incident thereto. All work will be performed in compliance to the
CAL/OSHA requirements and regulations. Consultant is not responsible for site safety
at any site. Client or contractor will be responsible for site safety.

Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement upon Thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party. Client shall pay Consultant for all services rendered to the date
of termination. If either party defaults in its obligations under this Agreement (including
Client's obligation to make payments hereunder), the non-defaulting party may suspend
performance under this Agreement, after giving seven (7) days written notice of its
intention to suspend performance under this Agreement and if cure of the default is not
commenced and diligently continued. Upon termination of the Agreement or earlier as
requested by Client, Consultant shall deliver to Client any and all drawings, notes,
memoranda, specifications, devices, formulas, and documents, together with all copies
thereof, and any other material containing or disclosing any Client Work Product or
Proprietary information of Client.

Reuse of Work Products: “Client Work Product” shall include all documents, analyses,
and other data solely or jointly conceived, made, reduced to practice, or learned by

Sof9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019

Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

20.

Consultant in the course of any work performed for Client under this Agreement,
including all intellectual property rights associated therewith. Except for technology
which (a) Consultant intends to use in performing the Work under this Agreement, (b) is
either owned solely by Consultant or licensed to Consultant with a right to sublicense
and (c) is in existence prior to the Effective Date (collectively, the "Background
Technology'), the Client Work Product shall be assigned to, and shall become, the
property of Client and Consultant retains no rights to use the Work Product and agrees
not to challenge the validity of Client’s rights or ownership in the Work Product. Client
shall have the right to make and retain copies and use all Work Products; provided,
however, the use shall be limited to the intended use for which the services and Work
Products are provided under this Agreement. Client will indemnify and hold Consuiltant
harmless if work product is used for other than for its original intended purpose.

The Work Products shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those set forth
in this Agreement without approval of Consultant. If Client releases the Work Products
to a third party without Consultant's prior written consent, or changes or uses the Work
Products other than as intended hereunder, Client does so at its sole risk and discretion
and CONSULTANT shall not be liable for any claims or damages resulting from or
connected with the release or any third party’s use of the Work Products. If software is
intended or expected to be developed under this Agreement, Client shall execute a
software license Agreement acceptable to Consultant.

If Consultant has any rights to the Client Work Product that cannot be assigned to Client,
(a) Consultant unconditionally and irrevocably waives the enforcement of such rights,
including all claims and causes of action of any kind against Client with respect to such
rights, and agrees, at Client's request and expense, to consent to and join in any action
to enforce such rights, and (b) Consultant unconditionally and irrevocably grants to
Client during the term of such rights, an exclusive, irrevocable, perpetual, worldwide,
fully paid and royalty-free license, with rights to sublicense through multiple levels of
sublicensees, to reproduce, create derivative works of, distribute, publicly perform, and
publicly display by all means now known or later developed, such rights.

Proprletary Information: Consultant agrees during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter that it will take all steps reasonably necessary to hold Client’s Proprietary
Information in trust and confidence, will not use Proprietary Information in any manner or
for any purpose not expressly set forth in this Agreement, and will not disclose any such
Proprietary Information to any third party without first obtaining Client's express written
consent on a case-by-case basis. By way of illustration but not limitation, “Proprietary
Information” includes (a) trade secrets, inventions, ideas, processes, formulas, data,
programs, other works of authorship, know-how, improvements, discoveries,
developments, designs, and techniques, (b) information regarding plans for research,
development, new products, marketing and selling, business plans, budgets and
unpublished financial statements, licenses, prices and costs, suppliers and customers,
and (c) information regarding the skills and compensation of other employees of Client.
Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Agreement, nothing received by Consultant
will be considered to be Client's Proprietary Information if (1) it has been published or is
otherwise readily available to the public other than by a breach of this Agreement, (2) it
has been rightfully received by Consultant from a third party without confidential
limitations, (3) it has been independently developed for Consultant by personnel or
agents having no access to the Client Proprietary Information, or (4) it was known to
Consultant prior to its first receipt from Client. Consuitant agrees not to disclose to

B80of9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Client, or bring into Client’s premises, or induce Client to use any confidential information
that belongs to anyone other than Client or Consultant.

Non-Interference: During and for a period of two (2) years immediately following
termination of this Agreement by either party, Consultant agrees not to solicit or induce
any employee or independent contractor to terminate an employment, contractual, or
other relationship with Client.

Limitation of Liability: No employee of Consultant shall have individual liability to
Client. To the extent permitted by law, the total liability of Consultant to Client for any
and all claims arising out of this Agreement, whether caused by negligence, errors,
omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or contribution, or indemnity claims based
upon third party claims, shall not exceed fifty thousand dollars ($50,000)

Consequential Damages: In no event and under no circumstances shall Consultant be
liable to Client for any interest, loss of anticipated revenues, earnings, profits, increased
expense of operations, loss by reason of shutdown or non-operation due to late
completion, or for any consequential, indirect or special damages.

Information Provided by Others: Client shall provide to Consultant in a timely manner
any information Consuitant indicate is needed to perform the services hereunder.
Consultant may rely on the accuracy of information provided by Client and its
representatives.

Opinions of Cost. Consultant does not contro! the cost of labor, materials, equipment
or services furnished by others, nor does it control pricing factors used by others, nor
does it control pricing factors used by others to accommodate inflation, competitive
bidding or market conditions. Consultant estimates of operations expenses or
construction costs represent its best judgment as an experienced and qualified
professional and are not a guarantee of cost.

Miscellaneous:

A. This Agreement is binding upon the Client and Consultant. Consultant may not
assign its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of
Client, which may be granted or withheld in Client's sole discretion.

B. The parties agree that this Agreement and any amendments or exhibits hereto
shall be construed without regard to any presumption or rule requiring
construction against the party causing such instrument or any portion thereof to
be drafted, or in favor of the party receiving a particular benefit under the
Agreement. No rule of strict construction shall be applied against any party.

C. This Agreement, together with the exhibits hereto, is the final, complete, and
exclusive agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and
supersedes and merges all prior discussions between the parties. No
modification of or amendment to this Agreement, nor any waiver of any rights
under this Agreement, will be effective unless in writing and signed by Client and
Consultant.

70f9




Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 8, 2019
Professional Services Agreement

2019-PSA-004
D.

In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall, for
any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such
invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the other provisions of this
Agreement, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. Moreover, if any one
or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be
held to be excessively broad as to duration, geographical scope, activity or
subject, it shall be construed by limiting and reducing it, so as to be enforceable
to the extent compatible with the applicable law as it shall then appear.

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the
laws of the State of California.

The parties agree that a breach of any of the promises or agreements contained
in this Agreement will result in irreparable and continuing damage to Client for
which there might be no adequate remedy at law, and Client is therefore entitled
to seek injunctive relief as well as such other and further relief as may be
appropriate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement as of the dates indicated
below; provided, however, that the Agreement shall be deemed to be effective as of the
Effective Date identified above.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

Position: General Manager Position:

Date Date

8of 9




Exhibit “A”
RECEIVED

SEP -7 2018
QAKDALE ID

400 CAPITOL MALL, S(NTE 1260
SACRAMENTO, CALTRORNIA 95814
T: 916-584-7000 F:916-584-7083

I@7% Liesert Cassipy WHITMORE

gdungy®lcwlegal.com
916.584.7010

September 7, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager

Osgkdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Re:  Statement of Qualifications — Labor Negotiations

Dear Mr. Knell:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit information regarding Liebert Cassidy
Whitmore’s negotiation services for the Oakdale Irrigation District. Provided below is a
summary of our public sector labor relations practice.

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore has offices in Sacramento, San Francisco, Fresno, Los
Angeles, and San Diego and has been in existence since 1980. We have 85 attorneys and

four paralegals. Our Firm Resume detailing our labor and employment practice is
attached.

Statement of catio

As you may know, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (“LCW™) provides responsive and
highly competent legal advice, representation, litigation services, negotiations and
training to public entities throughout California. Our competitive advantage over other
firms is that we focus our practice on public sector labor relations and employment law
and are committed to providing high quality, cost effective and practical solutions for the
challenges faced by California's public agencies. One particular area of expertise is our
labor relations representation services in all forms of collective bargaining and impasse
resolution processes, such as mediation, factfinding and interest arbitration. Our attomeys
are well-versed at handling multiple bargaining tables and are experienced in utilization
of different bargaining techniques in order to successfully conclude negotiations.

We believe that our experienced and practical approach to negotiations, as well as
our problem-solving orientation, results in a smoother and more expeditious negotiating
process, fewer sustainable grievances or unfair labor practice charges, and ultimately, a
more cost-effective method of collective bargaining.

8647971.2 LC300-008



Mr. Steve Knell
Re: Statement of Qualifications
September 7, 2018

Page 3

Public Employee Retirement System (“PERS”), the County 1937 Retirement
Act, and local agency retirement laws, as well as on retiree health benefit
issues. In particular, LCW negotiators know the details of the new Public
Employees Pension Reform Act of 2013 (“PEPRA™) and how the new law
impacts agency obligations at the bargaining table regarding retirement
formulas, employer-employee pension contributions and rules on reportable
compensation. In addition, our negotiators regularly provide advice and
counsel on how to negotiate pension contract amendments, disability
retirement procedures and obligations, service credit, GASB issues, unfunded
liebility issues, retiree health benefits and vested rights issues.

Impasse Resolution

LCW negotiators have been directly involved in hundreds of impasse
resolution proceedings, including mediation, fact-finding and interest
arbitrations. Related to this area, our firm has conducted numerous trainings
and briefings on the fact-finding requirements imposed by AB 646 for
agencies subject to the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (“MMBA™), and our
negotiators have handled a fair number of actual fact-findings under the law.
In addition, our labor negotiations practice group has developed strategic
plans for navigating the laws and regulations on impasse resolution
procedures, including unilateral implementation of the agency’s last, best and
final offer.

Fair Labor Standards Act

LCW has a thriving practice advising public agencies on compliance with the
FLSA wage and hour laws, and our negotiators have particular expertise
addressing FLSA issues at the bargaining table. This includes knowledge on
the extent to which FLSA issues are subject to negotiation, identification of
higher overtime benefits provided by the labor agreement, overtime
exemption challenges and regular rate of pay issues.

t f ce

Our labor relations experts have experience with a multitude of benefit
programs subject to meet and confer and included in labor agreements. These
include medical plans, including CalPERS’ Public Employee’s Medical &
Hospital Care Act (“PEMHCA?) programs, Affordable Care Act (“ACA")
compliance, Section 125 plan structures, along with ancillary benefits (e.g.
Dental, vision, life insurance, disability plans, deferred compensation plans,
etc.). In addition, leave of absence provisions both as required under the law

Los Angeles | San Francisco [ Fresno | San Diego | Sacramento
aawvdowloalvom

8647971.2 LC300-008



Mt. Steve Knell
Re: Statement of Qualifications
September 7, 2018

Page 5

Qur Approach to Negotiations:

Our approach to negotiations will be guided by the philosophy, goals and
objectives of our clients, the financial situation in which our client finds itself, as well as
a number of other factors. In general however, our approach includes the following:

We work through the General Manager and his/her designated staff, and work
with and for the Board of Directors. We provide professional advice to assist

the District in determining its policy goals and objectives, which then become
our goals and objectives; we see our job as applying our best efforts and skills
to achieving them.

We believe in carefully organizing for negotiations, with goals and objectives
kept well in mind. The negotiating process, we believe, consists of definable
stages, from preparatory activities to the preliminary bargaining phases, “hard
bargaining,” and finally to agreement or impasse procedure. Each stage of the
process requires an organized approach in order to maximize the chances of
attaining bargaining objectives.

Where we reasonably anticipate adversarial bargaining, concession
bargaining, factfinding/binding arbitration, unilateral implementation, or other
particularly challenging bargaining issues, we work closcly with our clients to
ensure they are best prepared and positioned for a successful outcome when
agreements cannot be reached. We stress that preparation for an impasse
hearing process must occur throughout all stages of bargaining where
factfinding or binding interest arbitration is required.

We assist our clients in identifying and obtaining practical solutions to the
financial difficulties public agencies are experiencing.

Our philosophy is not one of “union busting,” but rather one of using a
professional approach that seeks to achieve and maintain professional
relationships, notwithstanding the adversarial aspects of the process. We
attempt to contribute positively to the long-standing labor relationship
between our clients and their employee organizations; however, we are
experienced with and prepared to respond to the hardline approach and tactics
used by certain employee organizations.

We assist our clients in protecting and maximizing their management rights
and the discretion to set standards of service and retain the prerogative to
direct, assign, evaluate, hire, fire and reorganize.

We see the conclusion of negotiations as a framework for establishing a
constructive employer-employee, organization-employee relations structure,

Los Angeles | San Frandsco t Fresno | San Diego | Sacramento

8647971.2 LC300-008



Mr. Steve Knell
Re: Statement of Qualifications
September 7, 2018

Page 7

opening up simultaneously, I would work carefully with District staff to ensure that
negotiations with multiple units are coordinated to be consistent where necessary but
different, where differing issues so require.

Rate and Service Structure

The firm bills in increments of one tenth of an hour. Invoices are payable upon
receipt and due within 30 days. Our rates reflect the nature of our public sector work and
take into consideration the inherent budgetary limitations of our public sector clients. Our
firm evaluates our rates on an annual basis and occasionally makes modest rate increases.
We understand the need to manage the cost of legal services and frequently work with
clients to create budgets and cost strategies that suit them. We have a proven track record
of fairly accurately estimating costs, given the many variables inherent in each matter.

Because our practice is statewide, we share briefs, motions, points and authorities,
research memos and opinion letters so that we do not research nuances in the law and
issues that other members of the firm have recently worked on.

Pricing offered on a time-and-materials basis would be based on the standard
hourly rates listed below:

Retainer Option

Our typical monthly retainer for negotiations is $3,450 for the first unit and $920
for each additional unit. The monthly hours are then capped based on the reduced hourly
rate of $355. For example, if we were to negotiate 3 units, the monthly rate would be
$5,290, which would cover an average of 14.9 hours of service per month (179 hours
annually). Any time over the annual cap would be billed at the standard hourly rates.

For example:

Negotiator Reduced hourly | Monthly fee for 3 Hours allotted per
rate (assuming all | units year (excess hours
allotted hours are are billed at the
worked) standard hourly

rates)

Gage C. Dungy $355 $5,290 179

_The retainer covers preparation, telsphone consultation, travel time, attendance at
governing board meetings, and negotiations. It does not cover post-mediation

Los Angeles | San Francisco | Fresao | San Diego | Sacramento

wnvkwlepalaon
8647971.2 LC300-008




Mr, Steve Knell

Re: Statement of Qualifications
September 7, 2018

Page 9

opportunity to collaborate with our clients to creste solutions that make them successful.

We offer the Oakdale Irrigation District a range of experienced labor relations
services including negotiations, training, advice and representation. We bring both
historical and current experience working with public entities to aid the District. And we
offer our commitment to the District to provide it with superior service, timely and
efficient work product and professional people with whom to work. In short, we would
welcome the opportunity to work with you on these negotiations.

For more information about our firm, please visit our website at
c com. If we can answer additional questions, please contact me at

adungyelewlega J.com or 916-584-7000.

Sincerely,
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Gage C. Dungy
GCD:egt

Los Angeles | San Francisco | Fresno | San Diego | Sacramento

vt boshegalont
8647971.2 LC300-008 8 L YL



IX@™ LirsrrT Cassipy WHITMORE

Firm Resume

A ProressioNAL Law CORPORATION
EMPLOYMENT LAW | LABOR ReLAaTIONS | EDUCATION LAW | MANAGEMENT TRAINING

www.lcwlegal.com



FIRM RESUME

giving advice at the administrative levels of the grievance process through litigating
arbitration cases.

Public Employment Relations Board Representation

Members of the firm have had many years of experience representing our clients in all
phases of PERB proceedings, from consultation and responses to Unfair Labor Practice
claims through PERB hearings and court appeals. A firm partner served as counsel to
the PERB Board's first Chairperson as well as serving as a PERB Administrative Law
Judge. Another firm partner served as a representative of the League of California
Cities and the California Association of Counties in the legislative and administrative
proceedings in connection with the PERB assuming jurisdiction over local agency
employment relations.

rA ach to Negotiations

» We work with and for the chief administrative official and his/her designated staff,
and through him/her with the Governing Body. We provide professional advice to
assist the agency in determining its policy goals and objectives, which then become
our goals and objectives; we see our job as applying our best efforts and skills to
achieving them.

» We believe in carefully organizing for negotiations, with goals and objectives kept
well in mind. The negotiating process, we believe, consists of definable stages, from
preparatory activities to the preliminary bargaining phases, “hard bargaining,” and
finally to agreement, impasse procedure, or work action. Each stage of the process
requires an organized approach in order to maximize the chances of attaining
bargaining objectives.

» Our philosophy is not one of “union busting,” but rather one of using a professional
approach that seeks to achieve and maintain professional relationships,
notwithstanding the adversarial aspects of the process.

» We call to the attention of our clients that in return for agreeing to competitive
benefit adjustments, it is reasonable for them to seek to contractually protect and
maximize their management discretion to set standards of service and retain the
prerogative to direct, assign, and stimulate employees to meet them.

> We see the conclusion of negotiations as the beginning for establishing a
constructive employer-employee organization-employee relations structure, which
requires management training and ongoing involvement with agency management on
our part.

TN Lieserr Casstpy WHITMORE



FIRM RESUME

experience in developing local agency Employer-Employee Relations Resolutions/
Ordinances and personnel policies and procedures. A firm partner developed the
League of California Cities Sample Employer-Employee Relations and Personnel
Policies and Procedures Ordinances. The firm does extensive work in reviewing agency
civil service/personnel policies and rules to assure continuing consistency with the ever-
changing dictates of EEO and affirmative action, labor relations and other laws and
administrative regulations.

Members of the firm conduct comprehensive audits regarding agency’s compliance with
the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Additionally, the firm publishes a comprehensive
guide, “Fair Labor Standards Act: A Public Sector Compliance Guide,” that serves as a
reference to agencies across the country.

To learn more about the FLSA Audits, visit www.lcwlegal.com/flsa-audit where you
can find detailed information about what an FLSA audit entails.

Retirement Practice

The firm provides advice and counsel to public agencies regarding the laws and
regulations of public employee retirement plans, including PERS, the County 1937
Retirement Act, and local agency retirement laws, as well as on retiree health insurance
issues. The firm defends public agencies that are sued regarding retirement issues,
defends public agencies and their employees and retired employees in retirement in
cases where PERS acts to reduce benefits, and represents public agencies in disability
and industrial disability retirement appeals. The firm helps agencies defend against
PERS and other retitement board audits and, where necessary, files administrative
appeals to challenge any negative audit findings.

Members of the firm advise on all issues related to PERS, 1937 Act and STRS benefits.
For example, we provide advice and counsel to clients regarding retirement formulas,
the rules on reportable compensation, PERS and 37 Act contract amendments, disability
retirement procedures and obligations, service credit, GASB issues, unfunded liabilities,
retiree health benefits, vested rights and elected official benefits.

Retirement issues have major impacts on agency labor relations. The firm provides
strategy and guidance during negotiations in regards to retirement benefits, including
acting as chief negotiator. We review agency policies and collective bargaining
agreements/memoranda of understanding to ensure that they comply with applicable
law.

We represent agencies in retirement related administrative appeals and litigation, and
have assisted agencies defend claims of underfunding as well as fiduciary obligations.

— I Liesert Cassipy WHITMORE




Firm RESUME

harassment and ADA issues; Family and Medical Care Leave Acts; violence in the
workplace; effective supervision; grievance administration; law enforcement issues and
special workshops for governing board members. Experience over the years confirms
that not only have the member agencies found the consulting and training services
helpful, but an invaluable opportunity for the exchange of ideas and information
between agency management.

The firm provides individual training services to public agencies on a half-day or full-
day basis. We customize these training programs to the precise needs of the client. For
example, we have provided on-site training programs to employees and/or supervisors
and managers of over one hundred agencies last year.

Members of the firm make presentations on employment relations law issues to a variety
of professional organizations including:

American Arbitration Association

American Bar Association

Association of California Water Agencies

Association of Legal Administrators

California Association of Joint Powers Authorities
California Association of Independent Schools

California Association of Public Retirement Systems
California County Counsels Association

California Fire District Association

California Law Enforcement Association of Records Supervisors
California Municipal Finance Officers

California Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) Academy
California Police Chiefs Association

California Public Employer Labor Relations Association
California Sanitation Risk Management Authority
California Society of Municipal Finance Officers
California Special Districts Association

California State Association of Counties

California State Bar Labor and Employment Law Section
California State Sheriffs Association

County Personnel Administrators Association of California
Fire Districts Association of California

International Personnel Management Association

League of California Cities

National Employment Law Institute

\National Institute of Municipal Law Officers

National Public Employer Labor Relations Association

IESEY Liesenr Cassipy WHITMORE




Liesert Cassipy WHITMORE

Gage C. Dungy

Partner | Sacramento

gdungy@Ilcwlegal.com
Tel: 916.584.7000

EXPERIENCE

Gage provides management-side representation and legal counsel to clients in all matters pertaining
to labor and employment law throughout the State of California. This includes both private sector and
public sector employers, including cities, counties, spacial districts, hospitals, businesses, and
packing houses, among others.

Gage Is experienced in representing and advising employers on various labor and employment law
issues, Including matters pertaining to employment discrimination/harassment/retaliation, disability
accommodation and family/medical leaves of absence, wage and hour law, employee discipline and
due process, the mest and confer process, labor relations and negotiations, and the preparation of
employment guidelines and policies. Gage represents a range of employers not only in court, but
before the Department of Fair Employment and Housing, the Equal Empioyment Opportunity
Commission, the Public Employment Relations Board, the California Unemployment Insurance
Appeals Board, the Woriers' Compensation Appeals Board, the Department of Labor and the
Caiifomia Labor Commigsioner.

Gage has served as chief negotiator for public sector agencies in labor negotiations with their
employee organizations, including both miscellaneous and safety employee units covered under the
Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (MMBA). Based on this experience, he is very familiar with the relevant
laws and strategic conslderations related to the representation of public sector clients at the
bargaining table, including the Impact of the MMBA's recent impasse fact-finding obligations.

Gage is a popular speaker and trainer and has presented numerous presentations, preventative
trainings, and workshops for employers, agencies, and trade associations on the following toplcs,
among others: Preventing Workplace Harassment, Disability and Leave Laws, Performance
Management, Labor Relations and the Meet and Cenfer Process (MMBA), Employee Disclpline,
Employee Performance Evaluations, Generational Diversity and Succession Planning, Ethics in
Public Service, Brown Act/Public Records Act, Annual Audit of Personnel Rules, Public Safety
Employment (POBR/FBOR), Embracing Diversity, Wage and Hour Laws, and Lagal lssues with
Reductions In Force.

Working in Sacramento, Gage also leads LCW's legislative tracking efforts on labor and employment
law lagislation and works closely with the League of California Cities, California State Association of
Counties, and Californla Special Districts Association to advise on the impacts of such legislation.

Gage C. Dungy | © 2018 Liebert Cassldy Whitmore. All rights reserved. 1



W&V Liesert Cassipy WHITMORE

AFFILIATIONS
President of the U.C. Davis School of Law Alumni Board

Rotary Club of Fresno

AWARDS

Selected for inclusion in Northern California Super Lawyers Rising Stars in the field of Employment
Labor Law (2009 - 2017)

PUBLICATIONS

Nine LCW Attorneys Selected to the List of 2017 Northern California Super Lawyers and
Rising Stars, Press Release, Jul 10, 2017

Negotiations: The Timing and Order of Settlements, May 9, 2017
Workplace Protections for Transgender Employees, Apr 11, 2017

The New FLSA Salary Basis Test Regulations Are Here! — Everything Californla Public
Education Employers Need To Know, Sep 14, 2016

Should We Still Call it "Kin Care"? — SB 579 Expands Labor Code Section 233's Sick Leave
Protections and Modifles Child-Related Activities Leave Under Labor Code Section 230.8, Aug
18, 2016

The New FLSA Salary Basis Test Regulations Are Herel — Everything California Public
Education Employers Need To Know, May 20, 2016

The Anticipation And Wait Is Over — The New FLSA Salary Basis Test Regulations Are Here!,
May 18, 2016

Does SB 178 Restrict a Public Employer's Ability to Search an Employee’s Electronic Devices
and Emalls?, May 12, 2016

New DFEH Regulations Effective on April 1, 2016, Cover Wide Range of Employment
Discrimination and Leave Protactions Under FEHA, Mar 16, 2016

UPDATE - Clean-Up Legisiation for Califomia‘s New Paid Sick Leave Law (AB 304) Signed into
Law - Everything Public Education Districts Need to Know, Jul 14, 2015

UPDATED: Questions and Answaers about Californla‘s New Paid Sick Leave Law (AB 1522) for
Public Education Districts, Jul 14, 2015

UPDATED: Questions and Answers about California‘s New Pald Sick Leave Law (AB 1522), Jul
14, 2015

Gage C. Dungy | © 2018 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore. Al rights reserved. 3



Ligsert Cassipy WHITMORE

Preventing Workplace Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliation, City of Los Banos, Los
Banos, Oct 25, 2018

Preventing Workplace Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliation, Clty of Stockton, Stockton,
Sep 25, 2018

Labor Relatlons Training, California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Labor Relations Class,
Martinez, Sep 20, 2018

Meet and Confer, Port of Stockton, Stockton, Sep 13, 2018

Difficult Conversations and Investigations, County of Lassen, Department of Child Support
Services, Susanville, Aug 9, 2018

Disclipline: Putting it Into Practice, County of Lassen, Department of Child Support Services,
Susanville, Aug 8, 2018

Powerful Leadership: Effective Tips for Stellar General Managers, California Special Districts
Association (CSDA) General Manager Leadership Summit, Olympic Valley, Jun 26, 2018

Preventing Workplace Harassment, Discrimination and Retallation and Maximizing
Performance Through Evaluation, Documentation, and Discipline, City of Fairfield, Fairfield, Jun
7,2018

Labor Relatlons in Local Government, Califomia State Association of Counties (CSAC) Labor
Relations Class, Sacramento, May 25, 2018

in-Depth Policy Breakout: HR and Personnel, California Special Districts Association (CSDA)
Special District Legislative Days, Sacramento, May 23, 2018

Advanced Investigations of Workplace Complaints, North State ERC, Chico, May 10, 2018
Reducing the Chances of an Off-the-Clock Wage Claim, May 9, 2018

Reducing the Chances of an Off-the-Clock Wage Claim, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, Webinar, May
9, 2018

Preventing Workplace Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliatlon, City of Falrfield, Fairfleld,
May 3, 2018

Navigating the Crossroads of Discipline and Disability Accommodation, Humboldt County ERC,
Eureka, Apr 26, 2018

Issues and Challenges Regarding Drugs and Alcohol in the Workplace, Humboldt County ERC,
Eureka, Apr 25, 2018

Managing the Marginal Employee, San Joaquin Valley ERC, Tracy, Apr 19, 2018
Moving Into the Future, San Joaquin Valley ERC, Tracy, Apr 19, 2018

Gage C. Dungy | © 2018 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore. All rights reserved. 5



Liebert Cassidy Whitmore August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2019-PSA-004

EXHIBIT “B”
FEE AND RATE SCHEDULE

Labor Negotiation Services will be provided on an hourly basis billed
in increments of one tenth of an hour.

Gage C. Dungy $370/Hour

See the attached Exhibit “A” for additional information.

Sof 9




AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
item Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO CHANGE
THE NAME OF THE TWO-MILE BAR TUNNEL TO THE STEVEN A. WEBB TUNNEL

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution to Change the Name of the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel to
the Steven A. Webb Tunnel

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Steve Webb served as a Director on the Board of Directors for the Oakdale Irrigation District for thirty-
two (32) years. He was very instrumental in several major accomplishments of the District. One of
these accomplishments which has taken place over the last ten years was the planning and completion
of the building of the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel.

In honor of his devotion, loyalty and dedication during his thirty-two years of service as a Director it is
recommended that the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel be renamed the Steven A. Webb Tunnel.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution No. 2019-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

ACCEPTANCE OF NAME CHANGE
OF THE TWO-MILE BAR TUNNEL
TO THE STEVEN A. WEBB TUNNEL

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District desires to honor Steven A. Webb for his
devotion, loyalty and dedication during his thirty-two years of service as a Director of the
Oakdale Irrigation District; and

WHEREAS, during his time in office, Steven A. Webb, was instrumental in several major
accomplishments of the District; and

WHEREAS, one of these accomplishments is the building of the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel;
and

WHEREAS, it is important to honor those whose efforts have beneficially contributed to
their constituency by reminding future constituents of their dedication; and

NOW, THEREFORE that in sincere appreciation of all that Steven A. Webb contributed
during his thirty-two years of service, the Oakdale Irrigation District hereby honors Steven
A. Webb and hereby declares the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel shall be renamed the Steven A.
Webb Tunnel.

Upon Motion of Director, and seconded by Director, and duly submitted to the Board for
its consideration the above-titled Resolution was adopted this 6t day of August 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
Secretary / General Manager



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 86, 2019
Item Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO AWARD BID TO THE LOWEST QUALIFIED
BIDDER FOR THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENT SEGMENT FOUR LONG TERM
REPAIRS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE ASSOCIATED
CHANGE ORDERS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Award the Bid to the Lowest Qualified Bidder for the South Main Canal
Improvement Segment Four Long Term Repairs Project and Authorize General
Manager to Execute Associated Change Orders

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Staff solicited bids for the South Main Canal Improvements Segment Four Project of which will consist of
improvements to areas of the South Main canal including: removing trees and loose rocks, constructing
permanent cutslopes, performing minor regrading, preparing the subgrade for new shotcrete wall liner on the
upslope side of the canal, removing debris from the canal, placing drain strips and shotcrete liners over prepared
subgrades on the upslope side of the canal, placing earth-retention shoring, placing drain strips and shotcrete
liners over swales, placing concrete/shotcrete patches over the existing invert and liner, placing new concrete
inverts, and placing concrete or shotcrete overlays on the invert and downslope side of the canal. The work will
be performed from the downstream portal of the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel to the upstream portal of Tunnel 7 at
Highway 108, along approximately 4,000 linear feet of canal as described in the Contract Documents. The bids
were due June 28, 2019 which four bidders submitted bids. The bids have been reviewed and a determination
has been made by OID staff and Condor Earth Technologies (Condor) staff that Sierra Mountain Construction,
Inc. (SMC) submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid. SMC meets the experience requirements under
Section 00550, Bidder's Responsibility Statement.

For the reasons noted above, OID and Condor staff are providing a recommendation to the Board to award the
bid for the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project to SMC for a lump sum price of $1,705,127.00.

The Engineer’'s Estimate of Probable Construction Costs for this Project is $2,500,000.00.

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,705,127.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Bid Results Spreadsheet
> Copy of SMC Bid

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Oakdale Irrigation District

Segment 4
Bid Opening Total Base Bid Price
June 28, 2019
Bidder Base Bid Price (Low to High)
Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc. $ 1,705,127.00
Magorian Mine Services $ 1,822,054.00
Drill Tech Drilling and Shoring $ 2,185,871.00
Syblon Reid 3 2,932,360.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTEI MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00400

“NONCOLLUSION” AFFIDAVIT

State of California
County of __Tuolumne

Douglas J. Benton , being first duly sworn, deposes and says under penalty of petjury
under the laws of the State of California, that he or she has the right, power, legal capacity, and
authority to execute this Affidavit, as__President of Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
the party making the foregoing Bid, that the Bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of,
any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the
Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other Bidder to put in a false or sham Bid, and has not directly or indirectly
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any Bidder or anyone else to put in a sham Bid, or
that anyone shall refrain from Bidding; that the Bidder has not in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the Bid price
of the Bidder or any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the Bid price,
or of that of any other Bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the Bid
are true; and, further, that the Bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her Bid price
or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative
thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association,
organization, Bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham
Bid.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned represent and, warrant that they have the right,
power, legal capacity, and authority to sign this document on behalf of the Bidder, and have
caused this document to be executed by setting thereto their names, titles and signatures at

Sonora , Tuolumne County, in the State of
California
BIDDER: JQ )P'f\’{ June 28, 2019
(gi-gyldré) i (Date)
ouglas J. Benton, President _

(Name and Title of Signatories)

Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
(Legal Name Bidder)

CET No. 3818L1 00400 - 1 “NONCOLLUSION™ AFFIDAVIT
May 1,2019



OAKDALE 1IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

13919 Mono Way, Sonora, CA 95370
(Address)

209-928-1900
(Phone Number)

- END OF SECTION 00400 -

X \ProjeeitJ000_pri\3t1 B, O1D Seg 4 Long Term Repain\IBI0L1 Seg 4 Design and Construction’Reports!\Camract Docs_Specs DIV 00100400 Noncollusion 20190501 docx

CET No. 3818L1 00400 - 2 “NONCOLLUSION" AFFIDAVIT
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTI MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~ SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00503

GUARANTY

The Contractor shall remain responsible for all defects in the Work, for a period of one (1) year
following completion and acceptance of the Work by the Owner. Should any of the materials or
equipment prove defective or should the Work as a whole prove defective, due to faulty
techniques, material furnished or methods of installation, or should the Work or any part thereof
fail to operate properly as originally intended and in accordance with the Plans and
Specifications, the undersigned agrees to reimburse the Owner upon demand, for its expenses
incurred in restoring said Work to the condition contemplated in said project, including the cost
of any such equipment or materials replaced and the cost of removing and replacing any other
work necessary to make such replacement or repairs, or, upon demand by the Owner, to replace
any such materials and to repair said work completely without cost to the Owner so that said
work will function successfully as originally contemplated.

The Owner shall have the unqualified option to make any needed replacement or repairs itself or
to have such replacements or repairs done by the undersigned. In the event the Owner elects to
have said work performed by the undersigned, the undersigned agrees that the repairs shall be
made and such materials as are necessary shall be furnished and installed within a reasonable
time after receipt of demand from the Owner. If the undersigned shall fail or refuse to comply
with his obligations under this guaranty, the Owner shall be entitled to all costs and expenses,
including attorney’s fees, reasonably incurred by reason of the said failure or refusal.

Full compensation for furnishing the guaranty will be considered as included in the contract price
or prices paid for the items of work involved and no additional compensation will be allowed
therefore.

Date: June 28, 2019 Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
Contractor

- END OF SECTION 00503 -

X \Projeeni3000_prj381 8L, OID Scg $ Long Term Repain\I818L1 Scg 4 Devign and Conmruction\Reports' Contract Docs_Specs\DIV 00100503 Guaranty 20190301 doex

CET No. 331811 00503 -1 GUARANTY
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~ SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00530

BID

Bid Opening: 2:30 p.m.,
on June 28, 2019
at Oakdale Irrigation District Office

NOTE: Sealed Bids must be delivered to
Oakdale Irrigation District
prior to 2:30 p.m., June 28, 2019

Dated: June 282019

TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

In response to your call for bids, the undersigned (also referred to as “Bidder”) having examined
the site of the Work, the Contract Documents, Contract Drawings, and documents attached thereto,
or other documents that are otherwise implied, hereby proposes to furnish the labor, all equipment,
all materials, all devices and other costs including federal, state, county and local sales or other
taxes, to do the work for which prices are quoted below, and to complete all work ready for use in
within the number of working days specified and in accordance with said Contract Documents.

In the following Bid, amounts shall be shown in figures for the bid items. The total base Bid Price
shall be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy between the words and figures,
the words will govern.

Unit Quantities

The Owner reserves the right to adjust unit quantities to greater or lesser than twenty-five percent
(25%) of the estimated quantities without change to the Contractor’s Bid Unit Price.

CET Ne.3818L1 00530-1 BID
May 1,2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTIH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
South Main Canal Improvements — Segment 4
Schedule of Baseline Bid Prices

Bid Estimated

Item Bid ltem Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Unit Price Extension

1. Mobilization and Demobilization
1A | Site Mobilization 1 LS | 8259 w018 250, covr 04
1B | Site Demobilization 1 LS |$18,500.00{ $18.500.00

Staging Area Rental Allowance

1C | (Hunter Only) (see Note 1) Mos. | $1,500 $7.,500.00
1. __ Subtotal Mobilization and Demobilization $27%, g00. 24

2. Stormwater Management

SWPPP, EPS, facilities, equipment, _
2A | materials, operation, etc. 1 LS | b8, 000 § 165; Qo 66
2 Subtotal Stormwater Management §16S ovo. &

3. Tree Removal and Disposal

Tree removal and disposal (lump
3A | sum per tree) 25 EA | $355.00 $ 8,875.00
3 Subtotal Tree Removal and Disposal $ 8,875.00
CET No. 3818L1 00530 - 2 BID

May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS » SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

4. Excavation, Surface Preparation, and Soil/Rock/Concrete Disposal

Cutslopes, minor re-grading above
canal, shotcrete subgrade prep and
debris removal in canal (includes
excavation and off-site disposal of
soil, rock and organic material;
hydroseeding of exposed cutslopes
4A | is incidental) 5,553 | CY $25.00 | $138,325.00

Excavation for 4-in. invert and saw
cuts/chipping of existing concrete
invert liner edge (includes
excavation and off-site disposal of
4B | soil, rock and concrete debris) 205100 | CY | $260.00 | $26,000.00

Invert Edge Prep (includes chipping
and off-site disposal of concrete

4C | debris) 1456 | LF | $13.00 $18,928.00
Subtotal Excavation, Surface Preparation, and Soil/Rock/
4 Concrete Disposal $ 183,253.00
CET No.3818L1 005303 BID

May 1, 2019 - Rev 1 May 21,2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

5. Shotcrete
4-in, Thick Liner — Upslope Wall
(includes fiber reinforcement, weep
holes and drain strips; top of

5A | shotcrete liner Type A is incidental) | 28,749 SF $11.00 $ 316,239.00
4-in. Thick Liner — Upslope Wall —

5A-1 | Top of Shotcrete Liner Type B 35 LF $115.00 | $4,025.00
4-in, Thick Liner — Swales (4 each;
includes fiber reinforcement and

5B | drain strips) 1135 SF $8.00 $ 9,080.00
4-in, Wide x 10-in. Deep

5B-1 | Down-Turned Liner Edge — Swale 151 LF $6.00 $906.00
9-in. Thick Shotcrete Shoring
(includes WWF, drain strips; top of

5C | shotcrete liner Type B is incidental) | 4,600 SF $21.00 $ 96,600.00
6-in. Thick Shotcrete Shoring
(includes WWF, drain strips; top of

5D | shotcrete liner Type A is incidental) | 1,200 SF $18.00 $ 21,600.00
2-in. Thick Patch (includes fiber

5E | reinforcement) 1,040 | SF $20.00 | $20,800.00
2-in. Thick Downslope Liner
Overlay (includes fiber

SF | reinforcement) 8,230 SF $5.00 $ 41,150.00
2-in. Thick Invert Edge Overlay

5G | (includes fiber reinforcement) 2,060 LF $10.00 $ 20,600.00

5 Subtotal Shotcrete $ 531,000.00

6. Drain Pipes

6A | Drain Pipes 20 EA $400.00{ $8,000.00

6 Subtotal Drain Pipes $ 8,000.00

CET No. 3818L1 00530 - 4 BID

May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTII MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

7. Soil Nails/Rock Dowels

7A | 24-ft Long Soil Nails 8 | EA $(72,000. ¢4
7B | 20-ft Long Soil Nails 60 EA $j02, 0cc. aJ
7C | 14-ft Long Soil Nails 6 EA $ 2,200.¢2
7D | 8-ft Long Rock Dowels 20 EA 006 | S|4, 000 |
7 Subtotal Soil Nails/Rock Dowels $29¢, 200,
8. CIP Concrete
6-in. Footing (includes soil
excavation, off-site disposal
of soil, and footing concrete
8A | fiber reinforcement) 1,980 LF $19.00 $ 37,620.00
4-in. Thick Invert (includes
8B | fiber reinforcement) 5,639 SF $5.00 $ 28,195.00
2-Inch-Thick Invert Overlay
8C | (includes fiber reinforcement) | 57,328 SF $3.00 $171,984.00
8 Subtotal CIP Concrete $ 237,799.00

Notes:

1. Contractor shall provide duration and extend unit price of Item 1C if the Contractor chooses to

use the Hunter Staging Area.
2.LS - Lump sum

3. EA - Each

4, CY - Cubic yard

5. LF — Lineal foot

6. SF — Square foot

CET No. 3818L1
May 1, 2019

00530-5

BID




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTII MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Subtotal — Items 1 through 8

1 Mobilization and Demobilization $2 76_. Do e .8
2 | Stormwater Management $(¢S, ove.2P
3 | Tree Removal and Disposal $ 8,875.00
Excavation, Surface Preparation, and Soil/Rock/Concrete

4 | Disposal ¢ 183,253.00

5 | Shotcrete $ 531,000.00

6 | Drain Holes $ 8,000.00

7 | Soil Nails/Rock Dowels $ 295, 200 . °
8 | CIP Concrete $ 237,799.00

Total Base Bid Price (in words)

_ue. mifon S even [MM/ fyoe ﬁaugﬂ,{

_Ounc Am_p(reg ‘/la_aew'/*, Sestn 1 ‘%oﬁ

Dollai€

$ {,708S,127,00

CET No. 3818L1 00530 - 6
May 1,2019




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~ SEGMENT ¢
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Attached hereto and made a part hereof is United States Currency, Cashier’s Check, Certified
Check or Surety Bond No. Bid Bond in the amount of $_10% of Total Bid Amount
which is not less than ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the total Bid, as a guaranty that
the Bidder will enter into a Contract in the form bound with these Contract Documents within
five (5) days after the Notice-of-Award of the Contract by the Owner.

The undersigned hereby agrees that, in case his Bid is accepted, he will within five (5) days after
notice thereof, execute a Contract with the Owner in the form hereto attached and, if required by
law, shall furnish a bond in the sum of the Contract price to secure the payment of all labor and
material bills, and also a bond in the sum of the Contract price to secure the faithful performance
of the Contract according to the terms and provisions therein; and in case of failure to execute the
Contract and furnish the bonds within said period or such extension thereof as may be allowed by
resolution duly passed and adopted, it is expressly agreed that the District may award the Contract
to the second lowest Bidder and the amount of Bidder’s security shall be forfeited to the District.

It is understood by the undersigned that the quantities of material of work specified in the “Notice
Inviting Sealed Bids” are estimated and are given only for the purpose of comparing Bids and that
the prices quoted are not conditioned upon the accuracy or approximate accuracy of the estimate.

It is understood that the Owner may award a Contract as the interests of the Owner may dictate.

Attached hereto and made a part of this Bid is a list of Subcontractors as required by the provisions
of Sections 4100 to 4113 of the Government Code of the State of California.

CONTRACTOR: Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
BY: ,-O Ve 5
L I ]
TITLE: Douglas J. Benton, President
ADDRESS: 13919 Mono Way, Sonora, CA 95370

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER: 885550

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 209-928-1900
- END OF SECTION 00530 -
X Projecti3000_pr\I818L. OID Seg 4 Long Term Repaira\3816L1 Seg 4 Design and C ion\Reponts:Contract Docs_SpecaDIV 0000330 Bid 20190508 docx
CET No. 3818L1 00530-7 BID

May 1,2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS « SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00531

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

Please indicate receipt of any Addenda to the Contract Documents by filling in the appropriate
Addendum number and filling in date received below. If there are any questions on any Addenda
that may have been issued, please contact Scott W. Lewis, Project Manager, Condor Earth,
21663 Brian Lane, Sonora, California, 95370, telephone 209.536.7370, electronic mail

slewis@condorearth.com copy to Kim Tarantino electronic mail ktarantino@condorearth.com.

Addendum No. 1 Date Received _May 21, 2019
Addendum No. 2 Date Received _May 29, 2019
Addendum No. Date Received
Addendum No. Date Received
Addendum No. Date Received

A BID MAY BE RENDERED NON-RESPONSIVE IF THE BIDDER DOES NOT
ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN
ISSUED FOR THIS CONTRACT.

Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
Bidder’s Names

Douglas J. Benton, President
Name and Title of Signer

13919 Mono Way
Bidder’s Street Address

Sonora, CA 95370
Bidder’s City, State, ZIP

209-928-1900
Bidder's Telephone No.

ﬂ VS June 28, 2019

Signan@BidEEF(ﬂuthorized Representative Date

- END OF SECTION 00531 -

X:Project\3000_prj\381 8L OID Seg 4 Long Tesm Repars:J318L1 Seg 3 Design and ConstructioniReports\Contract Docs_Specy DIV 00100531 Ack Rep of Addenda 20190501 docx

CET No. 3818L} 00531-1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTT MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~ SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00540

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS

In compliance with the provisions of Califoia PCC § 4100 to 4113, and any amendments
thereof, each Bidder shall set forth below the names and locations of the mill, shop or office of
each Subcontractor and Supplier who will perform work or labor or render service to the
Contractor, in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the Contractor’s total
Price or ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whichever is greater, on or about the construction of the
Work or improvement to be performed under these Contract Documents and the portion of the
Work which will be done by each Subcontractor.

If the Contractor fails to specify a Subcontractor and/or Supplier for any portion of the Work to
be performed under the Contract, he shall be deemed to have agreed to perform such portion
himself, and he shall not be permitted to subcontract or purchase order that portion of the Work
except under the conditions hereinafter set forth.

Subletting, subcontracting or purchase ordering of any portion of the Work as to which no
Subcontractor and Supplier was designated in the original Bid shall only be permitted in cases of
public emergency or necessity.

DIVISION OF WORK SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER LOCATION
NONE

CET No. 3818L1 00540 - 1 LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
May 1, 2019



OARDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTIS MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNLA

DIVISION OF WORK SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER LOCATION

FIRM NAME: Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.

A

N
TITLE: E&:‘u/g!'as J. M’resident

- END OF SECTION 00540 -

X \Project\000_pri\33 3L OID Seg 4 Long Term Repairs3818L1 Sep 4 Design and Construction\Reports\Contract Docs_ SpecsiDIV 00100540 List of Subs 20190501 docx

CET No. 3818L1 00540 -2 LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
May 1,2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00550

BIDDER’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

1. SCOPE OF THIS STATEMENT

In order to allow the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) to make a determination of the
Bidder’s responsibility, the Bidder shall provide the following information as a part of its
Bid. OID shall use the information contained in this Statement for the sole purpose of
determining the Bidder’s responsibility. If additional pages are required to respond to any
of the questions set forth in this Statement, the Bidder shall describe and list the
additional pages in Section 8 below.

2. EXPERIENCE

a’

How many years has the Bidder been performing work as a contractor under the
present business name? 14

If any of the experience listed in this document refers to work performed under a
different name, list the different business names and describe the relationship to
the present business name on a separate page (list the additional pages in Section
8 below). N/A

3. CURRENT WORK IN PROGRESS

a.

CET No. 3818L1
May 1, 2019

How many construction projects, which are currently under construction, is the
Bidder under contract to perform?

9

What is the total dollar amount of the construction contracts listed in Section 3.a.
above?

$67,294,452

How many construction contracts listed in Section 3.a. are:

@). Inanamount of $500,000 or less?

1

00550 -1 BIDDER’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS = SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

(i).

(iii).

(iv).

v).

CET No. 3818L1
May 1, 2019

In an amount between $500,001 and $1,000,000?
0

In an amount between $1,000,001 and $3,000,000?

1

In an amount over $3,000,000?

7

List the name of the project and a client contact person, with telephone
number, for three current active projects referred to in Section 3.c above.

Project Name: HH-998(E) Emergency Repairs to Hetch Hetchy - Phase 2

Contract Amount: $6,726,460

Client Contact: San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

Name and Phone: Jerry Malone 209-768-6363

Project Name: Caltrans - 06-0U9504 - Tree Removal - Fresno, Madera, & Tulare Counties

Contract Amount: $5,940,000

Client Contact; Caltrans

Name and Phone; Mohammad Samimi 559-243-3814

Project Name: Carisbrook Reservoir & Skyline Pumping Plant Replacement

Contract Amount: $9,527.297.88

Client Contact: East Bay Municipal Utility District

Name and Phone: Rolando Bueno 510-287-7038

00550- 2 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT ¢
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

4. COMPLETED WORK

Provide the requested information set forth below for the: (1) three most recent projects
completed with a cost above $2,000,000 (do not list any projects listed in 3.c.(v) above); (2)
three most recent shotcrete projects completed.

a. Three most recent projects completed above $2,000,000:

Project Name: Long Ravine Pipe Replacement

Project Description: Project included installation of 5,100LF of 30 inch restrained

ductile iron pipe in steep mountain terrain, microtunnel under hwy 80, cast-in-place

intake structure, installation of fiber optic cable along pipeline alignment, and new

pressure sustaining station including mass excavation, site work and CMU block building.

Contract Amount: _$6,582.,405.00

Date Completed: December 2018

Contact Person: Jeremy Shepard

Contact Person’s Phone: 530-823-2066

Project Name: Signalization at 5th Avenue & SR 108/48
Project Description: Installation of a signal at HWY 49 and 5th Avenue,

installed 2 concrete walls, widened and paved the roadway.

Contract Amount: $2,346,614.00

Date Completed: November 2018

Contact Person: _Tanya Allen

Contact Person’s Phone: 209-533-5903

Project Name: Caltrans - 10-1F6424 - Tree Removal - Mariposa and Tuolumne Counties

Project Description: Removal of all dead and hazardous trees

alongside Caltrans right of way on all major highways.

CET No. 381811 00550-3 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ~ SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Contract Amount: $3,810,000.00

Date Completed: February 2019

Contact Person: _Tony Cipponeri

Contact Person’s Phone: _209-559-1940

b. Three most recent shotcrete projects completed (may use completed projects
above):

Project Name: HH-991 - 2019 Mountain Tunnel Interim Repairs

Project Description: Project included concrete tunnel lining repairs, contact grouting,

tunnel invert smoothing, concrete invert paving, removal of debris from rock trap,

ground penetrating radar investigation of grouting, downhole video camera reading.

Water diversion and treatment, staging areas, access road clearing, and ventilation.

Contract Amount: $6,816,406.00

Date Completed: May 2019

Contact Person: _Jerry Malone

Contact Person’s Phone; 209-768-6363

Project Name: Long Ravine Pipe Replacement

Project Description: Project included installation of 5,900LF of 30 inch restrained

ductile iron pipe in steep mountain terrain, microtunnel under hwy 80, cast-in-place

intake structure, installation of fiber optic cable along pipeline alignment, and new

pressure sustaining station including mass excavation, site work and CMU block building.

Contract Amount: $6,582,405.00

Date Completed: December 2018

Contact Person: Jeremy Shepard

CET No. 3818L1 00550 - 4 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
May 1,2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Contact Person’s Phone: 530-823-2066

Project Name: HH-986 Mountain Tunnel Interim Repairs

Project Description: Work included collecting, pumping and treating all water

in the tunnel from seepage. Removed defective concrete lining from the tunnel

_and transported debris out of the tunne!. Installed rock bolts as needed and repairing

of reinforcing prior to the installation of the new shotcrete lining.

Contract Amount; $4.960,260.00

Date Completed: March 2017

Contact Person: _Jerry Malone

Contact Person’s Phone: _209-768-6363
Contact Person’s Phone: __See above.

5. CLAIMS HISTORY

a, Has any claim (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated) been made against your
company in the past five (5) years?

No

b. Has your company made any claim (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated)
against any public entity or claim in the past five (5) years?

Yes

c. If you answered “yes” to subsections 5.a. or 5.b. above, describe the claim(s)
using the format below: (use additional sheets if necessary).

Project Name: Lost Creek Dam Modifications, Contract No. 2014LCD

Claim Amount: $4,574,828
Counse! for South Feather Water & Power Agency, Minasian,

Other Party Contact: Soares, Sexton & Cooper, LLP

Name and Phone: Anthony Soares, Esq. $30-533-2885

Explanation: Claims process ongoing since March 2017 for costs by Sierra Mountain

Construction, Inc. for extra work and delays associated therewith. A Government Code Claim

CET No. 3818L1 00550-5 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS « SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

was filed in Spetember 2017 and was denied in October 2017. SMCI has additional claims

which are pending pursuant to the contractual claims process and for which Govermmment Code

Claims have not yet been filed.
If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 8 below).

6. CONTRACT TERMINATION

a.

Has your company ever been terminated by a public eatity or client, or rejected
from bidding on a public works project in the last five (5) years?

No . If yes, provide an explanation below:

Project Name: __N/A
Public Entity/Client Contact

Name and Phone:

Date of Termination/Rejection:

Explanation:

If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 8 below).

7. COMPLETION BY SURETY

a.

CET No. 3818L1
May 1, 2019

Has your company ever failed to satisfactorily complete a construction contract,
or has a surety ever completed any portion of a construction contract of your
company within the last five (5) years?

No . If yes, provide an explanation below:

Project Name: _ N/A

Surety Contact
Name and Phone:

Date of Surety Took Over:

Explanation:

00550-6 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTIE MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS = SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 8, below).
8. ADDITIONAL PAGES

The Bidder declares that the pages listed in this Subsection were added and included with
these Bid Documents in order to accurately respond to the Bidding Requirements.

(List Pages)

9. PENALTY OF PERJURY

Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of perjury that the information
contained herein is true, correct, and complete.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned represent and warrant that they have the right,
power, legal capacity and authority to sign this document on behalf of the Bidder and have
caused this document to be executed by setting hereto their names, titles and signatures.

BIDDER: _,ﬂ Q’ DATE; June 28, 2019
(Sighhtu)

Douglas J. Benton, President
(Name and Title of Signatories)

Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc.
(Legal Name of Bidder)

13919 Mono Way, Sonora, CA 95370
(Address)

209-928-1900
(Phone Number)

- END OF SECTION 00550 -

X \Praject\3000_pri\Ia181, OID Seg 4 Long Term Repairs\3A18L1 Scg 4 Design and Construction\Reports‘Contract Ducs_Specs\DIV 00100530 Bidders Responsibilty 20190501 docx

CET Na, 3818L1 00850-7 BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SECTION 00601

BID BOND

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS, that we the undersigned, Slerra Mountain Construction, Inc.

as Principal, and ___Hartford Fire Insurance Company , an admitted California Surety, as
Surety, are hereby held and firmly bound unto Oakdale Irrigation District as
OWNER in the penal sum of _Ten Percent (10%) of the Total Amount Bid for the

Payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves,

successors and assigns.

Signed, this __20th day of June , 2019

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to
Oakdale Irrigation District a certain BID attached hereto and

hereby made a part hereof to enter into a contract in writing, for the

South Main Canal Improvements Segment 4, Condor Project No. 3818L1, Knights Ferry, California

NOW THEREFORE,
(a) If said BID shall be rejected, or

(b) If said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a Contract in
the form of Contract attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said BID)
and shall furnish a BOND for Contractor’s faithful performance of said Contract, and
for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing material in connection
therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the
acceptance of said BID, then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall
remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of
the Surety or any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount
of this obligation as herein state.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and
its BOND shall in no way be impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the
OWNER may accept such BID; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension.

CET No, 3818L1 00601 - 1 BID BOND
May 1, 2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL IMPROVEMENTS - SEGMENT 4
STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and
these presents to be signed by their proper officers, the day and year first set forth above.

Slerra Mountain Construction, Inc.

By: f\ N (L.S.)
Principal s 7. n, Presidend-

Hartford Fire
By:
Surety J

any

California Certificate No. 07268

rst, Attomey-in-Fact

Sierra Mountain Cohstruction, Inc.
Contractor

IMPORTANT - SURETY companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury
Department’s most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business
in the state where the PROJECT is located.

- END OF SECTION 00601 -

X \Project\1000_pej\38 131 OID Seg 4 Long Term Repaws\I81ALI Sep 4 Design and Construction\RepontsiComtract Docs_Specs\DIV 0000601 Bid Bond 20190501 docx

CET No. 3818L1 00601 -2 BID BOND
May 1, 2009



Direct Inquiries/Clalms to:
THE HARTFORD

POWER OF ATTORNEY  .mbees,

call 888-288-3488 or fax: 860-767-5836

Agency Name: EDGEWOOD PARTNERS INSURANCE CENTER
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT: Agancy Code: 57-14 1991

D Hartford Fire Insurance Company, a corporation duly orgonized under the laws ol the State of Connecticut

IE' Hartford Casualty Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana

E Hartford Accldent and Indemnity Company, a carporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connccticut
D Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut
[_] Twin City Fire Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the Staie of Indiana

[_] Hartford Insurance Campany of lllinols, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of llinois

[] Hartford insurance Company of the Midwast, a corparation duly organized under the laws of the State of indiana
E Hartford Insurance Company of the Southeast, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Floridn

i — SRENS I e e e e
having thelr home office In Hartford, Connecticut, (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Companies”) do hereby make, constitute and appoint.
up to the amount of Unlimited :

Patricia Lynn Drew, Deepa Neupane, Jonathan Russell, Kathleen Beck, Jeff Parkhurst of SAN
FRANCISCO, California

their true and lawiul Attorney(s)-in-Fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign its name as sursty(ies) only as
delineated above by [J, and to axecute, sesl and acknowledge any and all bonds, undertakings, contracts and other written instruments in the
nature thereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guarantesing the fidelity of parsons. guaranteeing the performance of contracts and
executing or guarantesing bonds and undertakings required or parmitted in any actions or proceedings allowad by law.

In Witness Whereof, and as authorized by a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Companies on May 6, 2015 the Companies have
caused these presents to be signed by its Senior Vice President and its corporate seals to be hereto affixed, duly attested by its Assistant
Secretary. Further, pursuant to Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Companies, the Companies hereby unambiguously affirm that they are
and will be bound by any mechanically applied signatures applied to this Power of Attomey.

John Gray, Assistant Secrelary M. Ross Fishar, Senior Vice President
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
} s Hartford
COUNTY OF HARTFORD

On this 11th day of January, 2016, befors me personally came M. Ross Fisher, 1o ma known, who being by me duly swom, did depose
and say: that he resides in the County of Hartford, Stats of Connecticut;, that he is the Senior Vice President of the Companies, the corporations
described In and which executed the above instrument: that he knows the seals of the sald corporations; that the seals affixed to the said
instrument are such corporate seals; that they were so affixed by authority of the Boards of Directors of said corporations and that he signed his
name therato by like authority.

< 7
/ﬂm 7/( G 0B
Nora M. Stranko
Notary Public
My Commission Expires March 31, 2018

I, the undersigned, Assistant Vice President of the Companies, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing Is a true and correct
copy of the Powar of Attorney execuled by said Companies, which is still in full force effective as of J’w 20, 2-014
Signed and sealed at the City of Harlford.

Kevin Heckman, Asslistant Vice President

PlA N0



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE ~ N¢ 07268
SAN FRANCISCO

Amended

Certificate of Authority

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT, Pursuans 1o the Insurance Code of the State of California,

flartford Fire Insurance Company

of ! Hartford, Connecticut . organized under the
laws of Connecticut , subject to its Articles of Incorporation or
other, fxmdafmental organizasional documents, is kereby authorized to transact within the State, subject to
all provisians of this Certificate, the following classes of insurance: Fire, Marine, Surety,

i
Disabil:!.ty. Plate Glass, Liability, Workers' Compensation, Common
Carrier'Liability, Boiler and Machinery, Burglary, Credit, sprinkler,

Team and Vehicle, Automobile, Aircraft, Legal, and Miscellaneous

|

as such classes are now or may hereafter be defined in the Insurance Laws of the State of California.
THIS FEKTIFICATE is expressly conditioned upon the holder hereof now and hereater being in
o Jull compllfbnce with all, and not in violation of any, of the applicable laws and lawfil requirements made
under aul)writy of the laws of the State of California as long as such lows or requirements are in effect
and applicable, and as such laws and requirements now are, or may hereafier be changed or amended.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, effectiveasofthe —__Sth
day of October . 2000 __, I have hereunto

set my hand and caused my official seal to be affixed this

afification with the Secretary of State must be nccomplished as required by the California Corporations Cods prompil
ismuance of this Cerificaiz of Authority. Fallure to do lowmaqaviul:{mnﬂumcudemgnml lndwm{e

nds for revoking this Certificate of Authorily pursuant to the convenants made in the application therefor and the
tions conteined herein



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

County of Contra Costa

On June 20, 2019 before me, Kathleen Beck , Notary Public,
Date insert Name of Nolary exaclly as it appsars an the officlal saal

personally appeared _Jeff Parkhurst

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they

executed the same In hisfher/their authorized capacity(ies),

KATHLEEN BECK and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the

Notary Public - California person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)
Conira Costa County acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of
the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true
and correct.

Witness my hand

Signature

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may cgrove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of the form to another document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: Bid Bond

Document Date: June 20, 2019 Number of Pages: 2

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(les) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: _Jeff Parkhurst Signer's Name:
O Individual O Individual
) Corporate Officar — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Partner  OLimited [J General O Partner  [Limited [J General
@ Attomey in Fact CHT TH QIN O Attorney in Fact

O Trustee O Trustee

O Guardian or Conservator Top of thumb here (0 Guardian or Conservator

[ Other: Q Other:

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:
Hartford Fire Insurance

Company




CALIFORNIA NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
(INDIVIDUAL)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of Tuolumne
On (Q Z E ; 2 ! _:_ ‘ before me, Kaltin Paige Rigmaiden -Notary (insert name and title of
the officer), personally appeared - ¥\, who proved to me on the

basis of satisfactory evidence to be % 530:\(% whose namely) is/éfd subscribed to the within
instrument and acknoyledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/iiésafleir
authorized capacityiés), and that by his/pés/fhéir signature(g) on the instrument the person@),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person($) acted, exetuted the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

-~ Q) g
Signature | /\ P> (Seal)

KALTLIN PAIGE RIGMAIDEN
COMM. #2168062

( - 4
m-altiae  Nolaty Public - Califormia 3
‘\ @ Tuolumne Coun 2

e

Comm. Expires Oct. 15, 2020

Copyright © 2018 NotaryAcknowledgement.com. All Rights Reservad.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
ltem Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 022 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR EARTH
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY
ASSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE OID SOUTH MAIN CANAL SEGMENT FOUR LONG
TERM REPAIRS PROJECT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Work Release No. 022 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-
003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. to Provide Construction Management
and Quality Assurance Services for the OID South Main Canal Segment Four
Long Term Repairs Project

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Condor Earth Technologies (Condor) were requested to provide a proposal for Construction Management and
Quality Assurance services for the construction of the OID South Main Canal Segment Four Long-Term Repairs
Project (Project). Construction Management and Quality Assurance services will be necessary to assure the
Contractor is meeting the contract requirements and the construction is in compliance with the drawings and
specifications. Condor will provide a Construction Manager & Senior Geotechnical Engineer utilized V4 time for
the project duration, one Resident Engineer utilized full time and part-time support staff inclusive of office, field
and laboratory personnel for the project duration. Materials Technician’s will also collect samples of shotcrete
and concrete for testing as well as perform special inspections when required. Condor has been instrumental in
the development of this project and utilized for all aspects of project development. District management will be
assisting with all aspects of construction and project management relating to this project.

Work Release No. 022 consists of three tasks; Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews,
Task 2 — Construction: Management, Engineering Oversight and Quality Assurance and Task 3 — Post-
Construction: Demobilization and Project Close Out. The estimated Not to Exceed Amount for Work Release
No. 022 is $440,181.00 which includes a 5% contingency of $20,961.00.

Based on the institutional knowledge Condor has pertaining to this Project, Staff recommends the Board
authorize the General Manager to execute the Work Release No. 022 for Condor to perform the Construction
Management and Quality Assurance services for the South Main Canal Segment Four Long-Term Repairs
Project.

FISCAL IMPACT: $440,181.00 (Not to Exceed Amount)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 022 including “Exhibit A”

Board Motion:
Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Condor Earth Technologies August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003

| OAKDALE PROATON DETRGT |(

f'-"

g&%
Work Release No. 022

Provide Construction Management & Quality Assurance Services

South Main Canal Improvement Project
Segment Four Long-Term Repairs

Background

Condor Earth Technologies (Condor) has previously performed several phases of work on
the South Main Canal Segment Four Long-Term Repairs including initial assessment, initial
design, preliminary plans, engineers estimate, construction documents and contractor
bidding support.

Description

Provide Construction Management & Quality Assurance Services during construction
activities associated with the South Main Canal Segment Four Long-Term Repairs.

Scope of Work

The Scope of Work is subdivided into three primary tasks of work based on various stages
of the Contractor's work. These tasks are defined as follows:

e Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews
e Task 2 — Construction: Management, Engineering Oversight and Quality Assurance
e Task 3 — Post-Construction: Demobilization and Project Close Out

See the attached Exhibit “A” for Condor’s detailed Scope of Work and Proposal.

Schedule

The Contract Notice of Award is anticipated to be issued on Wednesday, August 7, 2019
with the Notice to Proceed scheduled to be issued thereafter. The Contractor is scheduled
to start the project work on November 1, 2019 and will be substantially completed by
January 17, 2019.

Pricing

Condor will perform the services on a Time and Material basis in accordance with the 2019
Schedule of Fees. The estimated costs for the three tasks outlined above and detailed in the
attached “Exhibit A" are summarized below by Task:

e Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews $ 46,700.00
e Task 2 — Construction: Management, Engineering Oversight
and Quality Assurance $ 306,245.00




Condor Earth Technologies August 6, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003

e Task 3 — Post-Construction: Demobilization

and Project Close Out $ 66.275.00
CM and QA Construction Estimate $ 419,220.00
Budget Contingency (5%) $ 20,961.00
Not to Exceed Amount $ 440,181.00

This Not to Exceed amount cannot be exceed without prior authorization from OID.

Terms and Conditions

Payment for Services will be according to the 2019 Schedule of Fees.

All Terms and Conditions identified in Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-003
will remain in effect for Work Release No. 022.

When submitting the invoice, include the Contract and Work Release Number on the
invoice. All invoices are to be sent to the attention of Oakdale Irrigation District's Accounts
Payable department.

Oakdale Irrigation District Condor Earth Technologies
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

Title: General Manager Title:

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

CONDOR EARTH

21663 Brian Lane. PO. Box 3905
Sonora, CA 95370

209.532.0361

Fax 209.532.0773

7 e
C 0 N D o R www.condorearth.com

Project No. 3818L2

July 29,2019

Jason Jones

Support Services Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject: Proposal for Construction Management and Quality Assurance
South Main Canal Improvement Project — Segment 4 Long-Term Repairs

Dear Mr. Jones:

Condor Earth (Condor) appreciates the interest of Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) in having us continue
to assist you with the Segment 4 Long-Term Repair Project. The scope of this Proposal includes
Construction Management and Quality Assurance throughout the duration of construction of the Segment
4 Project. The scope also includes materials sampling and testing services as required in the project
specifications.

The scope of work proposed herein is subdivided into three primary tasks of work based on our
anticipated schedule for various stages of the Contractor’s work. Additional details for each task are
included in later sections of this Proposal. In summary, the stages are identified as the following tasks:

s Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews
o Task 2 — Construction: Management, Engineering Oversight and Quality Assurance

e Task 3 — Post-Construction: Demobilization and Project Closeout

The Construction Management, Engineering Oversight and Quality Assurance scope is based on the
anticipated Contractor schedule. As such, this scope of work is based on the following:

e Condor’s Principal, Scott Lewis, will be the Construction Manager and our Senior Geotechnical
Engineer, Andy Kositsky, will be the Resident Engineer. Each will each be utilized one-quarter
time for the project duration. There will be periods of higher or lower utilization depending on the
Contractor’s work phasing and activities.

¢ Condor’s Associate Geologist, Kyle White, will act as Assistant Construction Manager/Resident
Engineer and will be utilized full-time for the project duration.

e A Materials Technician will be needed for a portion of the project. Materials Technicians will
collect samples of shotcrete and concrete for testing as well as perform special inspections when
required.

e Part-time support staff will be provided for consultations, documentation, supplemental
engineering and administrative support. Anticipated support includes the Project Coordinator,
Kim Tarantino, along with other staff level professionals and administrative support.



Proposal for Construction Management and Quality Assurance

Segment 4 Long-Term Repairs - South Main Canal Improvement Project
Qakdale Irrigation District

Page 2

e We have estimated the scope of laboratory testing for each task based on the project schedule
assumptions and technical specification requirements.

e Additional assumptions with regards to staffing and the number of anticipated hours is included
in the detailed Construction Management and Quality Assurance Fee Estimate Table (attached).

A discussion of each task is provided in the following sections, followed by a summary of estimated fees
for each task.

Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews

Task 1 is based on 10 weeks of Pre-Construction services (duration anticipated from Contractor Notice-
to-Proceed on August 16, 2019 through Start of Construction no earlier than November 1, 2019). Condor
will attend a pre-construction meeting with OID and the selected Contractor, review and respond to
Contractor submittals, monitor Contractor mobilization and development of the project office site and
laydown areas.

Task 2 — Construction: Construction Management, Engineering Oversight and Quality Assurance

Task 2 is based on 11 weeks of Construction Services (duration anticipated from Start Construction
November 1, 2019 through Substantial Completion January 17, 2020). Work includes construction
management including project meetings, daily reports, weekly updates, etc.; construction phase
engineering and observations; materials testing and inspections, and laboratory services; administrative
support and project management.

Task 3 — Post-Construction: Demobilization and Project Closeout

Task 3 is based on a total of 10 weeks (duration from Substantial Completion January 17, 2020 to Final
Completion on March 31, 2020). Condor anticipates 2 weeks of demobilization efforts and 8 weeks of
project closeout efforts. Work will include monitoring demobilization of the contractor, preparation and
submittal of a final report, along with Project Contract Closeout.

SCHEDULE

Condor’s work for the Segment 4 Project is anticipated to start immediately following Contractor Award
or as directed by OID pending Contractor schedule. We anticipate that construction will begin no earlier
than November 1, 2019 as described in the Contract Documents for Bidding. Based on this assumption,
the project should be Substantially Complete by January 17, 2020.

FEES

Condor proposes to perform the work on a time-and-expenses basis, according to our 2019 Schedule of
Fees. The estimated fees for the proposed scope are detailed on the attached spreadsheet. The estimated
total fee will not be exceeded without prior authorization by OID. Our fee estimate is subject to
modification based on the Contractor schedule. The fees are summarized below by Task.

Task 1 — Pre-Construction: Mobilization and Submittal Reviews $46,700
Task 2 — Construction: CM, Engineering Oversight and QA $306,245
Task 3 — Post-Construction: Demobilization and Project Close Out $66.275
CM and QA Construction Estimate $419,220
Budget Contingency (5%) $20,961
Recommended CM and QA Construction Budget $440,181

~

CONDOR



Proposal for Construction Management and Quality Assurance

Segment 4 Long-Term Repairs — South Main Canal Improvement Project
Oakdale Irrigation District

Page 3

TERMS

If acceptable, please assign a Work Release to cover this Proposal. Unless directed otherwise, the work
will be performed per our Professional Services Agreement with OID (2009-PSA-003).

Condor looks forward to continuing to work with the OID on this project. Please call with any questions.

Respectfully,
CONDOR EARTH TE:CHNOLQ&?IES, INC.

)/ / /)
Sooft W. Lewis, LG No. 1 L/ Andrew S. Kositsky, GE No. 2532

Principal Senior Geotechnical Engineer
Senior Tunneling Consultant

Attachments:
Fee Estimate

X:\Project'3000_prj\3818L OID Scg 4 Long Term Repairs\I8181.2 Seg 4 Consiruction Services\Contracts_Proposals_CE\P 20190729 Sep 4 CM and QA Services.docx

CONDOR



W VOmIP ) Gy ¢ Bos O 190 comPSkIG X

Faloud siy uo pejedionue si 1O Md ON ¥

*Aep Jad siy 0} pawnsse Jiys Juasard Y;ms WO Jo uonoadsui aPs alinbal Jey) jaem Jad sABp § Swnsse sajewysa uoloadsu| g
“§ooM Jad S OM O} 3UO PSS} SISPUKAS 3)9.10U0D puE Lojedidde Sjaudloys sauinsse Bupsa) Aiojsioge 2

"SISYI0 pue 3y Joj ajoyeA jeuonippe snid Jopedsul suig [Iny 10} Aep Jad S{OIaA SUO SPNOUL $ISO0 SPIYBA “L

‘saoN
3
] Aoulioguoed %
s oL polig|
SYS9M LE {IN09S0P g "qOLLISP Z) SY3aM 0| S¥9aM | | SHIM 0| SJEWRST ANPIIS UORINASUOD)
3 006299 — 8] 00°S¥Z 80F s1 00'002'9% s1 1250,
4 "005'} $ 00°005'EL 'z sajjddns ‘jaard) |03
00'005 00'005 51500 S qOf SNOBUBHBISHY
00005 00°005 00°00S I iAdoD)
- 00005 _ - leweuysuoydela] |
¥l 00°000'} [ 00 000°2L [ 00°00%' L vl 00°001 5 URIPVIOKRdE U AEp Jod - SPRIA|
o1 un SNOINYTIITSIA 'SANJNS “TIAVYL
¥y L sl yey
[4] 00095} Z5 B00E
2Ll 00'020'9 ZLL 00'GE
or 00°00Z'L [ 00°0E
051 00°000'51 051 00°00%
0217 00'SLL'YY $| sav 00°596'292 $ 516k 00°00E'PY $ o0ze
081 00°005" |0z 00°'000'6 0ZL 007005 | 0z 00SL
001 00°000 [ 000008 08 - 0000}
09 00SIEE s | sz 005z 51 CO'006°L [ 0056
oF 00007 € S |or 0058
—~ - 00751
ozZ 00°029'92 0zz 00'lzL
- - 00 LLL
ozL - 00'0ZE 9L 0Z1 - 00'SE]
ovd 00°'00€ 02 oFL 00°000°28 009 00005 ¥i 001 005
082 000008 o 00°000°0F s | ooz 00°000'8 o 00002
3| oss 0000081 HED 00'000'0€ s|ooc 0000001 $| 001 G000 S
s|oee 00'009°Z1 |08 00°00Z 5 s|oez 0000r'e s |ob 000lZ___ S
einsmmhm_mt 1500 smoH 1500 sinoH 1500 anoy Jnoy Jed ayexy _
(swoem 1 1)
(msem 01) sduRInssy A1end {ssem o1)
NQ es0qJ 139foud pue pue Jybisseag BupesuBuz ‘wawsbeuey SMBIAZY [eRILgNS pue
UOREZ|IIQOUWAE :UORONIISUOD1S0d - £ Y521 |  UOROMJISUOD :UONONISUOD - Z ¥STL  |UONEZIRGOM :USHOMISUOD-2id - | HSEL

6402/62/L
aewps3 033 sauriNssy Aend pue Juswabeuey uonangsuod
 woawbag - 101181 UoRebiL) eEP)RD



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
ltem Number: 14
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE MID-YEAR BUDGET
REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDING JUNE
30, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Mid-year Budget Report and the Financial Statements for
the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

In addition to the monthly financial statement for June 2019, also attached is the Mid-Year Budget
Report which summarizes the District’s fiscal performance through the first six months of the current
fiscal year.

Revenues and expenditures do not come in evenly through the year, and therefore a comparison with
the prior year for the same period is useful in determining how the District is performing against the
current year budget.

The annual budget allows for a certain amount of unplanned events, however, at times, the budget may
need to be amended to accommodate for such events. The monthly financial statements indicates that
operating revenues and expenses are in line with the 2019 Adopted Budget. As of June, the District
realized 44.7% of the budgeted revenues, and actual expenditures (including capital projects and
purchases) utilized 36.6% of the budgeted expenditures.

The Mid-Year Budget report, with its prior year comparison indicates that non-operating revenue is
significantly less than in the same period in the prior year. Although this report does not show the July
2019 distributions received, the distributions from the two Tri-Dam entities are more than $4.9M less
than in 2018. The 2019 Budget was reduced from the prior year in anticipation of reduced distributions,
however, we will still receive a projected $2.0M less than budgeted. Staff will continue to monitor
District revenue and expenditures to determine if additional revenue or savings in budgeted expenses
will be sufficient to compensate. In addition, the net investment adjustment for the Tri-Dam entities
may result in a further reduction in non-operating revenue depending on their year-end results.

Additional information is provided in the attached Mid-Year Budget Report and June 2019 Monthly
Financial Statements.

FISCAL IMPACT: Although the report does not have an actual impact or cost to the District, future
expenses may need to be curtailed to remain within the current year budget.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Mid-year Budget Report
» Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)




Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




e —— —|
o I D\

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

YA

N\

Oakdale Irrigation District

Mid-Year Budget Report
Fiscal Year 2019

June 30, 2019



Oakdale Irrigation
District

Mid-Year Budget Report
Fiscal Year 2019

Mid-Year Financial Highlights

Operating Revenues
Annual Assessments increased 3.5% over
the same period last year due primarily to
the 3% increase in per acre fees as well as

more in collections from prior years in
2019.

Water Sales increased 26.95% in FY2019
over the prior year. This is primarily due to
the water sale to Stockton East Water
District and an increase in Out of District
Water sales which offset the decrease in
volumetric water sales.

Operating Expenses
Operations and maintenance expenses are
down 20% from 2018 due to the wet winter
and spring decreasing availability to
complete projects earlier in the year.

Water operations expenses are down 3%
from the prior year due to the water
season starting later due to the wet year.

Non-operating Revenue
e  Tri-Dam distributions for 2019
decreased 87% from the prior year due to
the January payments being over $4.9M
less than in 2018. The $5.9M that we
received in July 2019 is $2.2M higher than
last year, however, we will received more
than $3.0M less than in 2018 and be $2.0M
below the budgeted revenue from Tri-Dam
(which was lowered $4M from 2018).

Domestic Water fees decreased from the
prior year by 3.3% due to less volumetric
water being purchased due to the wet
winter and spring.

Improvement District Fees almost doubled
from the prior year for the same period
due to the increase in projects for the
Improvement Districts in 2019.

General & Administrative expenses
increased 35% over the same period last
year primarily due to payment of a legal
settlement that we did not have in 2018
and the write-off of uncollectible accounts
received from prior years for state
mandated costs. We also have increases in
2019 in Health insurance costs, Sick
Leave, and Worker’s Compensation
insurance.

Investment and interest income more than
doubled in 2019 over 2018 due to positive
returns from the portfolio.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT oo
MID-YEAR BUDGET REPORT -4
June 30, 2019 m

Current Year 2019 Prior Year 2018
% of Budget % of Budget
YTD Actual Adopted Budget Remaining YTD Actual Adopted Budget Remaining
Operating revenues:
Agricultural water delivery charges (base rate) $ 2,007,742 $ 1,992,000 -1% $ 1,939,551 $ 1,982,800 2%
Water sales 409,140 6,726,400 94% 322,274 7,539,600 96%
Annexation Fees - - 0% - 5,200,000
Domestic water delivery fee 88,815 248,000 64% 91,816 205,000 55%
Improvement District Fees 16,025 60,500 74% 8,152 60,500 87%
Other water related revenues 97,483 43,300 0% 139,288 58,100 0%
Total operating revenues 2,619,205 9,070,200 71% 2,501,081 15,046,000 83%
Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 1,852,152 6,030,400 69% 2,214,622 5,859,902 62%
Water operations 1,316,271 2,863,600 54% 1,359,457 2,636,171 48%
General and administrative 1,817,332 4,835,300 62% 1,174,923 5,732,500 80%
Depreciation / amortization 1,311,998 2,600,000 50% 1,362,147 2,446,500 44%
Total operating expenses 6,297,753 16,329,300 61% 6,111,149 16,675,073 63%
Operating Income (loss) (3,678,548) (7,259,100) 49% (3,610,068) (1,629,073) -122%
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 1,825,343 2,550,000 28% 1,679,069 2,600,000 35%
Interest earned 574,202 1,540,000 63% 269,995 881,000 69%
Gain (loss) sale of assets (199,203) - 0% 11,988 - 0%
Debt service interest (88,556) (1,055,500) 92% (109,599) (1,087,100) 90%
Tri-Dam Project distributions 3,192,000 11,500,000 72% 6,856,000 12,200,000 44%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions 2,434,000 2,000,000 -22% 3,691,500 5,400,000 32%
Other non-operating revenue 3,000 15,600 81% - -
Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 7,740,786 16,550,100 53% 12,398,953 19,993,900 38%
4,062,238 9,291,000 56% 8,788,885 18,364,827 52%
Capital contributions 1,462,378 1,472,800 0% - - 0%
Change in net position $ 5,524,616 $ 10,763,800 49% $ 8,788,885 $ 18,364,827 52%
Capital expenditures & debt obligations $ 4,446,827 $ 12,189,700 64% $ 8,400,993 $ 17,765,950 53%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAIGATION DETRCT

AR o

g \SS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT g_!D
June 30, 2019 A
ﬂ*‘&!

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE NO.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 1
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 2
REVENUE DETAIL 3
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY 4

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 5



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Annexation fees
Due from other governmental agencies
Miscellaneous
Domestic water fees
Inventory of materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Due from Improvement Districts
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies
Due from other governmental agencies-Prop 1A
Annexation fees receivable
Investments in Tri-Dam Project
Capital assets:
Not being depreciated
Being depreciated, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions
Bonds
Total deferred outflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable
Due to other governmental agencies
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Due to Improvement Districts
Claims payable
Long-term liabilities, due within one-year
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net
Pensions
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

;
£
:
;
:

R o)
N
For the month ending June 30, 2019
2019 2018 Change
$ 2,557,474  $ 1,633,194 924,280
1,538,927 1,442,499 96,427
62,219,157 65,347,438 (3,128,281)
146,560 - 146,560
859,906 834,861 25,046
1,588,372 2,477 1,585,895
1,041 167,233 (166,192)
15,149 13,381 1,768
584,276 686,757 (102,480)
60,172 70,744 (10,572)
27,736 38,179 (10,443)
69,598,770 70,236,762 (637,992)
1,031 1,566 (535)
- 101,475 (101,475)
14,107,249 14,967,156 (859,906)
40,167,235 44,976,430 (4,809,195)
28,627,133 18,628,070 9,999,064
77,074,525 75,350,688 1,723,838
159,977,173 154,025,385 5,951,790
229,575,943 224,262,146 5,313,797
667,856 1,251,260 (583,404)
3,275,706 3,439,491 (163,785)
3,943,562 4,690,751 (747,189)
233,519,505 228,952,897 4,566,608
869,391 1,973,121 (1,103,730)
- 17,210 (17,210)
1,019,363 1,025,236 (5,872)
281 (961) 1,243
347,848 222,044 125,803
72,036 - 72,036
4,800 2,800 2,000
795,000 765,000 30,000
3,108,719 4,004,450 (895,731)
26,987,444 27,945,817 (958,372)
3,986,214 4,092,625 (106,411)
30,973,658 32,038,442 (1,064,783)
34,082,377 36,042,892 (1,960,514)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
78,056,888 61,645,616 16,411,272
1,540,348 1,442,499 97,848
119,806,043 129,361,702 (9,555,659)
$ 199,403,279 § 192,449,817 6,953,461

Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT b i Bl
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION [y
For the Month Ended June 30, 2019 m

% of 2019
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Budget Remaining  Remaining
Operating revenues:
Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate) $ - $ 2,007,742 $ 1,992,000 $ (15,742) -1%
Water sales 235,166 409,140 6,726,400 6,317,260 94%
Domestic water delivery fee 23,057 88,815 248,000 159,185 64%
Improvement District Fees 2,578 16,025 60,500 44,475 74%
Other water related revenues 27,418 97,483 43,300 (54,183) 0%
Total operating revenues 288,219 2,619,205 9,070,200 6,450,995 71%
Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 418,627 1,852,152 6,030,400 4,178,248 69%
Water operations 343,005 1,316,271 2,863,600 1,547,329 54%
General and administrative 203,065 1,817,332 4,835,300 3,017,968 62%
Depreciation / amortization 217,458 1,311,998 2,600,000 1,288,002 50%
Total operating expenses 1,182,155 6,297,753 16,329,300 10,031,547 61%
Operating Income (loss) (893,936) (3,678,548) (7,259,100) (3.580,552) 49%
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 66,855 1,825,343 2,550,000 724,657 28%
Interest earned 134,404 574,202 1,540,000 965,798 63%
Gain (loss) sale of assets - (199,203) - - 0%
Debt service interest - (88,556) (1,055,500) (966,944) 92%
Tri-Dam Project distributions - 3,192,000 11,500,000 8,308,000 72%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions - 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%
Other non-operating revenue 500 3,000 15,600 12,600 81%
Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 201,759 7,740,786 16,550,100 8,597,511 53%
(692,177) 4,062,238 9,291,000 5,016,959 56%
Capital contributions - 1,462,378 1,472,800 10,422 0%
Change in net position $ (692,177) $ 5,524,616 $ 10,763,800 $ 5,027,381 49%
Capital expenditures & debt obligations $ 332,586 $ 4,446,827 $ 12,189,700 §$ 7,742,873 64%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

e

REVENUES - DETAIL
For the Month Ended June 30, 2019 gt‘@&
% of 2019
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining

OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees

Tier 1 - $ 1,778171 $ 1,760,000 $ (18,171) 0%

Tier 2 - 229,571 232,000 2,429 1%
Water sales

Tier 1 80,271 79,972 566,800 486,828 86%

Tier 2 120,358 120,358 759,600 639,242 84%

Local out-of-district 34,537 146,310 400,000 253,690 0%

Qut-of-district - 62,500 5,000,000 4,937,500 0%
Domestic water sales 23,057 88,815 248,000 159,185 64%
Improvement District fees 2,578 16,025 60,500 44,475 74%
Miscellaneous revenues - - - -

Service Charges & Penalties 27,418 97,483 43,300 (54,183) 0%

Total Operating Revenue 288,219 2,619,205 9,070,200 6,450,995 71%

NONOPERATING REVENUES

County property tax appropriations 66,855 1,825,343 2,550,000 724,657 28%
Investment earnings
Investment earnings 134,603 573,882 1,095,000 521,118 48%
Other Interest income (199) 320 445,000 444,680 100%
Gain (loss) sale of assets - (199,203) - 199,203 0%
Tri-Dam Project distributions - 3,192,000 11,500,000 8,308,000 72%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions - 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%
District rental properties 500 3,000 15,600 13,600 81%
Total Nonoperating Revenues 201,759 7,829,342 17,605,600 9,777,258 56%
Capital Contrilbutions - 1,462,378 B (1,462,378) 0%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 489,978 $ 11,910,925 $ 26,675,800 $ 14,765,875 55%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY
For the Month Ended June 30, 2019

OPERATING EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works
North Main Canal Maintenance
South Main Canal Maintenance
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint-North Side
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint - South Side
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance
Drainage System Maintenance
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division
Drainage Water Operations
Water Measurement Management
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS

GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration
Depreciation and Amortization
TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION,

AND DEPR.
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NONOPERATING EXPENSES

Interest expense
TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING
EXPENSES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

|
:
i

i}

% of 2019
Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining
$ 2,044 $ 38,493 $ 40,000 $ 1,507 4%
33,769 69,864 489,700 419,836 86%
37,228 81,597 389,400 307,803 79%
56,918 482,668 1,951,900 1,469,232 75%
197,938 571,582 1,580,800 1,009,218 64%
9,215 102,536 426,900 324,364 76%
33,907 72,918 317,900 244,982 77%
13,589 147,993 270,500 122,507 45%
34,019 284,501 563,300 278,799 49%
418,627 1,852,152 6,030,400 4,178,248 69%
10,992 108,568 290,900 182,332 63%
172,813 610,258 1,248,200 637,942 51%
156,155 578,601 1,248,100 669,499 54%
- 11,100 18,600 7,500 40%
3,045 7,744 57,800 50,056 87%
343,005 1,316,271 2,863,600 1,547,329 54%
203,065 1,817,332 4,835,300 3,017,968 62%
217,458 1,311,998 2,600,000 1,288,002 50%
420,523 3,129,330 7,435,300 4,305,970 58%
1,182,155 6,297,752 16,329,300 10,031,547 61%
- 88,556 1,055,500 966,944 92%
- 88,556 1,055,500 966,944 92%
$ 1,182,155 $ 6,386,308 $ 17,384,800 $ 10,998,491 63%

Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES
For the Month Ended June 30, 2019

ratba i pn vm (]

RS

GL ACCOUNT 2019 YTD
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET
00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) 125,942 $ 2,100,000
Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 2,978,676 3,000,000
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 465,361 1,500,000
South Main Canal - Segment Four 48,320 3,000,000
00-000-15150-00 Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs - 50,000
00-000-15174-00 Joint Main Canal Stabilization project (OID 28%) - 168,000
00-000-15181-00 Backhoes / Heavy Eq. Kobelco SK210 54" cleaning bucket - 5,500
Demolition hammer excavator attachment - 54,500
Pump, portable 6" (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 68,655 =
Compact Excavator 73,850 81,500
Dozer . 175,000
Kobelco SK140 Excavator w/attachments 194,121 206,000
Knuckle Boom Truck . 250,000
Motor Grader (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 330,696 =
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Trash pump, 2" 1,122 1,700
Construction Trash pump, 3" 1,371 2,000
Cut-off saw (2) - 2,200
Welder/generator, gas 5,825 6,400
Skidsteer auger drive unit - 6,500
Pressure washer, electric 2,899 6,500
Flammable storage cabinets (7) 6,365 7,900
Skidsteer post driver - 8,000
Generator, 5.6 KW with electric start (3) 6,933 8,100
Air compressor, 175 PSI with electric start (3) 5,576 9,000
Walk-behind heavy duty trencher witrailer 18,147 21,800
00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ Electric/hydraulic truck mounted crane - 16,000
Trailers Tilt-bed trailer 14,995 17,000
Aucxiliary diesel powered engine assembly (truck #26) B 17,500
1/2-ton pickup for DSOs 26,070 28,500
1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSOs 29,598 32,000
1-ton utility service truck B 45,500
3/4-ton 4 wheel drive pickup (2) - 81,000
2-ton service truck for auto/welding shop (diesel) - 130,000
00-000-15185-00 Shop/Warehouse/ HVAC Replacement DSO Office 16,155 -
Yard Buildings
00-000-15186-00 Shop/Warehouse/ Diagnostic scanner for class 1-5 vehicles 2,154 3,800
Yard Equipment Diagnostic scanner for class 6-8 vehicles 4,301 4,300
00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Ergonomic Workstation Furniture CFO 6,416 6,500
Equipment Firewall network security device - 8,000
Computer workstations 10,814 14,000
Finance software upgrade 2,465 30,000
00-000-15188-00 Office Building/Yard Backup power generator for network servers - 35,000
Boardroom audio/visual system - 55,000
00-000-15189-00 Office and Yard -Prop. Headquarter project design - 200,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 4,446,827 11,394,700
00-000-22320-00 Current - COP Debt Principal payment of Series 2016 COP - 795,000
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 4,446,827 $ 12,189,7W

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
Item Number: 15
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO SCHEDULE THE AUGUST 23, 2019
MEETING FOR 6:00 P.M. AND COORDINATE THIS MEETING WITH A WORKSHOP
FOR OUT-OF-DISTRICT WATER APPLICANTS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Schedule the August 23, 2019 Meeting for 6:00 p.m. and Schedule this
Meeting as a Workshop for Out-of-District Water Applicants

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Director Orvis requested that this be placed on the agenda to change the August 23, 2019 meeting to
start at 6:00 p.m. rather than 9:00 a.m.

Further, at the July 23, 2019 Board Meeting, the Board approved the District going out for solicitation
on a 5-Year Out-of-District Water Sale Program to OID’s Sphere of Influence Lands. The Board also
requested that a workshop be scheduled within the first 45 days of the solicitation period. Staff
proposes coordinating the workshop with the Board Meeting on August 23, 2019.

Staff recommends scheduling the August 23, 2019 Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m. and coordinating this
meeting with a workshop for the out-of-district water applicants.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
Item Number: 16
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD MEETINGS
SCHEDULED FOR OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND OCTOBER 15, 2019 AND SCHEDULE
ONE BOARD MEETING FOR OCTOBER 8, 2019 AT 9:00 A.M.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for October 1, 2019 and October
15, 2019 and Schedule One Board Meeting for October 8, 2019 at 9:00
a.m.

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The CSDA Annual Conference is scheduled for September 25 - 28, 2019 in Anaheim California and
the Shoreline Power Conference is scheduled for September 23 - 26, 2019 in Jackson, California.
Directors and Staff will be attending the CSDA Annual Conference and Staff will be assisting with the
Shoreline Power Conference in Jackson. These conferences will make it very difficult for Staff to
prepare the Agenda for the October 1, 2019 Board Meeting.

It is recommended by staff that the Board Meetings in October be cancelled and one meeting be
scheduled for October 8, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting would be held on November 5, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 17
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD MEETINGS
SCHEDULED FOR DECEMBER 3, 2019 AND DECEMBER 17, 2019 AND
SCHEDULE ONE BOARD MEETING FOR DECEMBER 10, 2019 AT 9:00 A.M.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for December 3, 2019 and
December 17, 2019 and Schedule One Board Meeting for December

10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The ACWA / JPIA Annual Conference is scheduled for December 2 — 5, 2019 in San Diego, California
Directors and Staff will be attending the ACWA / JPIA Annual Conference and will not be present for
the Board Meeting scheduled on December 3, 2019.

It is recommended by staff that the Board Meetings in December be cancelled and one meeting be
scheduled for December 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting would be held on January 7, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: July 2, 2019
item Number: 18
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A NEW STAFF POSITION
JOB DESCRIPTION AND WAGE SCALE FOR A SAFETY COORDINATOR POSITION
(1 FTE) AND AMEND THE 2019 MANPOWER LIST

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the New Staff Position Job Description and Wage Scale for a
Safety Coordinator Position (1 FTE) and Amend the 2019 Manpower
List

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
At the July 2, 2019 Board meeting the Safety Coordinator Position was approved by the Board. This
matter is being brought back to the Board to approve the Job Description and Wage Scale.

The Job Description attached to the agenda is a cut and paste of similar safety related positions used
at other irrigation districts and public agencies and adjusted to the OID work environment. That Job
Description is attached.

Similarly, the wage scale was derived at by reviewing wage scales of other irrigation districts and public
agencies and finding a fit within the pay structure of OID commensurate with the responsibilities of the
position. That wage is $34.06 - $42.57 per hour

Staff requests the Board approve both the Job Description and the wage scale presented.

FISCAL IMPACT: Hourly base wage for the position: $34.06 - $42.57/hour

ATTACHMENTS:
» Safety Coordinator Job Description

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION
SAFETY COORDINATOR

Primary Function

Under general direction from the Support Services Manager, plans, organizes and
coordinates implementation of safety, health and environmental safety programs to meet
applicable regulations and compliance requirements; serves as liaison to OSHA and other
federal and state regulatory agencies; advises managers on occupational health and
safety compliance strategies; leads a team (Safety Committee) engaged in environmental
health and safety program development for the district and performs related duties as
assigned.

Distinquishing Characteristics

Safety Coordinator is responsible for planning and coordinating a variety of District
occupational health and safety programs and activities to ensure compliance with federal
and state law and regulations in a manner consistent with District strategies, goals and
values. The incumbent serves as an expert technical resource on occupational health
and safety issues and is the liaison and key point of contact with federal and state
regulatory agencies. The incumbent leads the Safety Committee regarding the
development, recommendation and implementation of environmental health and safety
programs, awareness programs, and training activities as outlined in OID’s IIPP. The
incumbent is responsible for inspecting District facilities and operations and is authorized
to report deficiencies, provide and implement hazard abatement measures that ensure
worker safety. Incumbent responsible for responding to and overseeing the District’s USA
Notification Response Program. Work requires a high degree of interpersonal
effectiveness to ensure program effectiveness in a decentralized environment.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities

1. Serves as a team leader in the development and implementation of programs and
initiatives that advance safety in the workplace.

2. Provides leadership in the integration of environmental health and safety into
District business processes and organizational performance standards while
ensuring compliance with all applicable federal and state environmental
compliance and safety regulations and requirements.

3. Participates in initiatives to build awareness and introduce culture change as it
applies to environmental health and safety.

4. Oversees and coordinates the development and administration of assigned
environmental health and safety program elements.

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




5. Serves as a technical information resource and provides guidance and coaching
to Supervisors and Managers on their program responsibilities.

6. Serves as liaison and key point of contact with OSHA and other federal and state
regulatory agencies and organizations as directed.

7. Represents the District to federal, state and local agencies on occupational heaith
and safety issues.

8. Conducts special and periodic inspections of District facilities and operations to
identify safety and environmental hazards; issues notices of hazards and required
abatements.

9. Coordinates the maintenance of safety and related statistical data and ensures
compliance of all required record keeping and reporting activities.

10. Advises management on occupational health and safety compliance issues and
the development of strategies for District compliance.

11. Interprets applicable laws and statutes and their relevance to OID.

12. Advises managers, supervisors and employees on District safety policies and
required activities, actions and personal safe work practice behaviors.

13.Coordinates the development of District and departmental operating procedures
required to ensure conformance with compliance and reporting requirements.

14.Identifies proactive opportunities for improving occupational health and safety
methods while also achieving department/group mission and objectives.

15.Oversees and coordinates development and administration of comprehensive
safety programs, including industrial safety, occupational health and safety, fire
protection, traffic safety, hazardous materials, USA notifications and
environmental hazard abatement, to ensure compliance with all federal and state
laws and regulations for employee occupational health and safety.

16.Develops and implements policies, procedures and programs to comply with
regulatory requirements and to reduce incidents of employee accidents and
injuries.

17.Monitors safety program compliance through review of accident reports, field visits
and safety committee reports and makes recommendations or suggestions.

18.Oversees and may participate in evaluating employee accident and injury reports;
recommends corrective actions, and follows up to ensure action is taken;

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




19.Responds to employee, supervisor and department manager questions regarding
safe work practices and environmental hazards.

20.Oversees development and scheduling of required safety training programs for
managers, supervisors and employees; coordinates and conducts safety meetings
with departments and the Safety Committee.

21.Reviews proposed legislation and rules and provide comments/input on behalf of
the District and the public’s interest in the legislative process.

22.Participates in the on boarding of new employees and all relevant safety-training
requirements.

23.Manages the Safety Committee and oversees their responsibilities as a workforce
advocate for safety and safety compliance.

Marginal Duties and Responsibilities

1. Conducts internal training, including tailgate sessions, employee safety and
occupational health and safety practices, and where applicable, issues notices on
avoidance of hazards, compliance and reporting requirements.

2. May respond to the scene of employee personal injury accidents; prepares
required reports on employee accidents and accident trends; coordinates
investigations as required and conducts follow up activities to provide risk
management.

3. May respond to the scene of environmental incidents or accidents; prepares
required documentation and reports; recommends corrective actions.

4. Oversees and advises on the development of specifications for the purchase of
safety and safety-related equipment; may periodically check the operation or use
of safety equipment to ensure conformance with District standards in use.

5. Maintains occupational health, safety, hazardous materials regulations,
requirements, and other regulatory and industry reference materials.

Qualification Requirements

To perform the job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skills
and/or abilities required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable qualified
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Knowledge of:

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




a) Applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, guidelines and
standards pertaining to employee health and safety and chemical and
hazardous materials programs

b) Principles and practices of employee safety and occupational health
program administration, including methods and practices for conducting
accident and work place safety audits and investigations

c) District functions and operations and associated safety and
chemical/hazardous materials issues and requirements

d) Standard safety equipment used in public works occupations

e) Research methods and analysis techniques

f) Standard principles and practices of environmental compliance program
administration

g) Practices and methods for designing training programs and materials

h) Principles and practices of sound business communications

i) Basic principles and practices of team leadership and supervision

Ability to:

Plan, organize and coordinate occupational health and safety activities for a large
irrigation district with a substantial construction and operations enterprise in the
delivery of irrigation water.

Plan, organize and coordinate occupational health and safety activities for a
large, complex water treatment, production and distribution system.

Analyze and make sound recommendations on complex issues regarding
workplace health and safety and the use, storage and disposal of chemical and
hazardous substances used in the District's operations.

Understand, interpret, explain and apply occupational health and safety law,
regulations, policies and procedures applicable to assigned areas of
responsibility; collaborate effectively with managers of other departments to gain
agreement and cooperation in implementing decentralized program activities.

Provide effective team leadership, guidance and coaching; present proposals
and recommendations clearly and logically in public meetings; present the
District effectively with regulatory agencies; prepare clear, concise and
comprehensive correspondence, reports, studies and other written materials.

Exercise sound independent judgment within general policy guidelines; exercise
tact and diplomacy in dealing with sensitive, complex and confidential issues and
situations; establish and maintain effective working relationships with all levels of
District management, representatives of federal and state regulatory agencies,
representatives of other local agencies, consultants, vendors, employees and the
public.

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




Physical Demands

Operates, in a sitting position, various office machines. Use of calculators,
typewriters, and computers require sitting for prolonged periods of approximately
5 to 7 hours or more per day.

Use hands and fingers to grip and grasp and to manipulate books, instruments,
and equipment used in the performance of duties. These functions are
intermittently performed for brief to moderate periods ranging from 5 to 10 minutes
or more for daily totals between 5 to 7 hours total.

Intermittently bends and carries for brief to moderate duration of 10 to 20 minutes
or more.

Communicates orally with staff and customers in face-to-face and one-to-one
settings. Uses a radio and a phone for communication with staff on an as-needed
basis. Requires continuous use of normal to corrected normal hearing and vision.

Intermittent twisting, reaching, and bending. Frequently perform these functions
while carrying equipment and materials ranging from 5 to 15 pounds. Distances
traveled range from 10 to 100 feet. These functions are frequently performed in
conjunction with the other mentioned motor movements, including intermittent
neck motion/flexion ranging up to 10 minutes or more at each occurrence for about
30 minutes to 1 hour or more per day.

Work involves frequent and prolonged periods of typing and/or writing. Twisting of
the wrists and elbows may be performed in conjunction with reaching, bending,
lifting, grasping, and gripping. All such tasks are or may be repetitive in nature for
periods of 30 to 40 minutes or more for 5 to 7 hours total.

Frequently uses knowledge and experience to make proper judgement decisions
involving work processes and procedures.

Education and Experience Guidelines:

Any combination of education and work experience that assures success in the
classification. A typical combination would be:

Experience:

Two (2) years of progressively responsible related work experience may substitute
for up to one (1) year of the required education.

Education/Training:

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




Equivalent to completion of twelfth grade. Two (2) years college course work in
occupational safety and health, industrial hygiene or related field with one (1) year
of increasingly responsible work experience involving industrial safety principles,
techniques, practices, and program development.

Experience with an irrigation district is desirable.

Necessary Special Requirements

Provide two acceptable forms of identification for proof of citizenship.

Possession of an appropriate California Driver's License, and a good motor vehicle driving
record as evidenced by freedom from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for
at least two (2) years in duration. The driving record will not contribute to an increase in
the District's automobile insurance rates.

Pass a physical and chemical examination upon the offer of employment but prior to the
time of hire.

The essential duties and other contents of this job description, and the responsibilities,
duties, and requirements for acceptable performance have been explained to me and |
understand them. | further understand that it is impossible to identify all the duties and
expectations for the position and realize that my daily assignments may vary according
to District needs.

Employee Signature Date
Supervisor Signature Date
6

Adopted by the Board July 2019.




DISCUSSION ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




DISCUSSION ITEM

Date: August 6, 2019
[tem Number: 19
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION ON THE REVISIONS TO THE RESERVE POLICY OF THE OAKDALE
IRRIGATION DISTRICT

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

Special districts have the constitutional authority under Article XIIIB to establish reserve funds as the
districts “deem reasonable and proper.” Further direction regarding content and format of special
district reserve funds is provided by the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) and the
Government Finance Officers’ Association (GFOA).

The Oakdale Irrigation District's (“District”) Reserve Policy was revised in February 2017 to
accommodate the goals established as part of the 2017 Budget process. Those goals need to revisited
during the upcoming budget year, however, the reserve policy is in need of revision to follow the
recommendations for format and content to follow best practices.

The revisions Staff is seeking to the current policy is to clarify the language regarding purpose, and
authority, and to provide definitions to the readers of the policy. In addition, staff has set a percentage
to maintain undesignated spendable net position as a placeholder to begin discussions on where that
level should be for the District. Language has also been added to the various designated reserves to
clarify reserve levels and funding sources, if applicable. Two new proposed reserves have been added
as discussion points for projects that may need funding in the future. Reporting requirements have
also been revised to provide transparency of the District reserves to the Board.

For the Board’s consideration and input, Staff has attached a draft clean copy for easier reading, a
redline version of the proposed changes which reflect all changes to the 2017 adopted reserve policy,
and the Reserve policy as adopted in 2017. The final amended version will be brought back to the
Board for adoption at a future meeting. At that time, the reserve transfers will also be brought forward
to comply with the reserve policy adopted.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Revised OID Reserve Policy — Clean Copy
» Draft Revised OID Reserve Policy — Redline Version
» CSDA Special District Reserve Guidelines
» GFOA Fund Balance Guidelines for the General Fund
> Reserve policy Adopted 2/17/17

Board Comments:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

MANUAL OF OPERATIONS
Subject: Reserve Policy
Responsible Party: Administration & Finance

PURPOSE

Special districts have the constitutional authority under Article XIIIB to establish reserve
funds as the districts “deem reasonable and proper.” Therefore, the Oakdale Irrigation
District’s (“District”) Reserve Policy has been developed to consider the level of reserves
necessary to adequately provide for:

e Cash flow requirements.

e Funding to meet the District's short-term and long-term plans as they relate to
Contingencies-for-unforeseen-operationsg and ercapital improvementsreeds.

o Loss of significant revenue sources such as wholesale power income and property
tax receipts_due to local disasters or catastrophic events.

e Economic uncertainties, er-otherfinancial hardships, or downturns in the local or
state economy.
Credit worthiness.
Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements_and other legal

requirements.

AUTHORITY

This policy is enacted through adoptlon by the Board of Dlrectors

DEFINITIONS

Net Position — The difference between the District's assets and liabilities. In other
words, the difference between the District's economic resources and its debt. Net
Position is further broken down into the following three categories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — The portion of net position that consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any debt
outstanding against the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets.

Restricted Net Position — The portion of net position that has constraints placed

on the use of resources (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws
Revised 824747—Adopted-by-Resolution-Ne—20417-238/6/19 1




or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position — The portion of net position that represents
spendable resources some of which have been obligated or designated.

Non-Spendable Net Position - The portion of net position that although
does not have restrictions on it, balances are obligated for items such as

long-term loans, prepaid expenses, and inventories.

Spendable Net Position-Designated — The portion of net position
earmarked for intended use by the Board of Directors to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. These are
the funds referred to as reserves.

Spendable Net Position-Undesignated — The portion of net position that
represents spendable resources and is the primary subject of a reserve

policy.

POLICY

The District's Undesignated Spendable Net Position shall be maintained between 40%
and 50% of annual revenue, excluding the following specific designations.

Revised 82/07147 —Adopted-by-Resolution-MNe—2017-238/6/19 2



Designated-Reserves

The District shall maintain specific designations of spendable net position for the following
priorities:

e Rate-Stabilization Designated Reserve

This reserve is mtended ltm}stpfei-reeegmzes#m\eeéteeamwﬁunds%mamm

fundaddress temporary cash flow shortages, emergencies, unantIC|pated economic
downturns, and one-time opportunities.

All investment earnings on this fund-reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget. Fhis-fund-shall-inerease-annually-at

for Pacific.Citi LS. City
(West)-forthe-month-of- Julyforthat-year:

Reservetlevels— — Maximum: 50% of the-annual operating expenses

cost-of-service—provided—byDistriet-in theits—current
operating budget.

Minimum: 10% of the annual operating expenses cost-of-service
previded-by-Distriet-in the its-current operating budget.

Funding source: 5% of District's annual Tri-Dam Project and Authority distribution
revenues. Annual increases will not exceed the 5% of the annual distribution revenue.

e Operating Reserve

This reserve is intended to ﬂm@mmﬂewuzes%hepaeed%ea%maﬂeﬁaﬂds—m
establish-areserve-to-provide funding for emergencies and natural disasters, such as
drought, flooding, infrastructure failure, lawsuits, and legislative and regulatory
requirements.

All investment earnings on this fund-reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’s annual budget. Fhis-fund-shall-increase-annually-at
year-end-based-on-the-Consumer-Price-lndexforPacific Cities-and-U-S-GCity-Average
(West)forthe-month-of July-15-that year-

Reserve-Levels— ———— Maximum: Twelve (12) months of operations and
maintenance budget.

Minimum:  Three (3) months of operations and maintenance
budget.

Revised H2/0F47—Adopted-by-Resolution-MNo2017-238/6/19 3




Funding source: 5% of District's annual Tri-Dam Project and Authority distribution
revenues. Annual increases will not exceed the 5% of the annual distribution revenue.

e Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserves

This reserve is intended to fund the Fhe-District recognizes-the-need-to-earmarkfunds
for-delivery—infrastructure that-must-eventually-be-replacementd;—and fer-system

improvements as supported by its Water Resource Plan such as modernization
prOJects regulatlng reserv0|rs and conservation projects. Because—the—ecostof

All investment earnings on this fund-reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget. Fhis-fund-shall-inerease-annually-at
year-end-based-on-the-Consumer-Price-tndex-for-Pacific Gities-and-U.S-GCity-Average
West)for-the-month-of July-for-that-year:

ReserveLevels——————————Maximum:  lr-erderto-mitigate-the-need-tofund-the
1eplaee'ment| of the_lehlsts eunentﬁ assets—through

50% of thé accumulated depreciation balance.
Minimum:  The minimum amount shall equal one year of capital
replacement spending as defined in the District’s

annual budget.

Funding source: 80% of District's annual water transfer sales. Annual increases will
not exceed 80% of annual water transfer sales.

e Main Canal and Tunnel Replacement/Improvement Project Reserve

the—tme»asseﬁephasemem-}s—needed—Thls reserve is mtended to fund the Two M|Ie

Bar Tunnel Project. All funds not utilized for the project will be returned to
undesignated reserves after the close of the project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Revised 620741 —Adopted-by-Resohition-Ne—20H7-238/6/19 4



ResenvelLevels———— Maximum:_—At the discretion of the Board
Funding source: At the discretion of the Board
. Building and Facility Replacement Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to ihe—&stﬂet—reeegmzes—the—need—t&eapmam—iund&te
ensure-that-it-has-provided-the-inevitable-need-to-repair, improve, or reinvest in the

assets of District its—facilities. Because-the-cost-of replacing-infrastructure—can-be
WHM@#&W&#WMF@H%&%&WMe

%WMMGWWW&%&M&Q%&F&V&H&MG
District-at-the-time-asset-replacement-is-heeded-

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Minimum——At the discretion of the Board

Funding source: At the discretion of the Board
e Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Reserve

This reserve is intended to fundFhe-District-recognizes-the-need-to-earmarkfundste
establish-a-reserve—for planned replacement of vehicles and heavy equipment that
have reached the end of their useful lives. This fund-reserve is utilized to cover
equipment replacement by smoothing cash flows over a ten (10) year replacement
program.

All investment earnings on this fund-reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the

purpose of funding the District's annual budget. Fhis-fund-shall-increase-annually-at
year-end-based-on-the-ConsumerPrice-lndexforPacific Gities-an

d-U-S-City-Average
(West)-for the-month-of July-15-that-year:

Reservelevels— ——  Maximum: Not to exceed total accumulated
depreciation for vehicles and equipment.

Minimum:  Funds required for the following year’s District budget.

Funding source: £ 28
nea—epe;aimg—revenues—m—addme%%vé—ef—the—Nnet proceeds of the sale of
replaced vehicles and equipment and annual revenue.

Revised 0240747 —Adopted-by-Resolution-No-2017-238/6/19 5



e Debt Service Reserve

This reserve is intended to :I:he—&stne,t—deswes—te—eama#k—ané—buﬂd—up—iunds—te
establish-a-reserve-fund ferthe early redemption its 2016 COP debt, without premium,

on or about August 1, 2023. This reserve fund-is not a requirement of the District bond
indenture but provides for sound financial management and prudent long-range
financial planning.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Reserve-Levels—Maximum:  $21.0 million
Minimum: At the discretion of the Board

Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

e Rural Water System Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund The District recognizes-the-need-to-earmark-funds-for

capital-assets-of-itsthe District’s -rural water system assets that-must-eventually-be
replacementd or upgraded Beeause—the—eest—ef—FeﬁlaeHﬂ—eapﬁaJ—assets—ean—be

All investment earnings on this fund's-reserve balanee-shall remain in the General
Fund for the purnose of fundlnq the DtStrICT s annual budqet be—aﬂeeated%e%s#&nd

100% ofl the accumulated rural water system’s
depreciation balance.

Minimum:  Fhe-minimum-amount-shall-equal-one year of capital
spending on Rural Water Assets as defined in the
District’'s annual budget.

Funding source: 100% of the Rural Water Immediate Availability Charge and

Revised 02417447 —Adopted-by-Reselution-Me-2017-238/6/19 6



connection fees.

- i - 25% of 4 R W, Syst 3 ; | i
revendes:

Joint Canyon Tunnel Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the Proposed Joint Canyon Tunnel Project in
Partnership with SSJID. All funds not utilized for the project will be returned to
undesignated reserves after the close of the project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Maximum: District Share of the Tunnel Project
Minimum: At the discretion of the Board
Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

Operating Facility Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the Proposed New Operating Facility. All funds not
utilized for the project will be returned to undesignated reserves after the close of the

project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Maximum: At the discretion of the Board

Revised #20747—Adopted-by-Resolutton-No-2047-238/6/19 7



Minimum: At the discretion of the Board

Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

e Employee Compensation Absences Frust-FundReserve

This reserve is intended toFhe-purpese-of-this-trust fund isto-acecumulate-thefunds
required-to-meet-the contractual vacation and sick leave balances requirements of the

District’s active employees.

Reserve Levels: 100% of this-liability. and-is—adjusted-annually-due—to-changes-in
salaties-and-assruaHevels:

Funding source: Operating and non-operating revenues.
PROCEDURES FOR-USING-RESERVE FUNDSReporting

The District's annual budget shall be adopted in accordance with the Undesignated
Spendable Net Position level set in this policy. Current-operating-expenditures-shall-be
funded-with-current-net-revenues—Reserves can be used to provide budgetary funding
for the purposes for which the reserves were established as detailed above.

Appropriations from reserve funds shall be authorized through the District's standard
budget process or by specific board action. Fhe-Beard-will-autherize-the-use-ofreserve

M%&WMWMM@M@HHS&W

PROCEDURE FOR MONITORING-RESERVE-LEVELS

The Finance Department shall perferm-a-reserve-analysis-to-be-submittedreport -to the
Board during the following:upen-the-eceurrence-of thefollowing-events:

» District Board presentation, review and adoption deliberation-of the annual budget.
e Within 60 days following the Publication resentation—ef-theof District's audited
financial statements.Coemprehensive-Annual-Financial-Report:
o Mid-year budget-review:
; g e . | I
"I'Il.'el” al ||_a|al~_|.91”s_llangle_ "“ conditions-eccurs-which-threaten-t

Revised 020747 —Adopted-by-Resolution-Me-2017-238/6/19 8




@ If the report with year-end results indicates that the Undesignated Spendable Net
Position level set in this policy is outside of the range indicated, the report shall contain a

corrective action plan.

Revised 62/07447—Adopted-by-Resolution-No-2017-238/6/19 9




Revised Draft Clean Copy

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MANUAL OF OPERATIONS

Subject: Reserve Policy
Responsible Party: Administration & Finance
PURPOSE

Special districts have the constitutional authority under Article XIIIB to establish reserve
funds as the districts “deem reasonable and proper.” Therefore, the Oakdale Irrigation
District’s (“District”) Reserve Policy has been developed to consider the level of reserves
necessary to adequately provide for:

e Cash flow requirements.

e Funding to meet the District’s short-term and long-term plans as they relate to
operations and capital improvements.

o Loss of significant revenue sources such as wholesale power income and property
tax receipts due to local disasters or catastrophic events.

e Economic uncertainties, financial hardships, or downturns in the local or state
economy.

e Credit worthiness.
Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements and other legal
requirements.

AUTHORITY
This policy is enacted through adoption by the Board of Directors.
DEFINITIONS

Net Position — The difference between the District’s assets and liabilities. In other
words, the difference between the District’'s economic resources and its debt. Net
Position is further broken down into the following three categories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — The portion of net position that consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any debt
outstanding against the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets.

Restricted Net Position — The portion of net position that has constraints placed
on the use of resources (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws
or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position — The portion of net position that represents
spendable resources some of which have been obligated or designated.

Revised 8/6/19 1



Revised Draft Clean Copy

Non-Spendable Net Position - The portion of net position that although
does not have restrictions on it, balances are obligated for items such as
long-term loans, prepaid expenses, and inventories.

Spendable Net Position-Designated — The portion of net position
earmarked for intended use by the Board of Directors to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. These are
the funds referred to as reserves.

Spendable Net Position-Undesignated — The portion of net position that
represents spendable resources and is the primary subject of a reserve

policy.

POLICY

The District’s Undesignated Spendable Net Position shall be maintained between 40%
and 50% of annual revenue, excluding the following specific designations.

The District shall maintain specific designations of spendable net position for the following
priorities:

Rate-Stabilization Designated Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund temporary cash flow shortages, emergencies,
unanticipated economic downturns, and one-time opportunities.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’s annual budget.

Maximum: 50% of annual operating expenses in the current
operating budget.

Minimum: 10% of the annual operating expenses in the current
operating budget.

Funding source: 5% of District’'s annual Tri-Dam Project and Authority
distribution revenues. Annual increases will not
exceed the 5% of the annual distribution revenue.

Operating Reserve
This reserve is intended to provide funding for emergencies and natural disasters,
such as drought, flooding, infrastructure failure, lawsuits, and legislative and

regulatory requirements.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’s annual budget.

Maximum: Twelve (12) months of operations and maintenance
budget.

Revised 8/6/19 2



Minimum:

Funding source:

Revised Draft Clean Copy

Three (3) months of operations and maintenance
budget.

5% of District’s annual Tri-Dam Project and Authority
distribution revenues. Annual increases will not
exceed the 5% of the annual distribution revenue.

e Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the infrastructure replacement and system
improvements as supported by its Water Resource Plan such as modernization
projects, regulating reservoirs, and conservation projects.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Maximum:

Minimum:;

Funding source:

50% of the accumulated depreciation balance.

The minimum amount shall equal one year of capital
replacement spending as defined in the District's
annual budget.

80% of District's annual water transfer sales. Annual
increases will not exceed 80% of annual water transfer
sales.

e Main Canal and Tunnel Replacement/Improvement Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the Two Mile Bar Tunnel Project. All funds not utilized
for the project will be returned to undesignated reserves after the close of the project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the purpose
of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Reserve Levels:

Funding source:

At the discretion of the Board

At the discretion of the Board

Building and Facility Replacement Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to repair, improve, or invest in the assets of District facilities.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’s annual budget.

Reserve Levels:

Revised 8/6/19

At the discretion of the Board
3



Revised Draft Clean Copy

Funding source: At the discretion of the Board
e Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund planned replacement of vehicles and heavy
equipment that have reached the end of their useful lives. This reserve is utilized to
cover equipment replacement by smoothing cash flows over a ten (10) year
replacement program.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Maximum: Not to exceed total accumulated depreciation for
vehicles and equipment.

Minimum: Funds required for the following year’s District budget.

Funding source: Net proceeds of the sale of replaced vehicles and
equipment and annual revenue.

e Debt Service Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the early redemption its 2016 COP debt, without
premium, on or about August 1, 2023. This reserve is not a requirement of the District
bond indenture but provides for sound financial management and prudent long-range
financial planning.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Maximum: $21.0 million
Minimum: At the discretion of the Board
Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

e Rural Water System Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the District’s rural water system assets replacement
or upgrade.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District’'s annual budget.

Maximum: 100% of the accumulated rural water system’s
depreciation balance.

Revised 8/6/19 4



Revised Draft Clean Copy

Minimum: one year of capital spending on Rural Water Assets as
defined in the District’'s annual budget.

Funding source: 100% of the Rural Water Immediate Availability Charge
and connection fees.

e Joint Canyon Tunnel Project Reserve
This reserve is intended to fund the Proposed Joint Canyon Tunnel Project in
Partnership with SSJID. All funds not utilized for the project will be returned to

undesignated reserves after the close of the project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Maximum: District Share of the Tunnel Project
Minimum: At the discretion of the Board
Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

e Operating Facility Project Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund the Proposed New Operating Facility. All funds not
utilized for the project will be returned to undesignated reserves after the close of the
project.

All investment earnings on this reserve shall remain in the General Fund for the
purpose of funding the District's annual budget.

Maximum: At the discretion of the Board
Minimum: At the discretion of the Board
Funding source: At the discretion of the Board

e Employee Compensation Absences Reserve

This reserve is intended to fund contractual vacation and sick leave balances of the
District’s active employees.

Reserve Levels: 100% of liability.
Funding source: Operating and non-operating revenues.
Reporting

The District's annual budget shall be adopted in accordance with the Undesignated
Spendable Net Position level set in this policy. Reserves can be used to provide
budgetary funding for the purposes for which the reserves were established as detailed

Revised 8/6/19 5



Revised Draft Clean Copy

above.

Appropriations from reserve funds shall be authorized through the District's standard
budget process or by specific board action.

The Finance Department shall report to the Board during the following:
e District Board presentation, review and adoption of the annual budget.
e Within 60 days following the Publication of the District's audited financial
statements.
If the report with year-end results indicates that the Undesignated Spendable Net Position

level set in this policy is outside of the range indicated, the report shall contain a corrective
action plan.

Revised 8/6/19 6



COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Kristin Olsen

Stanil Supervisor, District 1
' 1010 10" Street, Suite 6500, Modesto, CA 95354
Phone: 209.525.4440 Fax 209.525.4410

nty

News Release

For Immediate Release

July 26, 2019

Contact: Evelyn Starman

Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors
209.525.6440
Starmane@stancounty.com

Oakdale, CA — Stanislaus County Supervisor Kristin Olsen, District 1, will host a Town
Hall on Thursday, August 15, 2019 from 6 to 7:30 PM at Gene Bianchi Community
Center, 110 S. 2" Ave, Oakdale, CA. Local and state elected officials who represent the
Oakdale community will be in attendance to speak and answer questions from
constituents.

“This town hall will be an opportunity for us to meet with constituents and listen to their
ideas for improving the community,” said Supervisor Olsen. “With representatives from

the city, county, state, and water district, we will be able to cover a wide array of
important topics.”

Panel members will share their take on local issues and legislative priorities that will
impact members of the community. Oakdale residents will have their concerns
addressed and hear directly from their community officials.
“| am grateful that Supervisor Olsen decided to bring different levels of government
together for a town hall in Oakdale because we won't be limited to jurisdictional
boundaries when answering people’s questions,” said Mayor J.R. McCarty. “Meeting
members of our community is important, and this meeting will assist all of us in listening
to the concerns of our constituents.”
Speakers will include:
Senator Andreas Borgeas, 8" Senate District of California (invited)
Assemblymember Heath Flora, 12" Assembly District of California
Supervisor Kristin Olsen, District 1, Stanislaus County

Mayor J.R. McCarty, City of Oakdale

President Tom Orvis, Oakdale Irrigation District



Supervisor Olsen’s town hall will bring newly-elected Senator Andreas Borgeas, who
said, “| am honored to have been given the opportunity to serve the residents of the City
of Oakdale and am looking forward to continuing the collaborative efforts we have
established. The vitality and economic well-being of any community is reflective of the
policies pursued and responsiveness of its elected leaders. This forum gives the
community a voice in those efforts.”

OID President Tom Orvis said, “Supervisor Olsen’s town hall will be the perfect
opportunity to discuss issues that concern and impact our local water within Stanislaus
County. Water is the lifeblood of our economy, our communities, and our quality of life.”

Seating for this event is free. For questions about the event, accessibility or to request
accommodations, such as translation services, please contact Evelyn Starman at
StarmanE@stancounty.com or 209-525-6464. Ten days’ notice is needed if
accommodations are requested.




July 30, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District

Attn: General Manager/Secretary
1205 East “F” Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

South San Joaquin Irrigation District
Attn: General Manager/Secretary
11011 E Highway 120

Manteca, CA 95336

Transmitted herewith is a schedule of deliveries under the 2019 Temporary
Water Transfer Agreement by and between Oakdale Irrigation District/South
San Joaquin Irrigation District and Stockton East Water District for the period
of June 2019.

If you have any questions regarding the schedule, please contact me.

Regards,

/ﬁ / ' 77/
Scot A. Moody
General Manager

SAM:jv
enc.

2019.06 OID SSJID Whater Delivery Schedule Tuesday, July 30, 2019




EXHIBIT A

AVG DAY CFS




D

AKDALE (RRIGATION DETRCT

~

._45‘\% |

CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
AUGUST 6, 2019




